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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 46" Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company will be held on
Friday the 27" September, 2013 at 11.00 A.M at FICCI Auditorium, Tansen Marg, New Delhi-110001 to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at the 31 March, 2013 and the Profit & Loss Account
together with the Consolidated Financial Statement of Accounts for the year ended on that date, together with the
Directors’ Report and Auditors’ Report thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Dr. Prem Singh Rana, who retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for
re-appointment.

To appoint a Director in place of Dr. R.C Vaish, who retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment.

To appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

5.

To approve the appointment of Shri Prabhunath Misra as Director of the Company.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:-

“RESOLVED as an Ordinary Resolution that, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 257, 258 and 260 of the Companies
Act, 1956 (including any amendment to or re-enactment thereof) (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”), and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Act and provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company, as amended
from time to time, Shri Prabhunath Misra who has been appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f.
the 9" August, 2013 by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on the 9" August, 2013, and in respect of whom the
Company has received a notice in writing from a member along with a deposit of Rs.500/- signifying his intention to
propose Shri Prabhunath Misra as a candidate for the office of the Director, be and is hereby appointed as a
Director of the Company liable to retire by rotation.”

To approve the appointment and remuneration of Shri Prabhunath Misra as Managing Director w.e.f the 9"
August, 2013.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following Resolution as a Special Resolution:-

“RESOLVED as a Special Resolution that, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 198, 255, 269, 309 read with
Schedule-XIll of the Companies Act, 1956 (including any amendment to or re-enactment thereof) (hereinafter referred
to as “the Act”), and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act and provisions of the Articles of Association of the
Company, as amended from time to time, and subject to such approvals, if any, as may be required, appointment
and remuneration of Shri Prabhunath Misra as Managing Director, liable to retire by rotation, for a period of 5 (five)
years commencing from the 9" August, 2013 to 8" August, 2018 on the following salary, perquisites and commission
{in short, referred as “the remuneration”} and other terms & conditions, as decided by the Nomination Committee,
the Compensation/ Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors at their respective meetings held on the 9"
August, 2013, be and are hereby approved:

Remuneration to be paid to Shri Prabhunath Misra w.e.f the 9" August, 2013.

I Salary
Salary of Rs.8,80,000/- (Rupees Eight Lacs Eighty Thousand only) per month in the grade of Rs. (4,00,000 -
40,000-16,40,000)

I Commission on Net Profit

Up to 1.25% of the Net Profit of the Company for each Financial Year computed in accordance with the
provisions of sections 349 & 350 of the Companies Act, 1956 calculated effective from the date of his
appointment, on the standalone audited results of the Company, subject to the maximum of Rs 1.75 crores
(Rupees One Crore Seventy Five Lacs only) per Financial Year.
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Il Perquisites
In addition to the above, he shall be entitled to the following perquisites.
PART “A”

a) Housing:- House Rent Allowance @ Rs. 2,10,900/- (Rupees Two Lacs Ten Thousand Nine Hundred only)
per month or rent free accommodation with rent not exceeding Rs. 2,10,900/- p.m.

b) Leave Travel Assistance:- Payable as per the rules of the Company.
PART “B”

a) Provident Fund:- Company’s contribution towards Provident Fund, as per rules of the Company, which are
applicable from time to time, not being taxable under the Income Tax Act 1961, which at present is 12% of the
basic salary.

b) Leave:- Leave shall be allowed with full pay and allowances as per the rules of the Company.

c) Termination:- 6 (six) months written notice by each party or payment in lieu of notice period as the case may
be.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Shri Prabhunath Misra be permitted use of Company’s car with driver for official
purposes as per the Car Policy of the Company, as may be amended from time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Shri Prabhunath Misra shall not be entitled to any sitting fees or other payments for
attending meetings of the Board, or where applicable, any committee/s thereof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of no profits or inadequacy of profits in any financial year the remuneration
payable to Shri Prabhunath Misra shall be regulated in accordance with applicable parts/sections of the Schedule
XIII and/or other applicable provisions of the Act, as existing from time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT during the period Shri Prabhunath Misra remains as Managing Director, all other
rules, regulations, etc. of the Company shall be applicable to him, unless otherwise decided by the Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to vary and/or
modify the remuneration of Shri Prabhunath Misra, in accordance with his salary grade, and other terms and conditions,
from time to time, including grant of one or more additional increments, annually, based on his performance, after
approval of his remuneration by the Compensation/ Remuneration Committee, provided that the remuneration does
not exceed the ceiling/s laid down under the Schedule XIII and/or other applicable provisions of the Act, as existing
from time to time.”

7. To approve the re-appointment of Shri Pranav Ansal as Vice Chairman and Managing Director w.e.f the 1
November, 2012 and the revision of his remuneration w.e.f the 1%t April, 2013.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED as an Ordinary Resolution that, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 198, 255, 269, 309 read with
Schedule-XIll of the Companies Act, 1956 (including any amendment to or re-enactment thereof) (hereinafter referred
to as “the Act”), and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act and provisions of the Articles of Association of the
Company, as amended from time to time, re-appointment and remuneration of Shri Pranav Ansal as Vice Chairman
& Managing Director for a period of 5 (five) years commencing from the 1% November, 2012 to the 31 October,
2017 on the salary, perquisites and commission (in short, referred as “the remuneration”) and other terms & conditions,
as approved by the Nomination Committee, the Compensation/ Remuneration Committee at their respective meetings
held on the 10" November, 2012, and remuneration, which has been revised by way of graded annual increment
w.e.f the 1%t April, 2013, by the Board of Directors, on the basis of the recommendation made by the Compensation/
Remuneration Committee at their respective meetings held on the 27" May, 2013, as mentioned herein below be
and hereby confirmed and approved:

I Salary

Salary of Rs. 8,40,000/- (Rupees Eight Lacs Forty Thousand only) per month in the grade of Rs. (4,00,000-
40,000-8,40,000-80,000-16,40,000) w.e.f the 1November,2012 to 31%March, 2013 and Rs.9,20,000/-
( Rupees Nine Lacs Twenty Thousand only) per month in the grade of Rs.(4,00,000-40,000-8,40,000-80,000-
16,40,000) w.e.f the 1t April, 2013 onwards.
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1] Commission on Net Profit

Up to 1% of the Net Profit of the Company for each Financial Year computed in accordance with the provisions
of Sections 349 & 350 of the Companies Act,1956 (including any amendment to or re-enactment thereof)
calculated effective from the date of his re-appointment, on the standalone audited results of the Company.

Il Perquisites
In addition to the above, he shall be entitled to the following perquisites.

PART “A”

a) House Rent Allowance:- Rs. 2,75,000/- (Rs. Two Lacs Seventy Five Thousand only) per month.

b) Medical Reimbursement:- Payable as per the rules of the Company.

c) Leave Travel Assistance:- Payable as per the rules of the Company.

d) Club Fee:- Fees and other incidental expenses of clubs, subject to a maximum of three clubs which include all

the fees.

e) Insurance:- Coverage under Group Mediclaim/Accident/Other Insurances, premium not exceeding Rs. 1.5
Lacs p.a.

PART “B”

a) Provident Fund:- Company’s contribution towards Provident Fund, as per rules of the Company, which are
applicable from time to time, not being taxable under the Income Tax Act 1961, which at present is 12% of the
basic salary.

b)  Gratuity:- Gratuity in accordance with the rules of the Company but not exceeding one-half month’s basic
salary for each completed year of service.

c) Leave:- Leave shall be allowed with full pay and allowances as per the rules of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Shri Pranav Ansal shall not be entitled to any sitting fees or other payments for
attending meetings of the Board, or where applicable, any committee/s thereof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Shri Pranav Ansal be permitted use of one or more of Company’s car/s with driver for
official business of the Company as per the Car Policy of the Company, as may be amended from time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of no profits or inadequacy of profits in any Financial Year the remuneration
payable to Shri Pranav Ansal, shall be regulated in accordance with applicable parts/sections of the Schedule XIlII
and/or other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 as existing from time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT during the period Shri Pranav Ansal remains Vice Chairman & Managing Director, all
other rules, regulations, etc. of the Company shall be applicable to him, unless otherwise decided by the Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the duties and authorities assigned/delegated to Shri Pranav Ansal, in the past, from
time to time, shall continue to remain in force, beside such other duties and authorities as may be assigned/delegated
by the Board/Chairman from time to time,and, his existing membership in the Committee/s of the Board shall continue,
unless decided otherwise by the Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to vary and/or
modify the remuneration of Shri Pranav Ansal, in accordance with his salary grade, and other terms and conditions,
from time to time, including grant of one or more additional increments, annually, based on his performance, after
approval of his remuneration by the Compensation/ Remuneration Committee, provided that the remuneration does
not exceed the ceiling/s laid down under the Schedule XIII and/or other applicable provisions of the Act, as existing
from time to time.”

8. To approve re-designation of Shri Pranav Ansal as Vice Chairman & Whole Time Director of the Company
w.e.f 9" August 2013.
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
“RESOLVED as an Ordinary Resolution that, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 198, 309 and 310 read with
Schedule-Xlll of the Companies Act, 1956 (the Act), as may be applicable, and, other applicable provisions, if any,

of the Act (including any amendment to or re-enactment thereof) and provisions of Articles of Association of the
Company, re-designation of Shri Pranav Ansal, as Vice Chairman and Whole Time Director of the Company w.e.f
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the 9" August, 2013 by the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on the 9" August, 2013, be and is
hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT except for the re-designation of Shri Pranav Ansal, as Vice Chairman and Whole
Time Director of the Company w.e.f the 9" August, 2013, the remuneration payable including all other terms and
conditions of his appointment under the previous designation as “Vice Chairman & Managing Director” as approved
by the Board of Directors of the Company at its meetings held on the 10" November, 2012 and 27" May, 2013 and
approved by the members at their meeting held on the 27" September, 2013 shall remain unchanged.”

9. To approverevision and extension in the salary grade of Shri Anil Kumar, Joint Managing Director and CEO
of the Company and increase in his remuneration payable w.e.f. the 1%t April, 2013.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED as an Ordinary Resolution that, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 198, 309 and 310 read with
Schedule-Xlll of the Companies Act, 1956 (the Act), as may be applicable, and, other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Act (including any amendment to or re-enactment thereof) and provisions of Articles of Association of the
Company, the salary grade of Shri Anil Kumar, Joint Managing Director and CEO, which has been revised and
extended, as follows, by the Board of Directors, on the basis of the recommendation made by the Compensation/
Remuneration Committee at their respective meetings held on the 27" May, 2013, in terms of authorization conferred
on them by the members vide the Ordinary Resolution passed by the members at their Annual General Meeting held
on the 29" September, 2010, be and is hereby approved with effect from the 1%t April, 2013:-

Existing salary grade (In Rs.) Revised and extended salary grade w.e.f. the 15t April, 2013
(In Rs.)

1,20,000-8,500-3,32,500-20,000-8,32,500 8,32,500-20,000-13,32,500

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 198, 309 and 310 read with Schedule XllII of
the Act as may be applied, and, other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act (including any amendment to or re-
enactment thereof) and provisions of Articles of Association of the Company, the following increased remuneration
of Shri Anil Kumar, Joint Managing Director and CEO, by way of annual revision w.e.f. the 1%t April, 2013, which is
within the limits of Schedule XIlI of the Companies Act, 1956 and in accordance with the revised and extended grade
hereof, and, which also has been approved by the Board of Directors, following the approval from the Compensation/
Remuneration Committee at their respective meetings held on the 27" May, 2013, in terms of authorization conferred
on them by the members at their Annual General Meeting held on the 29" September, 2010, be and is hereby
confirmed and approved with effect from the 1%t April, 2013:-

Revised Basic Salary per month of Shri Anil Kumar, Joint Managing Director and CEO, payable w.e.f. the 1%

April, 2013:-
Sl. No.| Particulars Revised w.e.f. 01.04.2013 {In Rs.}
1. Basic Salary 8,52,500/-
Salary Grade Rs. (8,32,500-20,000-13,32,500)

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT except as revised herein above, all other terms and conditions including other
components of remuneration, approved by the members at their Annual General Meeting held on the 29" September,
2010 shall remain same and unchanged.”

Regd. Office: By and on behalf of the Board of Directors
115, Ansal Bhawan for Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Ltd.
16, Kasturba Gandhi Marg

New Delhi - 110 001 (Suresh Menon)

Vice President (Corp. Affairs) &
Group Company Secretary
Date: 9" August, 2013
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NOTES:

a)

b)

<)

d)

e)

f)

9)

A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself/
herself and the proxy need not be amember. Proxies in order to be effective must be received at the Registered
Office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the scheduled time for commencement of
Annual General Meeting.

The Register of Beneficial Owners, Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company (Annual
Book Closure) shall remain closed from Friday, the 20" September, 2013 to Friday, the 27" September, 2013 (both
days inclusive).

Members are already aware that M/s. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. (formerly Intime Spectrum Registry Limited), 44,
Community Centre, 2" Floor, Naraina Industrial Area, Phase-I, Near PVR Cinema, New Delhi-110028, is the Share
Transfer Agent (STA) of the Company, both for electronic connectivity and Share Transfer work. Members can make
correspondence with STA for Share Transfer requests, dividend and change of address related queries.

Members having multiple accounts in identical names or joint accounts in the same order are requested to intimate
the Company / STA, the ledger folio of such accounts to enable the Company to consolidate all such shareholdings
into one account.

Members are hereby informed that pursuant to Section 205A (5) of the Companies Act, 1956, (The Act) the Company
is obliged to transfer any money lying in the Unpaid Dividend Account, which remains unpaid or unclaimed for a
period of seven years from the date of such transfer to the Unpaid Dividend Account, to the credit of Investors
Education and Protection Fund established by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 205C of the
Act. No claim shall lie against the Company or the Fund in respect of individual amounts of dividends remaining
unclaimed and unpaid for a period of seven years and transferred to the Fund, as aforesaid.

In accordance with the above provisions, unclaimed dividend amount for the years ended the 31t March, 1995,
31t March,1996, 315t March,1997, 31t March,1998, 315t March,1999, 315t March,2000, 315t March,2001, 31% March,
2002,31% March,2003,31%* March, 2004 and 31%t March, 2005 have been transferred to Investor Education and
Protection Fund, the unclaimed dividend that are due for transfer to the Investor Education and Protection Fund are
as follows:-

Sl.No Date of Declaration of Dividend For the year ended on Due for transfer on
1 28.09.2006 31.03.2006 02.11.2013
2 13.03.2007 (Interim) 31.03.2007 18.04.2014
3 22.09.2007 (Final) 31.03.2007 27.10.2014
4 30.09.2008 31.03.2008 04.11.2015
5 29.09.2009 31.03.2009 03.11.2016
6 29.09.2010 31.03.2010 03.11.2017
7 24.09.2011 31.03.2011 29.10.2018

Those members who have not so far encashed their dividend warrants/cheques for the Accounting Year pertaining
to the aforesaid years may immediately approach the Company/STA for revalidation of unclaimed dividend warrants/
cheques or for issue of fresh warrants/ cheques. The Dividend declared for the year ended 31 March, 2006, shall
be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund, very shortly, as stated herein above.

The Company is registered with the following Depositories for dematerialization of its Equity shares:-

i) National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL), at Trade World, 4th Floor, Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati
Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai- 400013

i)  Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL), at Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 28" Floor, Dalal Street,
Mumbai-400001

The Registration no. granted by NSDL & CDSL is ISIN INE-436A01026.
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h)  As per the provisions of Section 109A of the Companies Act, 1956, facility for making nominations is available to the
members in respect of Equity shares held by them. Requests for nomination facility should be made in the prescribed
form (Form 2B) a copy of which can be obtained on request from the Registered Office of the Company.

i) Members desiring any information/clarification on the Annual Accounts are requested to write to the Company at its
Registered Office at least 15 days before the date of Annual General Meeting so that the same may be attended to,
well in advance.

The relevant information of Directors by way of brief resume seeking appointment and re-appointment under item Nos. 2,
3, 5, 6, 7 and 8 of the notice as required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered with Stock Exchanges are
given hereinafter.

MEMBERS ARE REQUESTED TO BRING THEIR COPY OF ANNUAL REPORT AT THE MEETING. NO ADDITIONAL
COPIES SHALL BE SUPPLIED AT THE VENUE.

Important communication to Shareholders

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of India (MCA) as a part of its “Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance” has
allowed paperless compliances by companies, permitting service of all notices/documents including Annual Reports by
companies to its shareholders, through electronic mode instead of physical mode. In support of this initiative announced
by the MCA, your Company has sent communications to all the Shareholders, where-after the Annual Report for the
Financial Year 2012-13 including the notice of this AGM have been sent through e-mail addresses to those shareholders
whose e-mail addresses are available with the Depository Participants (DPs). Remaining shareholders holding shares in
demat mode as well as in physical mode are again requested to register their e-mail addresses, in respect of their demat
holdings through their concerned DPs, and/or send particulars of their e-mail addresses to the Company at its Registered
Office, to support the Green Initiative of the Government.



Annual Report
2012?13

Building lifestyles since 1967

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED U/S 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

Item N0s.5& 6

Shri Prabhunath Misra, who has done M.A. (Mathematics) has completed professional studies in Bartlett School of Planning
and Architecture, University College London in 1978 with focus on Urban Development and Creation of Big Townships.

Shri Prabhunath Misra, is an eminent bureaucrat (retd.) and has occupied various senior positions in Government of Uttar
Pradesh in the capacity as Sub Divisional Magistrate/Sub Divisional Officer 1963-1970, Additional District Magistrate
(Lucknow) 1971-1976, Joint Secretary to U.P. Government 1977-1979, Director of Estates (U.P. Govt.) 1979-1982. His
brief profile, as required to be given in terms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered with the Stock Exchanges, is
given as a part of this notice of AGM and also forms part of Directors Report for the Financial Year 2012-13.

Shri Prabhunath Misra has been endorsed for appointment as an Additional Director and as Managing Director, by an
independent Nomination Committee of the Board at its meeting held on the 9" August, 2013.

Shri Prabhunath Misra has thereafter been appointed as an Additional Director w.e.f. the 9" August, 2013 by the Board of
Directors at their meeting held on the 9" August, 2013. In accordance with Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 (The
Act) read with Article 105 of the Articles of Association of the Company, he holds the office up to the date of this Annual
General Meeting. A Notice has been received from a member of the Company together with a deposit of Rs.
500/- as prescribed under Section 257 of the Act, signifying his intention to propose Shri Prabhunath Misra as a candidate
for the office of Director of the Company.

Simultaneously, Shri Prabhunath Misra has also been appointed as a Managing Director of the Company by the Board of
Directors, with effect from the said date, i.e. w.e.f. the 9" August, 2013 at a salary and other perquisites {in short,
remuneration}, which have also been approved by the Compensation/Remuneration Committee at its meeting held on the
9t August, 2013. His appointment and remuneration are in terms of the provisions of Sections 198, 269, 309 read with
Schedule XIII of the Companies Act, 1956.

In terms of the Part | of Schedule XllI of the Companies Act, 1956 the appointment of a Managing Director, who has
attained the age of 70 years, shall be subject to the approval of the members by way of Special Resolution passed by the
Company in General Meeting and such other approvals as may be required, if any.

His appointment is liable to retirement by rotation.
Details of the remuneration payable to him w.e.f. the 9" August, 2013 are set out in item no. 6 of the Notice.

The aforesaid appointment and remuneration of Shri Prabhunath Misra which are subject to the approval of the members,
in terms of the decisions of the Nomination Committee, the Board and its Compensation/ Remuneration Committee under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, be regarded as an abstract of the terms and conditions of his appointment and
remuneration and Memorandum of Interest of the Director under Section 302 of the Act.

The Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company can be inspected by the members of the Company at its
Registered Office on any working day during business hours, and, at the Annual General Meeting.

Your Directors recommend to pass the proposed Resolutions given in item nos. 5 & 6 as Ordinary Resolution and Special
Resolution, respectively.

None of the Directors except Shri Prabhunath Misra is interested in the proposed Resolutions.
Iltem Nos. 7 & 8

Shri Pranav Ansal was appointed as Vice Chairman & Managing Director of the Company for a period of 05 years, w.e.f.
the 1 November, 2007 by the Board of Directors {Board} at its meeting held on the 31 October, 2007. The members had
approved the appointment of Shri Pranav Ansal as Vice Chairman & Managing Director, of the Company, including the
payment of his remuneration. Accordingly, the tenure of his appointment as Vice Chairman & Managing Director of the
Company had expired on the 31 October, 2012.

The Board at their meeting held on the 10" November, 2012 has approved the re-appointment and remuneration of
Shri Pranav Ansal, as Vice Chairman & Managing Director of the Company for a further period of Five years w.e.f
the 1%* November, 2012 to 31 October, 2017 on the basis of recommendation of its Nomination and Compensation /
Remuneration Committees at their respective meetings held on the same date subject to the approval of the members.

9



Annual Report
2012?13

Building lifestyles since 1967

Thereafter, the remuneration of Shri Pranav Ansal, has been revised by way of annual increment w.e.f the 1t April, 2013,
by the Board of Directors, on the basis of the recommendation made by the Compensation/Remuneration Committee at
their respective meetings held on the 27" May, 2013 subject to the approval of the members.

Further Shri Pranav Ansal has been re-designated as Vice Chairman and Whole Time Director of the Company w.e.f the
9™ August, 2013 by the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on the 9" August, 2013.

Details of the terms and conditions of his re-appointment and the revised remuneration including the salary, perquisites
and commission payable to him w.e.f. the 15t November, 2012 to 31t March, 2013 and w.e.f the 1t April, 2013 onwards,
respectively are set out in the item no.7 of the Notice.

Shri Pranav Ansal, a prominent industrialist, is consolidating and expanding the great legacy of the Ansal API Group. He
is the driving force behind Ansal Plaza, Delhi which sparked the Mall revolution in the Country. His brief profile, as required
to be given in terms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered with the Stock Exchanges, is given as a part of this
notice of AGM and also forms part of Directors Report for the Financial Year 2012-13.

The aforesaid re-appointment and remuneration/revised remuneration of Shri Pranav Ansal which are subject to the
approval of the members, in terms of the decisions of the Nomination Committee, the Board and its Compensation/
Remuneration Committee under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, be regarded as an abstract of the terms and
conditions of his appointment and remuneration and Memorandum of Interest of the Director under Section 302 of the Act.

The Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company can be inspected by the members of the Company at its
Registered Office on any working day during business hours, and, at the Annual General Meeting.

Your Directors recommend to pass the proposed Resolutions given in item nos.7 and 8 as Ordinary Resolutions.

None of the Directors except Shri Pranav Ansal is interested in the proposed Resolutions. However, Shri Sushil Ansal,
being related to him may also be deemed to be interested in these Ordinary Resolutions.

Item No. 9

The appointment of Shri Anil Kumar, as Joint Managing Director and CEO and the payment of his remuneration have
been approved by the members at their meeting held on the 29" September, 2010 for a period of 5 (five) years commencing
from the 1t April, 2010 to the 31t March, 2015.

Through the said resolution, the Board of Directors have also been authorized, to vary and/or modify his remuneration
within the limits laid down as per the schedule and in terms of the Schedule XlII of the Companies Act, 1956, during his
tenure of five years, after getting approval from the Compensation / Remuneration Committee of the Board, from time to
time.

Pursuant to said authorization and in terms thereof, the remuneration of Shri Anil Kumar has been increased from time
to time every year based on his performances in terms of his salary grade of Rs. 1,20,000-8,500-3,32,500-20,000-8,32,500
duly approved by the members and which has been within the ceilings laid down in, and, also in conformity with the
Schedule XIII and / or other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

Based on his performance, the Compensation/ Remuneration Committee and the Board on the 27" May, 2013, have
increased the remuneration of Shri Anil Kumar, by way of graded increment, payable w.e.f. the 1%t April, 2013, subject to
the approval of the members. The existing grade of Shri Anil Kumar, approved by the members having been exhausted to
fit his increased remuneration has been revised and extended by the Board of Directors of the Company, on the
recommendation of the Compensation/Remuneration Committee, subject to the approval of the members of the Company.
The details are set out in the item no.9 of the Notice. The revised remuneration is within the ceilings laid down in, and, is
in conformity with the Schedule Xl and / or other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

The increased remuneration of Shri Anil Kumar, and changed grade, which are subject to the approval of the members, in
terms of the decisions of the Compensation/ Remuneration Committee and the Board taken at their respective meetings
held on the 27" May, 2013 and the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, be regarded as an abstract of the variations of
terms of his remuneration, and Memorandum of Interest of the Director under Section 302 of the Companies Act, 1956.
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The Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company can be inspected by the members of the Company at its
Registered Office on any working day during business hours, and, at the Annual General Meeting.

Your Directors recommend to pass the proposed Resolution given in Item no. 9 as an Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Directors except Shri Anil Kumar is interested in the proposed Resolution.

Regd. Office: By and on behalf of the Board of Directors
115, Ansal Bhawan for Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Ltd.
16, Kasturba Gandhi Marg

New Delhi - 110 001
(Suresh Menon)
Vice President (Corp. Affairs) &

Group Company Secretary
Date: 9" August, 2013
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 46" {forty sixth} Annual Report along with the Audited Statements of Accounts of
your Company for the Financial Year ended on the 31 March, 2013.

1. COMPANY PERFORMANCE
A.  Financial Highlights

(Rupees in lacs)

Particulars For the year For the year
ended 31t March 2013 |ended 31t March 2012

Sales & Other Income 105657 105693

Profit (Before Interest, Depreciation,

Exceptional Items and Taxes) 13720 13571
Less : Interest 6407 8275

Depreciation 1012 7419 989 9264
Profit Before Tax Carried to Balance Sheet 6301 4307
Less : Provision for taxation 1875 849
Profit After Tax 4426 3458

Add : - Surplus Profit brought forward - -
from previous year

Disposable Profit - -
APPROPRIATIONS :-
- Proposed Dividend including Dividend Tax - -
- Transfer to General Reserve - -
- Debenture redemption Reserve - -
Surplus carried to Balance Sheet 4426 3458

B. Operations

Net Profit for the year 2012-13 stood at Rs. 4,426 Lacs as against Rs. 3,458 Lacs in the year 2011-12. The
total turnover including other income for the year 2012-13 stood at Rs. 1,05,657 Lacs, as compared to Rs.
1,05,693 Lacs for the year 2011-12. In the current year no amount has been transferred to General Reserve.

2. CAPITAL STRUCTURE
During the Financial Year 2012-13, there has been no change in the capital structure of the Company.
3. DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of your Company, keeping in view the uncertainties in the economic situation in the country
and the real estate sector in particular, along with the imperative need to conserve resources, decided not to
recommend any dividend for the year.

4.  BUSINESS

Your Company is one of the leading real estate development companies in India with over four decades of real
estate development experience. During the last 46 years, as one of the front runner real estate development
companies, it is and has been eminently engaged in the field of housing and real estate business covering development
of Hi-Tech and Integrated Townships and other large mixed-use and stand-alone developments in the residential,
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commercial, retail and hospitality segments, with a focus on large-scale mixed use developments, particularly in
residential projects. The business is being carried on by the Company on its own as well as through various associates,
joint ventures and collaborations. As a well-known developer, your Company has several iconic buildings in Connaught
Place (CBD of New Delhi) viz. Akash Deep, Surya Kiran, Vikas Minar, Amba Deep, Statesman House etc., and it has
established its brand image through long decades. The majority of its projects are located in the NCR, the States of
Uttar Pradesh, Haryana, Rajasthan and Punjab.

Through Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report forming part of the Directors’ Report, your Board/Management
has tried to capture broader overview of the global economic scenario and the Indian economy situation and more
particularly the realty sector prevailing in the Country which have and shall have impact on the nature of Company’s
business and generally in the class of business in which the Company has an interest. Your Company will explore
further growth plans under the challenging face of the Indian economy in the pre-election year.

REAL ESTATE SECTOR

Your Company has currently projects under various stages of implementation across residential, commercial and
retail. Townships forms the major portion of the land bank and real estate development plans. Details of major
townships of your Company has been covered in detail herein below and the under the Management Discussion and
Analysis Report.

Affordable Housings

Affordable Housing — A Key Growth Driver in the Real Estate Sector, and is defined in terms of three main parameters,
namely income level, size of dwelling unit and affordability. Whilst the first two parameters are independent of each
other, the third parameter of affordability is dependent and correlated to income level and property prices.

The rural-urban migration, post economic liberalisation, has resulted in rapid rise in India’s urbanisation which now
stands at 31.2% and the trend is likely to continue at CAGR of 2.1%. Skyrocketing prices of land and real estate in
urban areas have induced poor and economically weaker sections of society to occupy the marginal lands typified
by poor housing stock, congestion and obsolescence. As a result a substantial housing shortage looms in urban
India and a wide gap exists between the demand and supply of housing both in terms of quantity and quality.
Traditionally, the onus of supplying affordable housing has been with public sector entities like State Housing Boards
and Development Authorities. However, in the last few years the constructive policy initiatives of the governments
have encouraged private developers to launch projects in the affordable segment. The Government’s move to boost
affordable housing through tax benefits on first time home loans up to Rs. 25 lakhs is a positive sign for the home
buyers.

In line with the demand in this sector, your Company has also strategised to get into affordable housings across all
its projects as a large part of its development plan. Your Company is also in the process of coming up with such new
projects which will contribute to the growth in the low cost residential segment. Launches made by your Company
through various houses and apartments under affordable and mid income housing segment in the States of Rajasthan,
Uttar Pradesh and Haryana, which have received good response from the customers. Your Company’s focus continues
on this segment, particularly in key cities in Northern India and intends to further capitalize the current market
trends.

Townships

Integrated Townships have played an essential role in opening the gates for the real estate development across the
country that offers its residents the promise of a quality lifestyle tailored to suit every budget. Your Company has
pioneered in such development and is already developing and promoting fully Hi-Tech and Integrated Townships in
a significant manner.These townships not only help in meeting the demand for residential and commercial space but
also raise the quality of life that is lacking in high density core areas of Indian cities. It generates considerable
employment opportunities through numerous industries & commercial organizations which run parallel or support
the real estate industry, directly or through contractual outsourcings of your Company. Some of the significant
projects under development are as follows:-
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SUSHANT GOLF CITY, Modern Hi-Tech Township in Lucknow

The development of your Company’s premiere Hi-Tech Residential Township, Sushant Golf City in Lucknow,
Uttar Pradesh sprawling across 3530 acres of land is at full swing. As you are already aware that this ultra
modern township offers wide range of residential/commercial properties with world class facilities. Located
along the expressway within minutes drive from Lucknow International Airport, Sushant Golf City has already
become a preferred destination to live in Lucknow due to cleaner air far away from the city and quality of
amenities provided and for various opportunities in Lucknow for employment, trade and commerce. It has
about 393.45 acres of land dedicated only to greenery with a world class 18 hole Golf Course and hence this
mega Township makes life on the greens a reality. The construction work is in progress and many built-up units
have been offered for possession. The high-end villas being added by your Company in this mega Township
has resulted tremendous response. The Golf Habitat villas are state-of-the-art designer villas and has features
which are not only matching with the international class but has also redefined luxury in the true sense of the
word.

Your Company through its associate, has already launched its established brand “The Maple Town & Country
Club” at Lucknow and the development work at the site is at full swing. Some reputed institutions and business
centres have already started operating such as Ansal Institute of Technology, Goenka International School
and Bharti Wall-Mart bulk market centre.

Recently, one of the best super speciality hospitals, “Medanta The Medicity” has shown interest to establish a
multi-super speciality hospital in your Company’s Complex by entering into an agreement with your Company,
which itself will not only upgrade the stature of Sushant Golf City but will provide quality healthcare to the
residents of Lucknow city.

As informed to you earlier, your Company has plans to establish a cricket academy with the expertise of
renowned cricketer Shri Yuvraj Singh, a tennis academy with well known tennis player, Shri Mahesh Bhupati,
and, an Iskcon Spiritual Centre at your Company’s complex at Lucknow. The development and construction
operations, within the township, are in full swing which has given further recognition to your Company as a
master developer engaged in the creation of big townships.

Sushant Golf City has been accepted by the people in Lucknow and in the State of Uttar Pradesh as “New
Lucknow” as it provides quality housing, employment and opportunities to make profitable investments in the
Real Estate sector. An internationally comparable educational chain, which started operating just two years
ago is now known as one of the best educational institute for schooling of the children up to high school level
in Lucknow. Ansal Institute of Technology has already gained fame and it is rendering service to train the
talented work force which has given momentum to the reputation of your company.

Out of nine ambitious projects initiated under the Hi-Tech Township policy within the State of Uttar Pradesh
your Company is the unquestioned leader and today your Company’s Sushant Golf City at Lucknow is known
as one of the best and largest township being developed by any real estate company. In view of the tremendous
response shown by the public in general, your township is being expanded up to 6450 acres and the proposal
is in active consideration of the Government of Uttar Pradesh.

Your Company is one of the leaders in the township development area in the sense that the national and state
housing policies have been successfully translated into action and after procurement of lands and development
of infrastructure. This has attracted several numbers of builders and investors who have supported your Company
both financially and technically, which has resulted in your Company being one of the best housing developers
developing properties at competitive rates for the general public. This module of business has been redefined
by your Company which is unparallel in the field of real estate so far. This very fact has elevated the status of
your Company as a committed developer and in the Government Sector; it is now recognized as a significant
group capable to carry on big national projects in the real estate sector.

SUSHANT MEGAPOLIS — Green Hi-Tech Township, Adjoining Greater Noida

Sushant Megapolis is a green {Environment friendly} Hi-Tech Residential township being developed by Ansal
Hi-Tech Townships Limited ( A Subsidiary Company) on an area admeasuring 2504 acres under the brand
“SUSHANT MEGAPOLIS” having saleable area of about 77 million square feet as per the current norms. This
Township is well connected with Delhi and other vital commercial centres through Gautam Budh Expressway
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to Greater Noida, Eastern Peripheral Expressway and NH-91. With the canal network and vast greens, this
township is coming up as self sustaining urban development in the vicinity of Greater Noida, an area of
excellence. Strategically located next to fast growing business centres of Noida and Greater Noida, this project
is adjoining North India’s largest rail terminal coming up in Bodaki on the Delhi- Howrah railway line. Sushant
Megapolis offers a wide range of commercial and residential properties. Sports and Recreational facilities
being planned there equal the International Standards. A 18-hole golf course, designed by world renowned
golfer Nick Faido, an exclusive golf club, world class equestrian club and polo ground and the Mahesh Bhupathi
Tennis Academy are all coming up in the township to nurture future Indian champions. The township also
offers facilities for academics at its advanced educational campus, comprising schools, colleges with international
tie-ups.

The Medicity also proposed at Sushant Megapolis will cater to the growing medical tourism in the Country thus
attracting many patients from the developed and developing countries. This Medicity will have renowned
hospitals chains, a series of hi-tech medical healing centres with ultra modern healthcare facilities to provide
quality healthcare.The Townships shall have state-of-the-art business and technology hubs including commercial
business districts to promote walk to work culture and retail centres cum mall for convenience of the residents.
It has group housing projects like Fairway Apartments, Cascade Green, Celebrity Residence, Aastha and
Paradise Crystals. Sushant Megapolis is NCR'’s principal self-contained integrated township by its size.

Being one of the biggest townships within NCR undertaken by the developer company, Megapolis has been
accepted at the national level. With immediate developments like sports city, Yamuna expressway, Delhi-
Mumbai Fairway Corridor and various other economic activities, this project is going to be a focal point of the
developments in the NCR. The master plan road connecting Greater Noida area with GT Road is coming in
shape which will elevate this whole project and it is going to be one of the most prestigious townships being
developed.

Integrated Townships — Golf Link | and I, Mohali

Your Company is developing two integrated townships in Mohali, {Punjab}. First Township is Golf Links I,
spread in 240 acres and situated in Sector 114, where the Company is already giving possession of plots,
independent floors and commercial. The Company has about 1000 high rise units coming up here being built
by Army Welfare Housing Organisation.

The second Township is Golf Links Il, spread over 106 acres and situated in Sector 116 where the development
work is on completion stage and the Company is in the process of handing over possession to residential
plots.Your Company’s endeavour is also to constantly create new business avenues through process of
expansion by adding more areas to the existing townships.

In the coming years, your Company proposes to launch Wood Winds Towers at the entrance to Golf Links I,
this Project will be crowning jewel of the Sector and will make the area a destination point. Besides this, the
Company will also be launching independent floors in Golf Links-I in this Financial Year 2013-14.

GREEN TOWNSHIP OF TOMORROW *“ESENCIA”, GURGAON

Your Company is all set to achieve one more first with the launch of the ‘Esencia’ township project. The
objective is to build and sustain a “self reliant community”. Every aspect of the Township is designed to conserve
natural resources and have minimal adverse impact on the environment. The emphasis is on protection, use
and recycling of natural resources.

Esencia offers well-designed homes with the best amenities. Strategically located at Sector 67/67A, Golf
Course Extension Road, Gurgaon, ESENCIAis spread over an area of approx. 250 acres. The Esencia Township
has been registered as the pilot project for rating under GRIHA* (Green Rating for Integrated Habitat
Assessment), in India. ADARSH (Association for Development and Research of Sustainable Habitats), an
independent, registered society constituted by the MNRE (Ministry of New and Renewable Energy) and TERI
(The Energy & Resources Institute), is helping your Company in this endeavour.

Esencia has been envisaged and designed to create a balance between modern and environmentally conscious
living. It has premium plots ranging from 210 sq. mts to 999 sq. mts, independent luxury low rise floors on 210,
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250 and 350 sg. mts plots, lavish villas on plots of 420, 500 and 840 sq mts. It also offers low rise independent
floors within the mid segment, which will redefine the living and lifestyle of residents.

This Township will offer many leisure and recreational activities like medical centre, high school, primary and
secondary schools, clubs, sports complex and convenience stores. The Township is fast approaching completion.
It has eight fully developed parks with automatic sprinkler system, jogging tracks and landscaped surroundings.
Flora in these parks will not only give a visual treat but will have indigenous species which will balance the eco-
system. This Project is expected to be another landmark in gated community development by your Company.

L)

* Integrated Township — Ghaziabad (Aquapolis)

Your Company is developing an integrated township spread over an area of 140 acres in Ghaziabad namely
“Sushant Aquapolis”. It comprises of flats, residential plots as well as plots for hospitals, schools, nursing
home and commercial centres.

In addition to this other facilities vis-a-vis school nursing home, local shopping centre and Ansal Plaza mall are
also lined up for development. Aquapolis will provide latest world-class designs with all the amenities.

** Other Integrated Townships

Your Company’s other integrated townships are Sushant City, Ajmer, Sushant City, Jaipur, Sushant City, Jodhpur,
Sushant City, Agra, Sushant City, Meerut and others. The facilities in these townships include health centres,
shopping complexes, schools, parks, community centres and underground parking systems.

5. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY {CSR}

Your Company has always been a committed entity in working towards a social cause and meeting the societal
expectations and thus moving towards a cooperative relationship. With this very notion in mind, the Company now
seeks to extend its support towards community service with a public spirited approach by enhancing the quality of
life in the field of healthcare, learning, and basic infrastructure facilities to the underprivileged. Through these CSR
initiatives, your Company wishes to create a community of goodwill thus enabling itself to reinforce a positive and
socially amicable corporate entity.

Your Company aims to actively contribute towards a healthy and harmonious environment in the society and
communities around its areas of operation. This allows your Company to enhance corporation from the society it
caters.

Education
a. Chiranjiv Bharti School, Gurgaon

Your Company, under the aegis of Chiranjiv Charitable Trust (CCT), set up in 1976, currently runs two schools,
in Gurgaon, in Palam Vihar and Sushant Lok respectively. Currently over 3000 students are studying in these
schools. CCT was founded by Shri Sushil Ansal, who is a known champion of academic excellence, having
set up schools and institutions in Delhi NCR & Lucknow.

b. Ansal Institute of Technology (AIT), Gurgaon

CCT also has the distinction of setting up Ansal Institute of Technology, Gurgaon, which has become Ansal
University in the year 2012 under The Haryana Private Universities Act, 2006. The University provides higher
quality education with global perspective.

The University has established eight schools with a focus on Architecture, Design, Engineering & Management
supported by Applied Sciences, Computer Applications, Humanities, Languages & International Studies. A few
unique features of the University are - contemporary curriculum, relevant pedagogy, emphasis on soft skills &
trans- disciplinary learning (TDL) by all students across various disciplines.

More than 700 students in different programmes were admitted in the session 2012-13, which is a testimony to
the acceptance of the quality education being provided by Ansal University.
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The students having gone through the transcendental education model have come to the international
benchmarks of quality education and are fast turning into all-rounded professionals for holistic perspective
towards industry and academics.

Some of the focussed areas of the University for the coming years would be- media studies, fashion & design
and legal studies.

c. Ansal Institute of Technology and Management (AITM), Lucknow

Ansal Institute of Technology and Management (AITM) at Sushant Golf City, Lucknow has been set up by the
Sushil Ansal Foundation. Affiliated to Gautam Budh Technical University, Lucknow, it is one of the premier
institutions in the field of technical and management education and the only institute in the region approved by
the AICTE to conduct International Twinning Program B.Tech. (Electrical & Computer Engineering) both at
undergraduate and postgraduate levels in engineering, in foreign collaboration with Valparaiso University and
in association with G. B. Technical University, Lucknow. The objective of the institute is to generate creative
professionals, who can contribute not only to the human resource development but also to the Nation building
exercise.

Resources Conservation

Your Company recognizes the correlation of business sustainability with resources management and is committed
to monitor and conserve the amount of water and electricity used across its project sites at the time of construction.
In order to create awareness amongst employees towards environment and resources conservation, your Company
organises various camps and has been anchoring green initiatives on a regular basis. The projects of your Company
have integrated environment protection, up gradation, conservation, water harvesting, etc. and plantation of trees
etc. as a part of the sustainable development.

Day care créeche facilities at project sites

Your Company, through an NGO- ‘Mobile Creches’, ensures a healthy and secure childhood for children through
quality day care programmes aimed at holistic development. This further creates conducive conditions for women to
work at the Company’s project sites by providing them the necessary day care support for their children and providing
opportunities for basic schooling skills. Day care programmes run for eight hours, six days a week for children as
young as newborns to 12 year olds, with a trained, experienced and caring staff.

Community Development Initiatives

Your Company strongly believes in contributing to and investing in communities in and around its project sites.
Under this endeavour, several initiatives have made a lasting impact on the economic, environmental and social
conditions of local people. Some such initiatives are:

Tree plantations

Adoption of villages connected to project sites of the Company
Construction of roads, sanitation facilities and temples
Provision of electricity

Provision of employment

Sponsorship of vocational training programmes

Blood Donation Camps

e 6 o o6 o o o o

Provision of health facilities to poor people
Healthcare

a. Ansal DiyaFoundation- Atrust which has been established in 2013, to carry out philanthropic activities in the
fields of education, healthcare, diagnostics, medical spiritual centre, scientific research, housing and providing
food for the poor and needy, and to support, promote, improve, establish facilities and infrastructure for provision
of services to the community. Your Company, through this trust, has been assisting primary school education
to the underprivileged children from the slum clusters. Itis also being planned to conduct regular basic healthcare
facilities with assistance in medicines to those in need in villages that have no access to the hospital facility.

21



Annual Report
2012?13

Building lifestyles since 1967

b. Shanti Sahyog: A NGO, Shanti Sahyog, is engaged in carrying out its health care and vocational training
programmes in and around Delhi for more than six years. Help has been extended to Shanti Sahyog in renovating
and re-starting a dysfunctional health centre in Kalkaji, New Delhi. The health centre provides free preventive
and curative health care, with a focus on women'’s health. It caters to more than 850 families that reside in the
nearby slum areas, in addition to those living in poverty and deprivation in areas in and around Kalkaji. This
health centre also doubles up as a vocational training centre where women are taught income generating skills
by professional teachers such as tailoring, designing and embroidery to make them economically self reliant.

c. Village Kahma in Punjab: The welfare and social upliftment of this village and the surrounding areas has
been undertaken through Kahma Welfare Committee, a non profitable organization set up for this purpose.
This initiative has been in progress for decades. A hospital in Kahma—Hansraj Government Hospital - in the
name of Late Sh. Hans Raj, grandfather of Shri Sushil Ansal, has been set up. The Welfare Committee has
been working well in providing medical support to the villagers of Kahma in the district Nawanshahr of Punjab
and adjoining villages with the support from your Company. Specialized eye camps are organized every year
and many are getting benefitted through camp facility.

Housing for Economically Weaker Sections (EWS) of the Society

More than three thousand plots for Economically Weaker Sections of the society, in townships of the Company, in
the process of development. The plots were allotted through open public lottery system at highly subsidized rates
with easy interest free instalments. More than 3000 affordable homes are being developed in the projects in Uttar
Pradesh and Rajasthan and it is also proposed to further add to above tally of dwelling units in the affordable
housing category in the next few years.

Senior Citizen Home

A plot of 1000 sqg. mts. has long since been donated to establish a Senior Citizen’s Home in Palam Vihar, Gurgaon.
Free technical and engineering support was provided to build this home called Chiranjiv Karam Bhoomi. Several
senior citizens have been and are staying in this home which is being run by Divya Chaya Trust comprising Smt.
Kusum Ansal and other members of the Trust.

Promotion of Literature

In order to encourage Hindi writers and literature, your Company has launched SAMVAD - a literary charitable
organization by your Company. SAMVAD provides an opportunity for creative writers where their literary works are
discussed and analysed. Your Company’s social and charitable initiatives have been going support for more than
twenty years.

Kusumanjali Foundation, another social and literary initiative of your Company, a non-profit making company is also
promoting literary works of budding writes in Hindi and other regional languages. The Foundation has recently
instituted an Annual Award titled “Kusumanjali Sahitya Samaan” to honour the creative writers, under whose auspices
it has felicitated the literary contribution of two eminent writers, one each in Hindi and Tamil. Every year the Foundation
will, as enunciated, honour the literary works written in Hindi and other regional languages.

Promotion of Religious and Spiritual Activities

Ethics and principles, which are immensely deep rooted in the philosophy of spiritualism and religious inclinations,
are valued. Contributions have been made to religious and spiritual activities from time to time. An extended portion
of Chhattarpur Temple in Delhi has been built. Earlier, a donation of five acres of land has been made to ISKCON,
where a spiritual learning centre and the construction of temple are already in progress.

6. NOTABLE ACCOLADES RECEIVED DURING THE YEAR

» Green Escape, Sonepat Project of the Company has been conferred the title of “ Best Residential Apartment”
By NDTV Property Awards 2013.

> Ansal University has been conferred the prestigious “Outstanding Higher Education Leader” by SOE Global
Education Awards for the year 2012.
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7. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

During the Financial Year 2012-13, your Company has invested in the entire Equity shares of Charismatic Infrastructure
Private Limited consequent upon which the said company has become a wholly owned subsidiary (WOS) of the
Company. The Company has also invested in the Equity shares of Ansal Townships Infrastructure Limited following
which the said company and its four (4) WOSs, Dream Infracon Limited, Effulgent Realtors Limited, Mangal Murthi
Realtors Limited and Sukhdham Colonizers Limited have become the subsidiary and chain subsidiaries of the
Company, respectively. Apart from this, Ansal Hi-Tech Townships Limited (AHTL), which is subsidiary of the Company,
has purchased the entire Equity shares of Quest Realtors Private Limited, Euphoric Properties Private Limited and
Ablaze Buildcon Private Limited consequent upon which the said companies have become WOS of AHTL, whereby
also become the chain subsidiaries of the Company.

Accordingly, as on the 31t March, 2013, the number of subsidiaries of the Company has increased from fifty one
(51) to sixty (60).

In terms of the General Circular No. 2/2011 dated the 8™ February, 2011 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(MCA), Government of India, a general exemption has been granted from attaching the accounts of the subsidiary
companies with that of the holding company. As per the said Circular, the Central Government has directed that
permission under the provisions of Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 shall not be required where the Board
of Directors of the holding company gives its consent, and, other conditions are complied. These include:-

(@) the preparation and circulating the consolidated audited accounts of holding company {i.e. consolidated with
that of its subsidiary companies as well as joint venture companies} as per applicable accounting standards
and listing agreement.

(b) disclosure by the holding company of the information relating to the capital, reserves, total assets, total liabilities,
details of investment, turnover, profit before tax, provision for taxation, profit after tax, proposed divided etc. of
each of the subsidiary companies with the consolidated balance sheet of the holding company.

(c) undertaking by the holding company that annual accounts of its subsidiaries shall be made available to the
shareholders of the holding & subsidiary companies seeking such information at any point of time, etc.

Accordingly, with the consent of the Board and compliance with other relevant conditions, the balance sheets of the
subsidiary companies of the Company as on the 31t March, 2013 are not attached.

The Statement pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956, containing the details of the sixty (60) Subsidiary
companies as on the 31 March, 2013, which includes four (4) WOSs, five (5) subsidiaries and fifty one (51) chain
subsidiaries, is enclosed and marked as Annexure A.

The Annual Accounts of the aforesaid subsidiaries and related detailed information could be inspected by / shall be
made available to the members of the Company and its subsidiaries, seeking such accounts/ information, at any
time, during the working hours at the Registered Office of the Company and at the offices of the respective subsidiaries.
The Company shall furnish a hard copy of the accounts of its subsidiary/ies to any member on demand.

Subsequent to the end of the financial year, AHTL has also purchased the entire Equity shares of ARZ Properties
Limited, Tamanna Realtech Limited, Singolo Constructions Limited and Unison Propmart Limited consequent upon
which the said companies had become the WOS of AHTL, thereby the said four companies have become the chain
subsidiaries of the Company. Accordingly, subsequent to the end of the Financial Year, the number of subsidiaries

of the Company has been increased from sixty (60) to sixty four (64).

8. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The Consolidated Financial Statement, which forms a part of this Annual Report, has been prepared in accordance
with principles and procedures set out in the Accounting Standard-21 on ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’ and
Accounting Standard-27 on ‘Financial Reporting of Interest in Joint Ventures’, issued by the Central Government
under Companies Accounting Standard Rules, 2006. These Statements have been prepared on the basis of financial
statements received from sixty (60) subsidiaries {as mentioned in the above para} and four (4) joint venture companies.

9. STATUTORY STATEMENTS

A. Conservation of energy and technology absorption

The information relating to Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption as required to be disclosed
under Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with Rule 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars
in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, is not applicable to your Company.
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10.

11.

B. Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo

Information about the foreign exchange earnings and outgo, as required to be given under Section 217(1)(e)
of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Rule 2(c) of the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of
Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, is given as follows:-

Sl. No. | Particulars For the Financial Year For the Financial Year

ended on 31t March, 2013| ended on 31st March, 2012

(i) Expenditure in Foreign Currency
Travelling expenses 35.37 48.28
Imported Materials 320.46 133.71
Professional Fee/Brokerage - -
Advertisement 49.06 12.85
Architect Fee 80.49 172.08
Membership Fee 1.62 1.31
Repair & Maintenance - 1.52
Refund to Customers - 4.12
Total 487.00 373.87

(i) Earnings in Foreign Currency

Sale of Flats/Plots/Farms etc. 79.91 101.42

C. Amount due to Small-Scale Industries

During the Financial Year 2012-13, an amount of Rs. 0.04 lac is due to small scale industrial undertakings as
on the 31 March, 2013, (previous year Rs. 12.04 lacs) and the same has also been disclosed in the financial
statement.

D. Particulars of Employees

During the year under review, 8(Eight) employees/directors were in receipt of remuneration of Rs. 60 lacs or
more per annum, or, Rs. 5 lacs or more per month if employed for a part of the year. In accordance with the
provisions of Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Rules made thereunder, the names and
other particulars of employees/ directors are set out in the annexure to the Directors Report as Annexure- B.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company’s Corporate Governance philosophy stems from the belief that Corporate Governance is a key
element in improving efficiency, transparency, accountability and growth as well as enhancing investor confidence.

Your Company has continuously been endeavouring to infuse the philosophy of Corporate Governance in all its
activities so as to conduct its affairs to ensure equality to all stakeholders.

As required:-
a) Areport on Corporate Governance together with a certificate received from Shri Amitav Ganguly, Company

Secretary in Practice confirming the compliance with the provisions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is given separately which forms part of this Report;

b) Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report is also given separately and also forms part of this Report.
FIXED DEPOSITS

As on the 31stMarch, 2013, fixed deposits stood at Rs. 195.22 crores as against Rs. 100.21 crores in the previous
year. Deposits amounting Rs. 117.09 Lacs (as on 31st March, 2013) have not been claimed by the depositors. Since
then deposits amounting to Rs. 93.66 lacs have been claimed during the current year.

During the Financial Year 2012-13 your Company has, due to the increased nos. of the Fixed Depositors (Depositors)
and in order to provide better services to them, engaged M/s Link Intime India Private Limited, Mumbai {Link Intime}
to act as Registrar for the Fixed Deposit Schemes (Schemes) of the Company.
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12.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DEPOSITS / DIVIDEND TO IEPF

As per the provisions of Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956, deposits/dividend remaining unclaimed for a
period of seven years from the date they become due for payment have to be transferred to Investors Education &
Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the Central Government.

Accordingly, the unclaimed dividends for the Financial Years 1994-1995 to 2004-2005 and the unclaimed fixed
deposits for the Financial Years 1995-1996 to 2004-2005 have been transferred to the said IEPF.

13. DIRECTORS

Resignation

During the Financial Year, Shri R. C. Kirloskar, a Non-Executive and a Non Independent Director, had resigned
from the Directorship of the Company w.e.f. the 16" May, 2012. The Board of Directors had placed on record, which
is reiterated, its gratitude for the most invaluable contributions made by Shri R. C. Kirloskar during his long tenure
on the Board of the Company.

Appointment of new Managing Director

The Board of Directors and its Nomination Committee and Compensation/ Remuneration Committees, at their
respective meetings held on the 9" August 2013, have approved the appointment of Shri Prabhunath Misra, an
eminent bureaucrat (retd.) who has occupied various senior positions in Government of Uttar Pradesh in the capacity
as Sub Divisional Magistrate / Sub Divisional Officer 1963 -1970, Additional District Magistrate (Lucknow) 1971-
1976, Joint. Secretary to U.P. Government 1977 -1979, Director of Estates (U.P. Govt.) 1979 -1982, as Managing
Director of the Company with effect from the said date for a period of 5 (five) years in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The matter of granting approval to his appointment as Managing Director is
included in the Notice for the 46'¥ Annual General Meeting.

Re-appointment and re- designation of Shri Pranav Ansal

Shri Pranav Ansal was appointed as Vice Chairman and Managing Director of the Company for a period of 05 years,
w.e.f. the 15 November, 2007 by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on the 31% October, 2007. Moreover, the
remuneration of Shri Pranav Ansal had also been approved by the Compensation / Remuneration Committee at
their meeting held on the 31 October, 2007. The confirmation of the appointment of Shri Pranav Ansal as Vice
Chairman and Managing Director and approval of his remuneration had been obtained from members through
Postal Ballot, results of which had been declared on the 26™ August, 2008. The tenure of his appointment as Vice
Chairman & Managing Director had expired on the 31 October, 2012.

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on the 10" November, 2012 had, therefore, approved the re-appointment
and remuneration of Shri Pranav Ansal, as Vice Chairman and Managing Director of the Company for a further
period of Five years commencing from the 15t November, 2012 to the 315t October, 2017 on recommendations of its
Nomination and Compensation /Remuneration Committees made at their respective meetings held on the same
date.

Thereafter, the remuneration of Shri Pranav Ansal had been revised by way of annual increment within the grade
w.e.f the 1%t April, 2013, by the Board of Directors, on the basis of the recommendation made by the Compensation/
Remuneration Committee at their respective meetings held on the 27" May, 2013.

Further Shri Pranav Ansal has been re-designated as Vice Chairman and Whole Time Director of the Company w.e.f
the 9" August, 2013 by the Board of Directors and its Nomination Committee at their respective meetings held on
the 9" August, 2013.

The aforesaid re-appointment and terms and conditions including revised remuneration of Shri Pranav Ansal are
subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting to be held on the 27" September,
2013. The matter of granting approval to his re-appointment as Vice Chairman and Managing Director and his
remuneration, and there after his re-designation as Vice Chairman and Whole Time Director are also included in the
Notice for this AGM.

Retiring by rotation and re-appointment

In accordance with the provisions of the Articles of Association and the Companies Act, 1956, Dr. Prem Singh Rana
and Dr. R.C Vaish, Directors of the Company are due to retire by rotation at the ensuing AGM. Both are eligible for
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14.

re-appointment and offer themselves for re-appointment. The matter of re-appointing them is included in the Notice
of the 46" Annual General Meeting.

None of the Directors are disqualified from being appointed/re-appointed as a Director in terms of Section 274(1) (g)
of the Companies Act, 1956.

Change in Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

During the financial year, Shri Amitav Ganguly, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer has resigned from the
Company. Shri Suresh Menon, has since then joined your Company as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer.

AUDITORS’ REPORT AND AUDITORS
Report

The Notes to Accounts, forming part of Balance Sheet as at the 31 March, 2013 and Profit & Loss Account for the
year ended on that date, referred to in the Auditors’ Report, are self explanatory. However, in terms of sub section
{3} of Section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956 {the Act}, the Auditors’ Report on the Accounts for the year ended on
the 31 March, 2013, carrying certain observations/ qualifications, the same along with the Management'’s responses
thereto being as under:

i).  During the period under review the Company has not claimed any exemption under section 80 IA of the
Income Tax Act, 1961. Exemption amounting to Rs. 3,448 lacs has been claimed upto the period ended March
31, 2011 under section 80 IA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 being tax profits arising out of sale of Industrial Park
units, pending the notification of the same by Central Board of Direct Taxes. Also the Company has taken
opinion from a senior counsel that its application satisfies all the conditions specified in the said Scheme of
Industrial Park. Further the Company has submitted all the documents as desired by the referred authority
during the period and the matter is pending with CBDT.

ii). The Company is carrying project inventory of Rs. 18,719 lacs for Group Housing Project in Greater Noida.
Due to downward trend in the market, the Greater Noida Industrial Development Authority (GNIDA) announced
a Scheme whereby the developers have an option to accept project on a smaller piece of land equivalent to
the amount paid and surrender balance project land subject to certain conditions. The management had
applied to the Authority conveying its intention to develop the project under this Scheme. The matter is under
consideration and appropriate adjustment will be made when the final decision has been taken by GNIDA.

iii). The Company has not considered borrowing costs to be incurred in future in general for determining the
project revenues, project inventory and debtors. The management is of the view that the amount of this item
cannot be determined at this stage.

iv). The Company has, during the year ended March 31, 2010, changed its accounting policy in respect of accounting
for certain costs in the nature of administration and selling costs by charging them off to Profit & Loss against
the earlier policy of treating them as part of project cost for determining project inventory, revenue and debtors.
The expenditure of such nature incurred in earlier years and considered as part of project inventories under
Projects/ Contract work in progress upto 31st March, 2009 has been carried forward as such.

v). Inthe matter of a Petition filed by the erstwhile joint venture partner before the Hon’ble Company Law Board
{CLB} u/s 397 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, further two Applications have been
filed by them before the CLB on the 20th April, 2012 praying, inter alia, for providing all the reports on valuation
of assets of Ansal Colours Engineering SEZ Limited {Ansal Colours}, the subsidiary company, available with,
among others, the Company, and, not to transfer shares of Ansal Colours, which are subject matter of the
Petition, to the third parties during its pendency. Arguments are in process of these Applications and the
Petition, before the CLB.

Management response to the comments from Statutory Auditors
The Company has since paid Rs. 5013.30 Lacs out of total overdue of Rs.6132.26 Lacs towards principal and

interest outstanding to Banks and Financial Institutions as on the Balance Sheet date, as mentioned in para 11 of
Annexure to the Auditor’s Report. The Company has requested for restructuring / rescheduling the balance amount

of Rs. 1118.96 Lacs, due to Financial Institution(s) which is under consideration.

26



Annual Report
2012?13

Building lifestyles since 1967

Auditors

The tenure of the Statutory Auditors M/s S. S. Kothari Mehta & Company, Chartered Accountant, having their office
at 146-149 Tribhuvan Complex, Ishwar Nagar, Mathura Road, New Delhi-110065, comes to an end at the conclusion
of this Annual General Meeting and is eligible for re-appointment. The Company has received a certificate from the
Statutory Auditors to the effect that their appointment, if made, would be within the limit prescribed under Section
224 of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Board of your Company recommends their re-appointment.
15. LISTING INFORMATION

Equity shares of your Company are listed on the National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE), Delhi Stock Exchange
Association Ltd. (DSE) and Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE).

Listing fees for the Financial Year 2013-14 has been paid by the Company to all the Stock Exchanges (i.e. DSE, BSE
& NSE) in time and no amount is outstanding.

16. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956 and based on the information
provided by the Management, your Directors hereby confirm:

i) That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed and
no material departures have been made from the same.

i)  That appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently, and, judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent have been made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company as at the end of the financial year on the 31st March, 2013, and of the profit of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

iii)  That proper and sufficient care has been taken for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

iv)  That the Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.
17. ACKNOWLEDGMENT
Your Directors would like to express their heartfelt admiration and gratefulness to:-

] all the regulatory authorities including SEBI, Stock Exchanges, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Registrar of
Companies and the Depositories.

u all the Bankers and Financial Institutions, the Central and State Governments as well as their respective
Departments and Development Authorities in India and abroad connected with the business of the Company
for their co-operation and continued support.

] the members, depositors, suppliers, contractors and customers for the trust and confidence reposed by them
in the Company.

Your Directors also appreciate the devoted teamwork and professionalism of the employees of the Company and its
subsidiaries and the Group, at all levels. The employees continue to remain the Company’s most valuable resources and
their sustained hard work has enabled your Company to successfully meet the challenges during the year under review
and that lie ahead.

Regd. Office: For and on behalf of the Board
115, Ansal Bhawan
16, Kasturba Gandhi Marg
New Delhi-110001

(Sushil Ansal)
Date: 9" August, 2013 Chairman
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company believes that, Corporate Governance is a system of rules, guidelines, practices and processes which not
only enables the Company to operate in a manner that meets ethical, legal and business expectations, but also helps to
maximise stakeholders’ value on a sustainable basis. It is always the endeavour that the Company should go beyond
adherence to regulatory framework, and adopt & adhere to the best Corporate Governance practices.

To enable attainment of the avowed objectives of quality Corporate Governance, your Company continues to follow
transparency in its dealings and laying emphasis on integrity, accountability and regulatory compliances. Your Company
firmly believes that through good corporate governance it would be able to protect, augment and meet the trust and
expectations of the members, customers, employees, suppliers, government agencies and the society. Your Company
continues to follow the procedures and practices in conformity with the Corporate Governance practices as stipulated by
SEBI.

Your Board of Directors effusively support and endorse Corporate Governance practices adopted by your Company in
accordance with the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and continuously look towards to improve upon
all times.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of your Company, which acts as representatives of the members, oversees the functions of the
organization and ensures that it continues to operate in the best interests of all stakeholders.The Board regularly reviews
and approves the Management's business objectives and strategic plan/s and monitors the Company'’s approaches and
directions, reviews corporate performance and ensures regulatory compliances and protects interest of all the stakeholders.

A) The composition of the Board

Your Company’s policy towards the composition of the Board is to have an appropriate mix of Executive and
Independent directors to maintain the independence of the Board. The requirements of the Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement are complied with.The Company’s Executive/Functional directors are highly experienced professionals
in their respective areas; provide directions to the management on operational issues, adopts systems and best
practices in management, and oversee the compliance with various legal and other requirements. The Non-Executive
and Independent Directors also play a significant role in improving the Board'’s effectiveness with their independent
judgment on issues of strategy, performance, resources, standards of conduct etc., through provision of valuable
inputs.

As on date, the Board of your Company consists of 10(ten) Directors comprising 5(five) Executive Directors and 5
(five) Non-Executive and Independent Directors. Fifty percent of Board comprises of Non-Executive and Independent
Directors. Therefore, the composition of the Board, which is as follows, is in full conformity with the requirements of
the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and good Corporate Governance model:-

Sl. | Name of Director Status No. of No. of Equity
No. (Executive/ Non-Executive Other | Other Committee shares held in
Independent) Director | _memberships** the Company
-ships* As As as on
Member | Member 31st March, 2013#
& Chairman
1. | Shri Sushil Ansal Chairman, Executive - - - 1,38,70,669
2. | Shri Pranav Ansal Vice Chairman & - - - 78,64,623
Whole Time Director,
Executive
3. | Shri Prabhunath Misra | Managing Director, 2 - - -
Executive
4. | Shri Anil Kumar Joint Managing Director - - - -
& CEO, Executive
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5. | Shri Vijay Jindal Joint Managing Director, 2 - - -
Executive

6. | ShriD. N. Davar Non- Executive 13 5 4 1000
& Independent

7. | Dr. R. C. Vaish Non-Executive 7 2 1 -
& Independent

8. | Dr. Lalit Bhasin Non-Executive 9 6 1 -
& Independent

9. | Shri P. R. Khanna Non- Executive 6 2 4 -
and Independent

10.| Dr. Prem Singh Rana Non- Executive 5 - 1 -
and Independent

# excluding shares held by the Directors as Karta of their respective HUF

* excludes Directorships in private companies and foreign companies and companies registered under Section

25 of the Companies Act, 1956.

**  Represents Memberships/Chairmanships of Audit Committee and Shareholders / Investor Grievance Committee

of other Indian Companies.

Shri Sushil Ansal and Shri Pranav Ansal are related to each other being father and son. None of the other Directors

are related to each other.
All the Directors are above 21 years of age.

Profile of the Directors

Shri Sushil Ansal:- Shri Ansal is a pioneering entrepreneur and a trend setter in real estate
business in India and the driving force behind the Ansal API Group. He is a graduate from St.
Stephen’s College from Delhi University and thereafter acquired business management
acumen. He has been the Chairman of Overseas Construction Council of India. He is Past
President of PHD Chamber of Commerce and Industry and has been Chairman of National
Housing Committee of Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce and Industry and has
been actively associated with several other Chambers and has been an active spoke person
of trade and industry. He is also engaged in various charitable and social up-lift projects
through their various Trusts of which he is the Chairman. He introduced the shopping mall
culture in north India by building “Ansal Plaza” in the year 1998 followed by a chain of malls.
Shri Sushil Ansal has also branched out in the other parts of the world and have successfully
executed projects in Iraq, Russia, Thailand, Vietham and Bangladesh and in the process
has earned valuable foreign exchange for the country. He has also executed high-tech
construction projects of National importance like construction of part of the Narmada Canal
in Gujarat, Thoubal multi-purpose project in Manipur, Infrastructure development project for
Tehri Dam Project in U.P, Baner Hydro — electric Project in Himachal Pradesh etc.

For his outstanding contribution in the construction and real estates Industry in India and
abroad, he has been honoured on many occasions.

Shri Pranav Ansal :- Shri Ansal is a prominent industrialist who is consolidating and expanding
the great legacy of the Ansal API Group. He is a graduate from Hans Raj College (Delhi
University) and joined the Company as a Management Trainee. He is the driving force behind
Ansal Plaza, Delhi which sparked off the Mall revolution in the Country. He has taken upon
the mantle of expanding the Group’s business to new horizons as the Vice Chairman &
Managing Director of the Company and is responsible for extending the Ansal API brand
name to new geographies in the areas of township development and innovative commercial
set ups with international standards. At present, he is working as Vice Chairman & Whole
Time Director.
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completed professional studies from Bartlett School of Planning and Architecture, University
College London in 1978 with focus on Urban Development and Creation of Big Townships.
He is an eminent bureaucrat (retd.) and has occupied various senior positions in Government
of Uttar Pradesh in the capacity as Sub Divisional Magistrate / Sub Divisional Officer 1963 —
1970, Additional District Magistrate (Lucknow) 1971 — 1976, Jt. Secretary to U.P. Government
1977 — 1979, Director of Estates (U.P. Govt.) 1979 — 1982. Shri. Misra had also occupied l

Shri Prabhunath Misra :- Shri Prabhunath Misra, who has done M.A. (Mathematics) has r
i J

-

several key positions in the Government of Uttar Pradesh, viz. Secretary, Lucknow
Development Authority, Lucknow 1982— 1984, Managing Director of U.P. Horticulture
Corporation, Lucknow 1984-1987,Vice Chairman of Ghaziabad Development Authority 1987—
1991, Vice Chairman, ADA, Allahabad , City Commissioner, Allahabad (joint charge 1991-
1993),Director U.P. Mandi Board and Consortium of U.P. Mandi Committees 1993-1997,
Member Board of Revenue, Government of U.P., Lucknow, 1997.

Shri Misra was selected out of turn on graded merit in IAS in 1982, but declined to join
and preferred to remain in the parent service of U.P. Government and retired in the scale of
the Principal Secretary to the Government of Uttar Pradesh in 1997.

After retirement from Government Service, from 1999-2005, he advised Reliance Infocom
and then joined OMAXE as its Executive Director, and advised various organizations as
Director on their Board. Shri Misra joined the Company as Executive Director (Business
Development) in June 2005. He has been successfully overlooking the entire projects
(business) of the Company in the State of Uttar Pradesh, which includes, integrated Hi-tech
townships of Sushant Golf City, Lucknow, Sushant Megapolis, Greater Noida, Aquapolis,
Ghaziabad. At present he is working as Managing Director of the Company.

Shri Anil Kumar: - Shri Kumar, a professional in Finance and Accounts has attained numerous
professional degrees like FCA, ACS, LL.B and D.C.L. He started his career in 1982 with a
professional firm and thereafter joined Superior Air Products Limited. He joined the Company
in 1999 as Vice President - Finance and at present working as a Joint Managing Director &
CEO of the Company.

Shri Vijay Jindal:- Shri Jindal has attained the degree of MBA and B.A. (Hons.) in Ag.
Economics. He has more than 33 years of experience in managing businesses, brands,
private equity investments and undertaking strategic initiatives. With long stints in senior
management positions in organizations like The Times Group and Zee TV, combined with
his transformational leadership abilities, he brings to the table a rare blend of managing
businesses and managing funds. In 1998, he was nominated for the prestigious “Businessman
of the Year” in the pantheon of the highest performing promoter CEOs of India. At present he
is working as Joint Managing Director of the Company.

Shri D.N. Davar:- Shri Davar, a distinguished professional development banker with innate
expertise in corporate management, has the degree of B. Com (Hons.), M.A. (Economics),
Certified Associate of Indian Institute of Bankers, and is a Fellow of Economic Development
Institute of the World Bank. After serving Punjab National Bank (PNB) in senior management

position(s) since 1968, he joined Industrial Finance Corporation of India (IFCI), a well known R
financial institution and retired on completion of two terms spreading eight years as its N |
Executive Chairman in 1992. He had also been on the Boards and Executive Committees of == )

IDBI and IRBI for nearly 8 years and also on the Board of LIC Housing Finance Co. He has
been for several years, a part time consultant to the World Bank, UNIDO and KFW. Presently
he is on the Boards of several reputed companies, training institutions and non-governmental

(social) organizations.
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Dr. R.C. Vaish:- Dr. Vaish is an eminent practising Chartered Accountant having more than
46 years of rich and varied experience with specialization in international taxation and finance
tax planning and off-shore investment. He is M.A. (Accounting), M.Com, LL.B, Ph. D
(Economics). Dr. Vaish has an outstanding academic record and after teaching at University
of Florida,USA, has worked with Coopers and Lybrand in New York, London and New Delhi.
He has been a Senior Counsel, Tax and Business Advisory Services at Pricewaterhouse
Coopers, New Delhi besides being the member of Company Law Advisory Committee,
Regional Tax Advisory Committee, and various fiscal committees of apex chambers of
commerce like FICCI and ASSOCHAM.

Dr. Lalit Bhasin:- Dr. Bhasin, is an illustrious lawyer with four decades of law practice. He
holds the degree of B.A. (Hons.), LL.B. He has held / holds several important posts as
Chairman, Film Certification Appellate Tribunal, President, Inter Pacific Bar Association, Vice-
President, Bar Association of India, President, The Society of Indian Law Firms, President,
India Society for Afro Asian Studies, Chairman, Services Export Promotion Council, Honorary
Life Member of International Bar Association, Member of the Central Council of The Institute
of Company Secretaries of India, Member of High level group constituted by the GOI, Ministry
of Company Affairs for setting up Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (IICA), Executive
President, The India Law Foundation, and as Treasurer of Institute of Marketing &
Management. He has received several awards including the Indira Gandhi National Unity
Award, Award for excellence in professionalism by Institute of Marketing Management, Indira
Gandhi Priyadarshani Award, Award of Distinction by International Bar Association etc. He
has authored several books on diverse subjects. He has been nominated on the Advisory
Committee of the Central Government for advising on matters arising out of the administration
of the Companies Act. He has been appointed as a Member of Committee of Experts for
review of Cinematograph Act, 1952 by the Ministry of Information and Broadcasting,
Government of India. Moreover, he has been conferred the Degree of Doctor of Laws (LL.D)
Honoris Causa with full honours and rights and privileges by the University of Rajasthan on
the 4™ May, 2013 at Jaipur.

Shri P.R. Khanna:- Shri Khanna, a notable professional, is a Fellow Member of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India, having over 52 years of experience in practice. Shri Khanna
started his career in 1956 as a practicing Chartered Accountant. He was a senior partner in
Khanna & Annadhanam, Chartered Accountants and retired in May 1998 and was also Partner
in charge of Delhi office of Deloitte Haskins & Sells. Shri Khanna has vast experience &
knowledge in finance, accounting, company law and corporate consultancy matters. During
his career, he served as Chairman, NIRC & Member Central Council of the ICAI. He also
served as Chairman of the Company Law Committee, Member of the Accounting Standard
Board etc., of the ICAI. He had also acted as Member, Board of Trustees of UTI and SUN
F&C Mutual Fund and as a Director of SBI. He was a past member of the governing body of
Shri Ram College of Commerce, Delhi and presently a member of governing body of Shriram
Industrial and Scientific Research Foundation. He is presently a member of Advisory Council
of Corporate Governance, Member of Grading Committee for Construction Industry and
Chairman of Health Care Grading Committee of Investment Information and Credit Rating
Agency of India Limited (ICRA). He is presently a Chairman of expert group for designing
supervisory framework for Non Banking Financial Companies and member of expert group
for examining supervisory framework for Commercial Banks set up by the Reserve Bank of
India.

Dr. Prem Singh Rana:- Dr. Rana, is an eminent professional having over 40 years of varied
experience in conceptualization, planning, designing, appraising, financing and
implementation of housing and infrastructure projects all over the Country. He has initiated
number of policy changes for promotion of mass housing, rental housing and in-situ
urbanization to eliminate homelessness and slums. He is B.Tech (Civil), lIT, New Delhi, P.G
Diploma Town & Country Planning (TPT), School of Planning and Architecture, New Delhi,
and PHD (Transport Engineering & Management) University of Newcastle Upon Tyne, U.K.
He started his career from Town and Country Planning Organization, Govt. of India in the
year 1972 and subsequently worked in Delhi Transport Corporation in various capacities. He
was the Chairman and Managing Director of HUDCO at the time of his retirement. He is
presently Chairman of India Infrastructure and Urban Development Company Private Limited.
He has been awarded with Doctor of Civil Law (Honorary 2007) from University of Newcastle
Upon Tyne (U.K), Distinguished Alumni Service Award-2006 from IIT, Delhi and Rajeev Ratna
National Gold Award for Best Chief Executive-2005.
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BOARD MEETINGS

a)

b)

Scheduling and selection of agenda items for Board meetings

The Board of your Company comprises of qualified professionals, experienced and active members. Roles and
responsibility (ies) of the executive / non- executive Directors of the Company have been increasing in the context
of rapidly expanding business, as well as the valuable advice being received from them, from time to time. Directors,
in addition to attending meetings of the Board and its Committees devote time and efforts to devising, designing and
finalization of Company’s policies, programme and norms for smooth implementation of Company’s Projects. The
Independent Directors also bring to the Company a wide spectrum of experience, knowledge and judgment with
their vast knowledge and expertise both in their fields and Boardroom practices.

All the Non-Executive and Independent Directors have extensive professional and business experience and they
are free from any material business or other relationships with the Company, which could interfere with the exercise
of their independent judgment.

The Board meetings are held regularly and frequently to review/ approve inter alia, the quarterly/ half-yearly/ annual
results. Additional meetings are held, whenever necessary, to review strategic, operational aspects and to chart out
policies, programme, norms and practices. Similarly, the meetings of the Audit Committee and other Committees
are held at the required frequencies.

The Board agenda and the detailed explanatory notes are prepared by the Company Secretary in consultation with
Executive Directors of the Company {i.e. Chairman, Vice Chairman, Managing Director and Joint Managing Director
and CEOQ}. All the key issues included in the agenda for consideration of the Board are backed by background
information to enable the Board to take informed decisions and the Chairman ensures that all the Directors are
properly briefed on the matters being discussed. Inclusion of urgent additional items on the agenda is done with the
permission of the Chair and other Board Members.

Board Meetings are scheduled well in advance. Dates of the Board meetings are usually informed to all Directors
and Auditors and other concerned officer/s about a month in advance and thereafter detailed agenda papers are
circulated well before the meeting. Senior management personnel are present at the meetings to provide additional
information / inputs for the items being discussed by the Board of Directors, as and when necessary. The Statutory
and Internal Auditors are also present in the meetings whenever the matters of financial results, internal audits and
related issues are discussed. Adequate attendance is ensured and the quorum is always present through out every
meeting. Every Board Meeting is well attended by sufficient number of Directors including the Independent Directors.

Similar practices are followed in respect of the meetings of the Audit Committee and other Committees.
Review of compliance by the Board

The Board periodically reviews compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company and takes steps to rectify
non-compliances, if any. The Board also regularly considers the compliance with the Code of Conduct for the Board
Members and Senior Management and other norms of the Corporate Governance.

Attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings in Financial Year 2012-13 and last Annual General Meeting
(AGM)

During the Financial Year under review, 6 (Six) meetings of the Board of Directors were held on the 26" May, 2012,
30" June, 2012, 9" August, 2012, 10" November, 2012, 19" January, 2013 and 9" February, 2013. Your Company
ensures that the gap between two consecutive meetings is not more than four months. The provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 and the requirements of the Listing Agreement are duly complied, on regular basis.

The attendance of each Director at these meetings and at the last Annual General Meeting was as follows:

Date of Shri Sushil| Shri Pranav Shri Shri Anil [Shri Vijay |ShriD. N | Dr. R. C | Dr. Lalit | Shri P. R | Dr. Prem |[Shri Rahul C
Board Ansal Ansal Prabhunath | Kumar Jindal Davar Vaish Bhasin | Khanna |Singh Rana| Kirloskar*
Meetings Misra

26.05.2012 Yes Yes Appointed Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes LOA
30.06.2012 Yes LOA as Yes LOA Yes Yes Yes Yes LOA -
09.08.2012 Yes Yes Managing Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
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d)

Date of Shri Sushil| Shri Pranav Shri Shri Anil | Shri Vijay| ShriD. N | Dr.R. C | Dr. Lalit | Shri P. R| Dr. Prem |Shri Rahul C
Board Ansal Ansal  [Prabhunath| Kumar Jindal Davar Vaish Bhasin | Khanna | Singh Rana | Kirloskar*
Meetings Misra

10.11.2012 Yes Yes Director Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

19.01.2013 Yes Yes w.e.f the Yes LOA Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

09.02.2013 Yes Yes 9" August, | Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes -
Attendance Yes Yes 2013 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes -

at the last

AGM held on

26.09.2012

*Shri Rahul C.Kirloskar, a Non-Executive Director has resigned from the position of Director w.e.f the 16" May,
2012.

LOA- Leave of absence granted for not attending the meeting.

Availability of information to Board

The Board has unfettered and complete access to any information within the Company. Regular updates provided
to the Board include:

®  Annual operating plans and budgets and any updates.

Quarterly results for the company and its operating divisions or business segments.

Minutes of meetings of audit committee and other committees of the board.

Details of any joint venture or collaboration agreement.

Capital budgets and any updates.

Sale of material nature, of investments, subsidiaries, assets, which is not in normal course of business.
Any material default in financial obligations to and by the company.

Non-compliance, if any, of any regulatory, statutory or listing requirements and shareholders service such
as non-payment of dividend, delay in share transfer etc.

[ ] Other information as and when required.

VARIOUS COMMITTEES OF DIRECTORS

Your Company has taken adequate steps to form various Committees at the Directors level to focus attention on crucial
matters and deal with a variety of specialized issues with appropriate delegations, for better and more focused attention
to the affairs of the Company before placing the same before the Board for consideration. Currently, the Board has six
committees: Audit Committee, Compensation/Remuneration Committee, Shareholders / Investors Grievance Committee,
Nomination Committee, Share Transfer Committee and Directors Committee.

The Board is responsible for constituting and co-opting the members of the Committees. The role and the functions of
the aforesaid Committees of the Board are described hereunder:-

@

The Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been constituted by the Board in terms of the provisions of Section 292A of the Companies
Act, 1956 (the Act) and in consonance with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The role and powers of the Audit
Committee are as per the provisions of the Act and guidelines set out in the Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchanges.

The Audit Committee comprises of Non-Executive and Independent Directors, as detailed here-in-below. The Audit
Committee meetings are chaired by Shri D.N Davar, a distinguished professional development banker with innate
expertise in corporate management and who have the accounting and financial management expertise/background.

Dates of the meetings are fixed about a month in advance and advised to all including the Auditors and the agenda
is circulated to the Directors well before the meeting. During the year, 6 (six) meetings of the Audit Committee were
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held in due compliance with the Listing Agreement and other relevant laws and adequate quorum was present at
every meeting.

The composition of the Committee, and the attendance of each member, at the Committee meetings, are as follows:

Date of the Meetings Name of the Directors (Non-Executive and Independent Director) & Position
Shri D.N. Davarr, Dr. R.C. Vaish, Shri P.R. Khanna, Dr. Prem Singh Rana,
Chairman Vice Chairman Member Member
26.05.2012 Yes Yes Yes Yes
30.06.2012 Yes Yes Yes LOA
09.08.2012 Yes Yes Yes Yes
10.11.2012 Yes Yes Yes Yes
19.01.2013 Yes Yes Yes Yes
09.02.2013 Yes Yes Yes Yes

LOA- Leave of absence granted for not attending the meeting.

The Minutes of the Audit Committee meeting/s are placed before the Board meeting for noting and wherever
required, for further deliberations, and the Chairman of the Committee apprises the Board of the recommendations
made by the Committee.

The primary objective of the Audit Committee is to monitor and provide effective supervision of the financial reporting
process with a view to ensure accurate, timely, and proper disclosure and transparency, integrity and quality of
financial reporting. The broad terms of reference of Audit Committee are as follows:-

1. The members of the Audit Committee shall have discussion/s with the Auditors periodically about adequacy
of internal control systems and control procedures, scope of audit including the observations of the Auditors,
and review the quarterly / half yearly and annual financial statements, before submission to the Board, and
also ensure compliance of internal control systems.

2. The Audit Committee shall have authority to investigate into any matter in relation to the items specified in
Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956 or referred to it by the Board and for this purpose it shall have full
access to information contained in the records of the Company.

3. Anyrecommendation given by the Audit Committee on any matter relating to financial management including
the Audit report, shall be binding on the Board. If any recommendation is not accepted by the Board, it shall
record the reasons thereof and also communicate such reasons to the members.

4.  The Audit Committee shall meet periodically and carry out the functions as may be prescribed under the rules
framed by the Central Government and/or as required by the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, from
time to time. However, it will be essential to have such meetings for review of quarterly / half yearly and annual
financial statements, before these are submitted to the Board.

The Committee also reviews appointment, re-appointment and change of Auditor/s, Chief Financial Officer and
also changes in accounting policy/ies and practices, major accounting entries, auditors’ qualifications and their
removal, matters relating to disclosure of financial information, business plans, related party transactions, funds
raised, including through preferential issues of securities/QIP etc. After the review, the matters are submitted to the
Board for consideration. The Committee acts as a link between the Statutory and Internal Auditors and the Board of
Directors of the Company.

The Audit Committee invites such executives, as it consider appropriate to be present at its meetings. The Chairman,
Vice Chairman, Managing Director, Joint Managing Director & CEO, Joint Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer/
the concerned executive, Chief Internal Audit Coordinator, Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors are also generally
invited to the Audit Committee meetings. Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee reviews/ notes/ recommends/decides various matters as required under Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement which includes, among others, Management Discussion & Analysis of the business, significant
Related Party Transactions, if any, Internal Audit Reports, Directors Responsibility Statements, Directors Report,
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Statutory Auditors Remuneration, etc., and also the Internal Audit functions. The Chief Internal Audit Coordinator /
concerned executive coordinate the internal audit functions.

(b) The Compensation/ Remuneration Committee

The Compensation/Remuneration Committee had been constituted to consider and approve the remuneration
package payable to Executive Director(s). The broad terms of reference of this Committee are as follows:-

(@) Recommend to the Board, remuneration including salary, perquisite and commission to be paid to the Company’s
Managing Director, Joint Managing Directors & Whole Time Director on an annual basis as well on their re-
appointment, wherever applicable.

(b) Recommend to the Board, the Sitting Fee (including any change) payable to the Non-Executive Directors for
attending the meetings of the Board / Committee thereof, and, any other benefits such as Commission, if any,
payable to the Non- Executive Directors.

(c) Setting the overall policy of remuneration and other terms of employment of Directors, wherever required.

The composition of the Committee and the attendance of each member, at the Committee meeting/s, are as follows:

Date of the | Name of the Directors (Non-Executive and Independent Director) & Position
Meetings Shri P.R. Khanna, Dr. Lalit Bhasin, Dr. Prem Singh Rana,
Chairman Member Member
26.05.2012 Yes Yes Yes
09.08.2012 Yes Yes Yes
10.11.2012 Yes Yes Yes

Dates of the meeting/s are fixed in advance and agenda is circulated to the Directors well in advance. The Minutes
of this Committee meeting/s are placed before the immediate following Board Meeting and the Chairman of the
Committee apprises the Board of the recommendations/ decisions made by the Committee.

Remuneration Policy:-

Though there is no written Remuneration Policy, the Committee recommends to the Board, remuneration package of the
Executive Director/s and Commission to Non- Executive Director/s, keeping in view the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956, performance, experience and market conditions, employment scenario, and remuneration packages of
managerial talents of comparable industries. It is the endeavour that the remuneration package is appropriate with the
responsibilities involved which helps retain the talent.

Details of remuneration paid to the Executive Director(s) during the Financial Year 2012-13 are as follows:-

(Amount in Rupees)

Name of the Director(s) Salary HRA |[Perquisites@ | Commission Total

Shri Sushil Ansal, 1,53,00,000 76,50,000 31,53,444 - 2,61,03,844
Chairman & Whole Time Director *

Shri Pranav Ansal, 1,00,80,000 33,00,000 20,74,976 - 1,54,54,976
Vice Chairman
& Whole Time Director #

Shri Prabhunath Misra Appointed as Managing Director w.e.f 9" August, 2013

Shri Anil Kumarr, 99,90,000 | 10,68,000 23,78,175 - 1,34,36,175
Joint Managing Director & CEO ~

Shri Vijay Jindal, 99,90,000 | 10,68,000 20,31,300 - 1,30,89,300

Joint Managing Director $

Total 4,53,60,000 | 1,30,86,000 96,38,295 - 6,80,84,295
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(©)

Perquisites include Company’s contribution towards provident fund and family pension fund, club fees, leave &
leave travel assistance, gas, electricity, water & furnishing expenses and personal accident insurance, medical,
Gratuity as per Company Rules and monetary value of perquisites calculated in accordance with the provisions of
Income Tax Act and rules made there under. (As may be applicable in each case)

Shri Sushil Ansal, is entitled to Commission upto 2% on the Net Profit {computed in accordance with the provisions
of Section 349 & 350 of the Companies Act, 1956} for the year ended the 31t March, 2013, in terms of his remuneration
approved by the members at the Annual General Meeting held on the 29" September, 2010.

Shri Pranav Ansal, is entitled to Commission upto 1% on the Net Profit {computed in accordance with the provisions
of Section 349 & 350 of the Companies Act, 1956} for the year ended the 31t March, 2013 subject to the approval
of the members of his remuneration at the ensuing Annual General Meeting to be held on the 27" September,
2013{ Forms part of this AGM notice}.

Shri Anil Kumar, is entitled to Commission upto 1% on the Net Profit subject to maximum of Rs. 1.50 crores
{computed in accordance with the provisions of Section 349 & 350 of the Companies Act, 1956} for the year ended
31t March, 2013, in terms of his remuneration approved by the members at the Annual General Meeting held on
the 29" September, 2010.

Shri Vijay Jindal, is entitled to Commission upto 1% on the Net Profit subject to maximum of Rs. 1.50 crores
{computed in accordance with the provisions of Section 349 & 350 of the Companies Act, 1956} calculated effective
from the date of his appointment, in terms of his remuneration approved by the members at the Annual General
Meeting held on the 26™ September, 2012.

However, in view of the economic slowdown and prevailing uncertainties, especially in the real estate sector as
portrayed in practical sense by the audited financial results of the Company for the Financial Year ended at 31%
March, 2013, Shri Sushil Ansal, Chairman and Whole Time Director, Shri Pranav Ansal, Vice Chairman and Whole
Time Director, Shri Anil Kumar, Joint Managing Director and CEO and Shri Vijay Jindal, Joint Managing Director,
keeping in view the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and other laws, as may be applicable, have, voluntarily
and unconditionally renounced/foregone, their right or claim to receive entire entitlement of the Commission for the
said Financial Year.

The Non-Executive Directors do not draw any remuneration from the Company other than sitting fees. There are no
material pecuniary relationships/ transactions with the Non-Executive Directors. Sitting fee is paid @ Rs. 20,000/-
per meeting for the Board / Audit / Directors Committee and for other Committee/s {other than Share Transfer
Committee} @ Rs. 10,000/- per meeting. Reimbursement of the conveyance expenses @ Rs. 2,000/- per meeting
is also made for attending the Board/ Committee meeting(s).

In addition to the sitting fee, the Non-Executive Directors are also entitled for the commission in terms of the
authority granted by the shareholders at their Annual General Meeting held on the 29" September, 2010, and, the
members have also authorized the Board to decide the manner of distribution/payment of commission among all
the non executive directors. However, keeping view of the economic slowdown and prevailing uncertainties, especially
in the real estate sector and need for the Company to re-deploy the funds back into the operations, the Non-
Executive Directors have, also to show solidarity with the Executive Directors of the Company, decided that no
Commission be paid to them for the said Financial Year.

As required by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement criteria for making payment of commission to Non-Executive
Directors is available on the Company’s website viz. www.ansalapi.com.

The Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee

The Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee specifically looks into redressal of the shareholders’/ investors’
complaints/grievances like transfer/ transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, notices and other related
issues etc., under the Chairmanship of a non- executive and independent director, in compliance with the requirements
of the Listing Agreement, and, to strengthen investor relations.

The composition of the Committee and the attendance of each member, at the Committee meetings, are as follows:

45



Annual Report

2012-13 E rl 5 E L API

Building lifestyles since 1967

(d)

Date of the | Name of the Directors (Non-Executive and Independent Director) & Position
Meeting

Shri P.R. Khanna, Chairman Dr. Lalit Bhasin,Member Dr. Prem Singh Rana,Member

09.02.2013 Yes Yes Yes

The Company addresses all the complaints/grievances of the shareholders/ investors expeditiously and the replies
are sent/ issues are resolved promptly, as and when received by your Company and its Registrar, and, it is a
continuing process. The Committee takes an overall view and gives guidance in the matter. Meetings of the Committee
were held, to take note of the overall status of the complaints received and redressed during the Financial Year
2012-13. The requisite quorum was present at the meetings.

Shri Suresh Menon, Vice President (Corporate Affairs) & Group Company Secretary is the ‘Compliance Officer’ of
the Company and he regularly monitors the matter for providing best investor services.

During the Financial Year 2012-13, status of the complaints/grievances received and redressed were as follows:

Sl. No. | Nature of complaint No. of complaints No. of complaints
received resolved
1. Non receipt of shares certificates after Bonus / Split # 3 3
2. Non receipt of shares certificates after transfer / - -
transmission / rejection of shares
3. Issue of duplicate share certificates 1 1
4. Others (non receipt of Annual Report / Dividend etc.) 1 1
Total 5 5

# the Company had sub divided its shares from Rs. 10/- to Rs. 5/- per share in the month of May, 2006, and, issued
& allotted the Bonus Shares in month of May, 2007.

As per the requirement of the Listing Agreement, the details of the investors’ grievances / complaints received and
redressed are also published by the Company in its quarterly/half yearly/annual financial results, on a regular basis.

The Nomination Committee

Keeping in view of the Corporate Governance Voluntary Guidelines 2009, of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, and
that it is in the interest of the Company to adopt the Corporate Governance practice in respect for appointment of
Directors etc., the Board has constituted a Nomination Committee.

The composition of the Committee and the attendance of each member, at the Committee meetings, are as follows:

Date of the | Name of the Directors (Non-Executive and Independent Director) & Position

Meeting

Shri D. N. Davar, Chairman Shri P.R. Khanna, Member Dr. R.C. Vaish, Member
09.08.2012 Yes Yes Yes
10.11.2012 Yes Yes Yes

The Nomination Committee has been empowered to consider the following for appropriate decision/s:

a. Proposals for searching, evaluating and recommending appropriate Independent Directors and Non-Executive
Directors, based on an objective and transparent set of guidelines, which would include the criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and availability of time with him / her
to devote to the job.

b.  Determining processes for evaluating the skill, knowledge, experience and effectiveness of individual directors
as well as the Board as a whole.
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(e)

®)

C. Evaluate and recommend the appointment of Executive Directors.

A meeting of the Nomination Committee was held on the 9" August, 2013 which recommended the appointment of
Shri Prabhunath Misra as Managing Director and re-designate Shri Pranav Ansal as Vice Chairman and Whole Time

Director of the Company. The requisite quorum was present at the Meeting.
The Share Transfer Committee

The Board had constituted the Share Transfer Committee to approve transfer / transmission / transposition /
replacement of mutilated share certificates/ subdividing & consolidation / dematerialization & rematerialization of
Equity shares of the Company.

The Committee presently consists of following members:

1. Shri Sushil Ansal - Chairman & Whole Time Director
2. Shri Pranav Ansal - Vice Chairman & Whole Time Director
3. Shri Anil Kumar - Joint Managing Director & CEO

4.  Shri Suresh Menon* - Vice President (Corporate Affairs) & Group Co. Secretary

*During the year under review Share Transfer Committee has been reconstituted by the Board at its meeting held
on the 9" February, 2013 by appointing Shri Suresh Menon as a member of the Committee in place of Shri Amitav
Ganguly, erstwhile Compliance Officer of the Company.

Shri Suresh Menon also acts as ‘Compliance Officer’ to monitor the share transfer process and liaison with regulatory
authorities.

Requests received for transfer of Equity shares in physical mode are registered, after satisfying the required
compliances and the Share Certificate/s are returned within the prescribed time limit. The Share Transfer Committee
meets approximately once in a fortnight. During the Year under review, 24 (Twenty four) Share Transfer Committee
meetings were held on the following dates:

16.04.2012 17.07.2012 15.10.2012 15.01.2013
30.04.2012 30.07.2012 30.10.2012 30.01.2013
15.05.2012 13.08.2012 10.11.2012 14.02.2013
26.05.2012 30.08.2012 29.11.2012 28.02.2013
19.06.2012 15.09.2012 15.12.2012 15.03.2013
30.06.2012 28.09.2012 29.12.2012 30.03.2013

The decisions of the Share Transfer Committee are noted by the Board, subsequently, on a regular basis.
The Directors Committee

For operational convenience and to expedite the day to day functioning and exercise of delegated powers of the
Board , the Board has constituted Directors’ Committee . The Committee meets, as and when necessary to take
decisions on the policy matters and also to provide guidance to the operating management. It also monitors and
controls the actions of the operating management when needed.

The various decisions taken by the Directors Committee are taken on record by the Board through minutes of the
Directors Committee Meeting/s placed before it following the Committee’s meeting.

The composition of the Committee and the attendance of each member, at the Committee meeting, are as follows:
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Date of the Name of the Directors & Position
Meetings
Shri Sushil Shri Pranav Shri Anil Shri D. N. Dr. R. C.
Ansal, Chairman Ansal, Member Kumar, Member | Davar, Member | Vaish,Member
26.05.2012 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
10.11.2012 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
09.02.2013 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

The requisite quorum was present at all the meetings.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
(a) Last Three Annual General Meeting/s

Details of the Annual General Meetings {AGM} of the Company held during the last three years are as follows:-

For the Venue Day and Date Time
Financial Year

2011-12 FICCI Auditorium, Tansen Marg, Wednesday, the 26" September, 2012 11.00 A.M
New Delhi-110001

2010-11 Sri Sathya Sai International Centre & School, | Saturday, the 24" September, 2011 11.30 A.M
Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003

2009-10 FICCI Auditorium, Tansen Marg, Wednesday, the 29" September, 2010 11.30 A.M
New Delhi-110001

The following were the Special Resolutions duly passed during the previous three AGMs:-

Financial Year Date of AGM Particulars of Special Resolutions passed

2011-12 26" September, 2012 Nil

2010-11 24" September, 2011 Nil

2009-10 29t September, 2010 0] Approval for making amendment in Articles of
Association.

(i) Approval for re-appointment and remuneration of Shri
Sushil Ansal, as Chairman and Whole Time Director w.e.f.
the 1st April, 2010.

(iiiy  Approval for payment of Commission to the Non -
Executive Directors of the Company.

All the other Ordinary resolutions as set out in the respective AGM notices were duly passed by the members .
No Extraordinary General Meeting was held during the Financial Year 2012-13 .
(b) Resolutions passed through Postal Ballot Process

Since the Last Annual General Meeting, no resolution has been passed by way of voting through Postal Ballot
process as per the procedure prescribed under the provisions of Section 192A of the Companies Act, 1956 read with
the Companies (Passing of the Resolution by Postal Ballot) Rules, 2011.

DISCLOSURES
a) Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions

No material transaction that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large has been entered
into by the Company with its promoters, directors, management or their relatives etc. Necessary disclosures of
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b)

d)

e)

f)

interest by directors under relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 have been done from time to time and
necessary entries have been made in the Statutory Register. The transactions with Related Parties as per requirement
of Accounting Standard No. 18 of ICAI are disclosed in Note No. 44 of Balance Sheet forming part of the Annual
Report. Such transactions in the ordinary course of business are also placed before the Audit Committee, from time
to time.

Legal Compliance

No penalties or strictures have been imposed by SEBI or Stock Exchanges or any other statutory authorities on
matters relating to capital markets during the last three years. The requirements of the Listing Agreements with the
Stock Exchanges as well as regulations and guidelines of SEBI are being followed.

Code of Conduct

The Code of Conduct approved by the Board of Directors of the Company is applicable to the Board Members and
Senior Management (i.e. from the ranks of General Manager and above). As required by Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement Code of Conduct is made available on the Company’s website viz www.ansalapi.com.

The Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have given the declaration affirming compliance and
adherence to the said Code of Conduct for the year ended the 31% March, 2013. The declaration is given on an
annual basis.

The Annual Report also contains a declaration that the Code of Conduct has been complied with by the Board
Members and the Senior Management.

Risk Management Policy

Careful measurement of risk versus the reward is essential when reviewing business opportunities. Your Company’s
risk management practices, seek to sustain and enhance long-term competitive advantage of the Company. Risk
management is integral to the Organization. The Board has already approved the Enterprise Risk Management
Policy for Risk Assessment and its Minimization and the same has been posted on the Company’s website.

M/s Protiviti Consulting Private Limited having its office at B-5, Sector 6, Noida, U.P. has been engaged as Risk
Consultants for more incisive review of the Enterprise Risk Management process.

Your Company'’s Risk Consultants have successfully completed first and second phase of review of the Enterprise
Risk Management within the Organization with an overall objective to measure the Company’s progress in risk
mitigation through quantifiable means. Through systematic studies and advice of Risk Consultants, your Company
has taken further steps and completed the said phases of implementation of the Enterprise Risk Management.

The Audit Committee reviews the efficacy of the Enterprise Risk Management process, the key risks associated with
the business of your Company and the measures in place to mitigate the same.

Subsidiary Companies

All subsidiary companies of your Company are Board-managed, with their respective Boards of Directors having the
rights and obligations to manage the companies concerned in the best interest of their stakeholders.

During the year, none of the subsidiaries was a material non-listed Indian subsidiary company as per the criteria
given in the Clause 49(lll) of the Listing Agreement.

CEO/ CFO Certificate

A Certificate dated the 24" May, 2013 certifying:

(i)  Truthfulness of the financial statements of the Company;

(i)  Fairness and legality of the financial statements of the Company;
(iii) Adequacy and effectiveness of the internal controls of the Company;

(iv) Availability of adequate information pertaining to internal control systems and accounting policies to the auditors
and the Audit Committee of the Company.
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has been given, jointly by Shri Anil Kumar, Joint Managing Director & CEO and Shri Lalit Rustagi, President (Finance
and Accounts) & CFO for the year ended the 31t March 2013. This Certificate was placed before the Board at its
meeting held on the 27" May, 2013, when the Board approved the Audited Annual Accounts for the year ended on
the said date. This Certificate forms the part of the Annual Report.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

a)

b)

c)

d)

Financial Results

During the Financial Year 2012-13, the quarterly/half-yearly unaudited financial results, subjected to limited review,
and the annual audited financial results have been placed on Company’s website: www.ansalapi.com on a regular
basis.

The other information on Company’s business/projects and management, and also for the investors is also available
on the Company’s website. The said website also has the Company’s policy and code for dealing in the securities
of the Company as per SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992. Moreover, the shareholding pattern,
financial results and other related information are also uploaded on the Company’s website, on a regular basis.

As per the requirement of Clause 41 of the Listing Agreement, the Financial Results are published in leading
national newspapers as detailed here-in-below, on a regular basis:

Quarter Name of the Newspaper Date of Publication

Quarter ended the 30" June, 2012 The Financial Express (English) 10" August, 2012
Jansatta (Hindi)

Quarter/half year ended The Financial Express (English) 11" November, 2012

the 30" September, 2012 Jansatta (Hindi)

Quarter / Nine months period ended the | The Financial Express (English) 11* February, 2013

31st December, 2012 Jansatta (Hindi)

Year ended the 31st March, 2013 The Financial Express (English) 29" May, 2013

(Audited) Jansatta (Hindi)

Other information

Various notices/other information required to be published as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 / Listing
Agreement etc., are published in the leading newspapers, from time to time.

Various Press Releases of the Company relating to various projects and business are sent in advance to the Stock
Exchanges which are uploaded by them on their websites.

The investor/others can have e-mail communication with the Company at email ID info@ansalapi.com /
shareholderservice@ansalapi.com. They may also directly write to the Company at its Registered Office in New
Delhi.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report
The Managements’ Discussion and Analysis Report is placed in the separate section of the Annual Report.
Members (Shareholders)

The Company has approx. 45,000 members ; the number is continuously changing as the shares are widely traded
on the stock exchanges. The main channel of communication to the members is through the Annual Report. Besides
the audited accounts for the financial year and consolidated accounts thereto, the said Report, inter alia, includes
the Directors’ Report, containing the reports on Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis
and that of the Statutory Auditors. The Chairman Speech at the Annual General Meeting {AGM} also gives a wealth
of information to the members .

The AGM is the principal forum for interaction by the Board of Directors and the Management with shareholders.
Here, the Directors answer specific queries, whenever, raised by members . The Board acknowledges its responsibility
towards its members and therefore encourages open and active dialogue with them.
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The Company also interacts with the potential investor/s from time to time and gives presentation of various details
of projects etc. The presentation so made remains uploaded on the Company’s website www.ansalapi.com

A brief profile of the Directors to be appointed / re-appointed at the Forty Sixth AGM is provided as an Annexure to
the Notice convening the said AGM. The Corporate Governance Report also has profile of all the Directors. The
Report also contains a Section on “Shareholders’ Information” which provides, inter alia, information relating to the
AGM date, time and venue, shareholding pattern, distribution of shareholding, top shareholders, voting rights, the
monthly high and low price of the Equity shares, volume of shares traded on the National Stock Exchanges and
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and other information as required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.
These details are also available on the Company’s website which is updated regularly.

The Company always encourages the members to send their queries for appropriate responses. One to one
interactions are always welcomed.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

a)

b)

Forthcoming Annual General Meeting

Day, Date and Time Friday, the 27" September, 2013 at 11.00 A.M.

Venue FICCI Auditorium, Tansen Marg, New Delhi-110001

Directors retiring by rotation and eligible for re-appointment
i)  Dr. Prem Singh Rana:

His profile appears in the earlier paragraphs of this Report.

Dr. Prem Singh Rana was appointed as an Additional Director w.e.f. the 11" August, 2011 by the Board of
Directors {Board} on the recommendation of Nomination Committee at their respective meetings held on the
11" August, 2011. The appointment of Dr. Prem Singh Rana as a regular director, liable to retire by rotation
had been approved by the shareholders at their Annual General Meeting held on the 24™ September, 2011.
He is an Independent and Non Executive director and is due to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting.

His Directorships in other companies (as per latest declaration given u/s. 299/305 of the Companies Act,
1956) are as follows:

. Akhit Construction Private Limited

. Apodis Hotels & Resort Limited

Boston Infrastructure & Development Private Limited
Boston Technical Consultancy Services Private Limited
Continental Construction Projects Limited

IIUDC Agriculture and Rural Development Private Limited
IIUDC Ecology Initiatives Private Limited

IIUDC Projects Private Limited

1IUDC Renewable Energy Private Limited

10. IIUDC Technologies and Expert Services Private Limited
11. India Infrastructure and Urban Development Company Private Limited
12. M Kumar and Associates Limited

13. Omaxe Limited*

14. P S Group Realty Limited*

15. Panthera Developers Private Limited

16. Param Agrotech Private Limited

©CoNoGOrWNE

* Represents the Membership(s)/ Chairmanship(s) of the Committee/s formed by these companies.
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ii) Dr.R.CVaish:
His profile appears in the earlier paragraphs of this Report.
He joined the Board of the Company on February 11, 1992 and was last re-appointed as a Director, liable to
retire by rotation, at the Annual General Meeting held on the 24th September, 2011. He is an Independent and
Non Executive director and is due to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
His Directorships in other companies (as per latest declaration given u/s. 299/305 of the Companies Act,
1956) are as follows:
1.  Express News Papers Limited
2. Jaiprakash Power Ventures Limited
3. Jaypee Infratech Limited
4.  Omax Autos Limited*
5. OCL India Limited*
6.  Bharat Consultants Private Limited
7. Roto Pumps Limited*
8.  Atos Ananda Pte Limited
9. G | Power Corporation Limited
* Represents the Membership(s)/ Chairmanship(s) of the Committee/s formed by these companies.
c) Financial Calendar
Calendar of the events for the Financial Year 2013-14 (1% April, 2013 to 31 March, 2014), excluding Extra Ordinary
General Meeting, if any, that may be required to be held:-
Results for the Quarter and the Financial Year Approved by the Board on the 27" May, 2013
ended the 31st March, 2013.
First Quarter Results — the 30" June, 2013 Approved by the Board on the 9" August , 2013
Annual General Meeting 27" September, 2013
Second Quarter/half yearly Results — Will be considered by the Board during the 1%t /2" week of
the 30" September, 2013 November, 2013 (indicative)
Third Quarter Results - the 315 December, 2013 | Will be considered by the Board during the 1%t /2" week
of February, 2014 (indicative)
d) Dividend
The Board of Directors of your Company, keeping in view the uncertainties in the economic situation in the Country
and in particular real estate sector, alongwith the imperative need to conserve resources, decided not to recommend
any dividend for the said financial year, at its meeting held on the 27" May, 2013, wherein the Annual Accounts for
the year ended on that date were reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board.
e) Annual Book Closure

f)

Your Company’s Register of Beneficial Owners, Register of Members and Share Transfer Books shall remain
closed for the purpose of Annual Book Closure from Friday, the 20" September, 2013 to Friday, the 27" September,

2013 (both days inclusive).
Listing on the Stock Exchanges

The Company’s Equity shares are listed
on the following Stock Exchanges

Address of the Stock Exchanges

Delhi (DSE)

The Delhi Stock Exchange Asso. Ltd. D.S.E. House,
Turkman Gate,3/1, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi -110 002

Mumbai (BSE & NSE)

i) Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd
25, P J Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai — 400 001
i) National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
Exchange Plaza, Bandra — Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East)  Mumbai — 400 051
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Stock Code/ Symbol for Equity shares 500013- BSE
01188- DSE
ANSALAPI- NSE.
ISIN No. of the Company’s Equity shares INE-436A01026 as allotted by NSDL & CDSL after subdivision
in the Demat Form of Equity shares
Depositories Connectivity i) National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL)
i) Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL)

Listing fee has been duly paid to all the Stock Exchanges for the Financial Year 2013-14.
g) Market Price Data

(i)  The Market Price data and volume of the Company’s shares traded in Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. and BSE
Sensex during the Financial Year 2012-13 and during the 1%t quarter of the Financial Year 2013-14 were as

follows:
Month/Year Open High Low Close No. of BSE SENSEX
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) Shares Traded
During the Financial Year 2012-13
April 2012 34.55 36.80 30.45 32.40 788639 17318.81
May 2012 32.15 32.95 26.25 26.85 383102 16218.53
June 2012 28.20 28.70 21.40 27.30 533786 17429.98
July 2012 27.60 31.65 25.05 26.00 1208389 17236.18
August 2012 26.40 27.25 22.25 23.10 283678 17429.56
September 2012 23.00 31.00 22.75 28.95 2269980 18762.74
October 2012 29.20 35.35 28.50 29.50 3387131 18505.38
November 2012 29.60 34.30 29.10 32.80 1810752 19339.90
December 2012 33.45 41.50 32.10 39.15 3031922 19426.71
January 2013 39.45 42.50 30.40 34.65 1864141 19894.98
February 2013 35.05 35.70 25.60 27.15 955225 18861.54
March 2013 27.00 28.45 20.75 22.05 2085280 18835.77
During the Quarter ended 30" June, 2013 {1st Quarter of the Financial Year 2013-14}
April, 2013 22.95 25.60 22.25 24.05 599641 19504.18
May, 2013 24.20 27.00 21.85 22.00 1021054 19760.30
June, 2013 22.05 22.20 17.15 18.30 544227 19395.81
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(ii)

The Market Price data and volume of the Company’s shares traded in National Stock Exchange and Nifty
during the Financial Year 2012-13 and during the 1t quarter of the Financial year 2013-14 were as follows:-

Month/Year Open High Low Close No. of Nifty
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) Shares
Traded
During the Financial Year 2012-13
April 2012 35.30 36.70 30.35 32.60 1279281 5248.15
May 2012 27.55 34.45 25.40 26.90 1284405 4924.25
June 2012 27.00 29.45 24.00 27.20 1686666 5278.9
July 2012 27.95 31.60 24.75 26.00 2108817 5229
August 2012 26.15 27.95 22.20 23.10 982243 5258.5
September 2012 | 23.15 31.00 22.75 29.00 5510262 5703.3
October 2012 28.90 35.30 28.05 29.45 9692830 5619.7
November 2012 29.60 35.25 29.10 32.85 5473546 5879.85
December 2012 33.00 41.45 32.10 39.15 10343146 5905.10
January 2013 40.60 42.65 30.55 34.60 7176800 6034.75
February 2013 35.00 35.80 25.10 27.05 2719369 5693.05
March 2013 27.00 28.45 20.65 22.15 4670435 5682.55
During the Quarter ended 30" June, 2012 {15t Quarter of the Financial Year 2013-14}
April, 2013 22.90 25.60 22.20 24.10 2234611 5930.2
May, 2013 24.00 26.20 21.95 22.05 3928483 5985.95
June, 2013 22.15 22.65 17.05 18.35 2155991 5842.2
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h)  Category of Shareholders as on the 30" June, 2013.

B Munual Funds and UTI
mii

HIrdlan
Prabalie]l e bailiaa b

W Fli aad Basbks
B Chery

B Ireuifee Cog.

W [e=dies Corporake

Sl. No. Category No. of Equity % Shareholding
shares held
A. Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group
1 Indian Promoters:
Individual / HUF 46397331 29.48
Bodies Corporate 26403493 16.77
2. Foreign Promoters 0 0
B Public Shareholding
1. Institution
(@) Mutual Funds/UTI 4549 0.00
(b) Financial Institutions/Banks 2206220 1.40
(c) Central Government/State Government(s) 0 0
(d) Venture Capital Funds 0 0
(e) Insurance Companies 2292677 1.46
(f) Foreign Institutional Investors 27238809 17.30
(g) Foreign Venture Capital Investors 0 0
(h) Any other 0 0
2. Non-institutions
(a) Bodies Corporate 17670265 11.23
(b) Individuals-
i) Individual shareholders 14892679 9.46
holding nominal share capital upto Rs.1 lac
i) Individual shareholders holding nominal
share capital in excess of Rs.1 lac 14574571 9.26
(c) Others —
1. Trust 1000 0.00
2. Directors & their relatives. 361924 0.23
3. Foreign Nationals 0 0
4. Non Resident Indians 735940 0.47
5. Overseas Corporate Bodies 11 0.00
6. Clearing Members 62789 0.04
7. Hindu Undivided families 4562618 2.90
Total :- 15,74,04,876 100.00
B Pen=atery
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i)

)

K)

Persons (other than Promoters) holding more than 1% of the total Shareholding as on the 30" June, 2013

SI.No | Name of the shareholder Number of % age of
Equity shares total shares
1. Merrill Lynch Capital Markets Espana S.A.S.V 10525729 6.69
2. MAVI Investment Fund Limited 5181140 3.29
3. Lotus Global Investments Ltd. 4028797 2.56
4. Shri Roopchand Bhanshali 3100000 1.97
5. QVT Mauritius West Fund 2850715 1.81
6. Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 2732600 1.74
7. MAX Life Insurance Company Limited 2441410 1.55
8. Life Insurance Corporation of India Ltd. 2292677 1.46
9. Shri Akash Bhanshali 2000000 1.27
10. Deutsche Securities Mauritius Limited 1701334 1.08
TOTAL 36854402 23.41

Distribution of Shareholding as on the 30" June, 2013

Sl Shareholding of Shareholders holding Nominal Value* % of Equity Capital held

No.| Nominal Value* of Rs.| Shares in each category of Shares held in in each category
each category

No. % Physical Demat Physical Demat
Form Form Form Form
01 | 1to 2500 36975 82.572 946495 20759855 13.46 2.662
02 | 2501 to 5000 4802 10.724 5216510 14416015 74.19 1.848
03 | 5001 to 10000 1449 3.236 524250 10641360 7.46 1.364
04 | 10001 to 20000 667 1.490 251500 9448050 3.58 1.211
05 | 20001 to 30000 277 0.619 32250 6872345 0.46 0.881
06 | 30001 to 40000 110 0.246 - 3883585 - 0.498
07 | 40001 to 50000 109 0.243 - 5145395 - 0.660
08 | 50001 to 100000 149 0.333 60000 10658640 0.85 1.367
09 | 100001 and above 241 0.538 - 698168130 - 89.509
Total 44779 100.00 7031005 779993375 100.00 100.00

*Nominal Value of each Equity share is Rs. 5/- each, fully paid up.
Share Transfer Process

The Company’s Shares are compulsorily traded in the Stock Exchanges in dematerialized form.

M/s Link Intime India Private Limited (formerly known as Intime Spectrum Registry Ltd.), having its office at 44,
Community Centre, 2nd Floor, Naraina Industrial Area, Phase |, Near PVR Cinema, New Delhi - 110028 is the
Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA) for all the work related to registration of transfer of Company’s Equity
shares both in terms of physical and electronic, in terms of the Securities & Exchange Board of India’s (SEBI)
Circular No. D&CC/FITTC/ CIR-15/2002 dated 27" December, 2002.

Applications / requests along with the relevant documents, for registration of transfer of shares in physical form, are
received at RTA's office and/ or at the Registered Office of the Company, and after being found in order in all
respects, are recommended for approval of registration of transfer to the “Share Transfer Committee” of your
Company. The Committee meets approximately once in a fortnight and transfer process is generally completed
within prescribed time.

Your Company is adhering to all the guidelines/regulations issued by SEBI/Stock Exchanges in relation to or in
connection with transfer/transmission, dematerialization/ rematerialization of shares and has adopted administrative
set up which is always investor friendly.
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m)

Dematerialization of Shares

As stated, the trading in the Equity shares of the Company is in dematerialized form . In order to facilitate trading in
demat form your Company has entered into the Agreements with both National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL)

and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

Share Certificates received for dematerialization are processed and recorded through RTA with NSDL and CDSL
Depositories. The dematerialization takes place within the stipulated period. Bad deliveries are promptly returned to

the Depository Participants (DP’s) under intimation to the Stock Exchanges.

Shares held in dematerialized form are electronically traded in the Depository and RTA of the Company receive from
the Depository the beneficiary holdings, periodically, so as to enable them to update their records for sending all

corporate communications, Annual Reports, benefits like dividend, etc.

The position of dematerialized shares as well as physical shares as on the 30" June, 2013 are as under:-

Particulars No. of Shares % of total Shares

Shares in Physical mode 1406201 0.89
Shares in Demat mode

NSDL 146089545 92.81

CDSL 9909130 6.30

Total : 15,74,04,876 100.00

DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARE
M HOsL

COEL
B Shares in Fivsical Mode

Shares in J
Prysical \
Mo, 0.63% COsL

Address for Correspondence/information

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent The Company

M/s. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.
44, Community Centre, 2™ Floor
Naraina Industrial Area, Phase-|

Near PVR Cinema
New Delhi-110028
Tel. No. 41410592-94

Company Secretary

Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Ltd.

115, Ansal Bhawan
16, Kasturba Gandhi Marg
New Delhi-110001

Tel. No. 23353550, 66302269-77

Corporate Website: www.ansalapi.com

E.mail : info@ansalapi.com,

: shareholderservice@ansalapi.com
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RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT REPORT

As stipulated by SEBI, a Qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out the Secretarial Audit to reconcile the total
admitted capital with Depositories (i.e. with the NSDL or CDSL) and in Physical Form, tallying with the admitted, issued
/ paid-up and listed capital. This audit is carried out every quarter and the Report (hame of the report has been changed
from Secretarial Audit Certificate to Reconciliation of Shares Capital Report in terms of Circular No. CIR/MRD/DP/30/
2010 dated the 06™ September, 2010 issued by SEBI) thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchanges and is also placed
before the Board of Directors for their noting.

NON-MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

The status of compliance with the non-mandatory requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is provided below:

1.

Non- Executive Chairman’s Office: The Chairman of your Company holds the position of the Executive Chairman
and hence this provision is not applicable.

Tenure of Independent Directors: All Directors, including Independent Directors, are appointed/ re-appointed in
terms of the relevant provisions of Articles of Association and that of Companies Act, 1956. No maximum tenure for
Independent Directors has been laid down by the Board.

Remuneration Committee: The Company has a Remuneration Committee under the nomenclature ‘Compensation
/ Remuneration Committee’, the details of which are provided in this Report under the section ‘Committees of the
Board — Compensation / Remuneration Committee’.

Shareholder Rights: The quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial results of the Company are published in
newspapers on an all India basis and are also posted on the Company’s website. Significant events are also posted
on this website viz. www.ansalapi.com. The complete Annual Report is sent to every member of the Company and
is also available on the website.

Audit Qualifications: The Company is moving towards a regime of unqualified financial statements.

Training of Board members: The Board of Directors of the Company is briefed, on a regular basis, by the Chairman,
Vice Chairman, Managing Director, Joint Managing Directors, with the developments and performance of the Company
and the real estate sector as a whole so as to enable them to understand and monitor the working of your Company
in an effective manner.

Mechanism for evaluation of Non-Executive Directors: The Board of Directors including Non-Executive Directors
is vested with responsibility of strategic supervision of your Company. The Board, informally, evaluates performance
of Non-Executive Directors on the basis of individual contribution towards fulfillment of this responsibility. Moreover,
on the 10™ July, 2010, the Board has constituted a Nomination Committee which is empowered to this effect.

Whistle-Blower Policy: The Company encourages an open door policy where employees have access to the
senior management. In terms of the Company’s Code of Conduct, any instance of non-adherence to the Code is to
be brought to the attention of the immediate reporting authority, who is required to report the same appropriately to
the Board.
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The Members
Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Ltd.

New Delhi.

Declaration for compliance of Code of Conduct

I, Anil Kumar, Joint Managing Director & CEO of the Company hereby confirm that all the Board Members and Senior
Management have affirmed, individually, compliance with the Code of Conduct for the Financial Year ended the 31st

March, 2013.

For Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Ltd.

(Anil Kumar)
Joint Managing Director & CEO

Date : 24" May, 2013
Place : New Delhi
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Certificate under clause 49 (V) of the Listing Agreement

The Board of Directors

Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Ltd.
115, Ansal Bhawan

16, K G Marg

New Delhi — 110 001

We, undersigned certify to the Board that:

(@)  We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended the 31t March, 2013
and that to the best of my knowledge and belief:

(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

(i)  These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b)  There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

(c) We accept responsibility for maintaining the internal controls in the Company and that we have evaluated the
effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are
no deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, of which we are aware and which are needed to be
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee and the steps we have taken or propose to take to further rectify
the internal control systems of the Company.

(d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee, as may be applicable:
(i)  Significant changes in internal control during the year;

(i) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements; and

(iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the
management or an employee having a significant role in the company'’s internal control system.

For Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Ltd.

(Lalit Rustagi) (Anil Kumar)
President {Fin. & A/C.}& CFO Joint Managing Director & CEO

Date : 24t May, 2013
Place : New Delhi
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Compliance Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary

The Members
Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Ltd.
New Delhi.

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Limited
for the year ended the 315t March, 2013, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with the
Stock Exchanges in India.

We have conducted our examination on the basis of the relevant records and documents maintained by the Company for
the year ended the 315t March, 2013 and furnished to us for the purpose of the review and the information and explanations
given to us by the Company during the course of such review.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions
of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the
Company has, in all material respects, complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above
mentioned Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Amitav Ganguly
Company Secretary in Practice

Date : 18t July, 2013
Place : New Delhi. Amitav Ganguly
Proprietor

ACS No. 4152, CP No. 11855
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS*
GLOBAL AND INDIAN ECONOMY — OVERVIEW

The international financial crisis of 2008-09 led to the first major global recession since 1946 and presented the world
with a significant new challenge: determining what mix of fiscal and monetary policies to follow to restore growth and jobs,
while keeping inflation and debt under control. Fiscal stimulus packages put in place in 2009-12 required most countries
to run large budget deficits. Treasuries issued new public debt - totaling $7.6 trillion since 2008 - to pay for the additional
expenditures. To keep interest rates low, most central banks monetized that debt, injecting large sums of money into their
economies - between December, 2008 and December, 2012 the global money supply increased by more than 35%.

In 2012, fiscal policy shifted towards greater austerity for a majority of the countries. In an attempt to attack their deficit
and debt problems head-on, nearly 5 out of 6 countries slowed the rate of growth of government spending, and 1 in 3
countries actually lowered the level of their expenditures. The global growth rate for government expenditures dropped
from 5.9% in 2010 and 10.1% in 2011, to just 1.6% in 2012. Roughly 1 out of 3 central banks tightened monetary policy,
decelerating the rate of growth of their money supply, and about 1 out of 7 actually withdrew money from circulation.
Growth of the global money supply, as measured by the narrowly defined, slowed from 10.5% in 2009 and 10.4% in 2010
to 4.6% in 2011 and 6.0% in 2012.

These policy choices significantly affected economic performance. The global budget deficit narrowed to roughly $2.7
trillion in 2012, or 3.8% of World GDP. But growth of the world economy slipped from 5.1% in 2010, and 3.7% in 2011, to
just 3.3% in 2012. And world unemployment increased to 9.2%.

Despite various challenges, the world economy does show promise. Technology has made possible further advances in
all fields, from agriculture, to medicine, alternative energy, metallurgy, and transportation. Improved global communications
have greatly reduced the costs of international trade, helping the world gain from the international division of labour,
raising living standards, and reducing income disparities among nations.

Though it is continued to be believed that the economy has shown downslide considerably, the recovery possibly would
remain shallow and no quick turnaround could be expected in near future. With recent reforms restoring investor confidence
and attracting capital inflows, a slightly improved economic outlook is expected, starting from the second half of FY 2013-
14. The current GDP forecast calls for growth accelerating to 6.1% in FY 2013-14 and 6.9% in FY 2014-15, but the risks
are firmly on a downside, and the downside revisions to the current year forecast are likely during our next forecasting
round.

ECONOMIC GROWTH IN FY 2012-13

For the Indian economy, Financial Year 2012-13 was a challenging year.GDP growth at factor cost declined to 5% from
6.2% in the previous year on account of high fiscal deficit, high inflation, worsening current account deficit and slow down
in global economic growth.

The slowing growth rate in India during the first half of 2012-13 can be explained in terms of both global factors and
domestic factors. The slowdown in growth in advanced economies and near recessionary conditions prevailing in Europe
resulted not only in lower growth of international trade but also lower capital flows. The growth rate of India’s exports
declined. At the same time, however, the international price of crude oil remained high. India’s trade and current account
deficits widened. The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) continued to follow a relatively tight monetary policy to control inflation,
though there has been some relaxation in the recent months in the Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) as well as Cash
Reserve Requirement (CRR). The cost of borrowing remains at elevated levels and this has had an impact on investment
and growth in the economy, particularly that of the industry sector. Finally, bottlenecks in project implementation have
made financing more difficult and investors more cautious.

Worst affected is clearly the investment climate, reflecting a dampening of business sentiments and the pace of execution
of various projects. Uncertainty about demand conditions, given the global outlook, and, it's likely contagion effect,
regulatory issues including environmental clearances and land acquisition have impacted investments. Other contributory
factors include an increase in interest rates to dampen high inflation and a slowdown in decision-making in various
crucial areas. Investment growth is likely to remain sluggish in 2013-14 as well, unless policy issues are addressed and
there is a substantial pick up in the pace of implementation of big ticket economic reforms.
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OVERALL INDIA’S REAL ESTATE SECTOR

The real estate sector in India is playing a crucial role in the overall development of India’s core infrastructure. In the last
fifteen years post liberalisation of the economy, Indian real estate business has taken an upturn and is expected to grow
from current U$ 40-45 billion to U$ 102 billion in the next 10 years. This growth can be attributed to favourable demographics,
increasing purchase power, existence of customer friendly banks & housing finance companies, trend of professionalism
in real estate and favourable reforms initiated by the government to attract global investors.

The Indian Real Estate Sector has traditionally been dominated by a number of small regional players with relatively low
levels of expertise and/or financial resources. Historically, this Sector has not benefited from institutional capital; instead,
it has traditionally depended and tapped high net-worth individuals and other informal sources of financing, which has led
to low levels of transparency. This scenario underwent a change in line with the growth of this Sector during last few years,
and as of today, the Real Estate Industry’s dynamics reflect consumers’ expectations of higher quality with India’s increasing
integration with the global economy.

The Real Estate Sector in India has come a long way by becoming one of the fastest growing markets in the world. It is not
only successfully attracting domestic investors, but also foreign investors as well, as over the last few years there have
been many private equity investors investing in this Sector. The growth of the Sector is attributed mainly to a large
population base, rising income level, and rapid urbanization. Real Estate has emerged as the preferred sector for private
equity (PE) funds, which witnessed investments worth approx. US$ 1,700 million in the sector during Financial Year 2011-
12. In fact, the Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) in the sector is expected to increase to US$ 25 billion in the next 10 years,
from present US$ 4 billion. It is a major employment driver, being the second largest employer next only to agriculture.
This is because of the chain of backward and forward linkages that this sector has with the other sectors of the economy.

Overall, Financial Year 2012-13 had witnessed fairly status quo for real estate. Slowing Indian Economy, rising inflation,
and interest rates, increasing land and construction material cost and construction labour shortage had impacted demand
and supply in almost every segment of real estate during the year.

On the positive side, the Indian real estate sector promises to be a lucrative destination for foreign investors into the
country. The Indian real estate sector if channelized properly, could catapult the growth of several other sectors in India
through its backward and forward linkages. Over the years the Real Estate players have matured considerably by practicing
their fellow developers internationally and this will not only lead to infusion of foreign investment but also adoption of
international best practices, which are good for the Sector and the Consumer.

HOUSING

Residential real estate industry has witnessed stupendous growth in the past few years owing to the various reasons viz.
continuous growth in population, migration towards urban areas, ample job opportunities in service sectors, growing
income levels, rise in nuclear families and easy availability of finance.

The Residential sector constitutes 90-95% of currently US$40-45 billion Indian Real estate Market. From almost five per
cent of the Country’s GDP being contributed by the Housing Sector, it is expected that in next five years, this contribution
will rise to about 6 per cent. There is still huge gap between demand and supply in residential segments. India suffers from
a chronic shortage of housing, estimated at 18.8 million units in 2012, mainly in urban areas as per the Government of
India. The shortage was mainly on account of congestion (15 million) followed by obsolescence (2 million) and homelessness
(1 million). Housing shortage in urban areas is likely to touch a walloping 21.7 million units by the end of 2014 owing to
increase in migration of population towards urban areas and also increasing trend of nuclear families.

Your Company has at present projects under various stages of implementation across residential, commercial, retail and
others. Your Company focuses on mixed use development, particularly in residential projects, and, has a leading position
in the housing segment, particularly in key cities in northern India. Within the residential asset class, the projects of the
Company range from large-scale integrated townships to mixed use and stand-alone detached single and group housing,
as well as serviced plots.

TOWNSHIP DEVELOPMENT

The shifting necessities and standard of living of India’s residential property buyers have given rise to the concept of
integrated townships. Township development in India has emerged into a growing trend. A trend that has played an
essential role in opening the gates for the development of integrated townships across the Country that offers their
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residents the quality lifestyle tailored to suit every budget. Integrated townships provide residents with the tranquility of a
home in the countryside, equipped with comforts and amenities of a bustling metro. These self sustained townships are
essentially mini cities.

These townships not only help in meeting the demand for residential and commercial space but also raise the quality of
life that is lacking in high density core areas of Indian cities. Along with that, these townships also provide opportunities for
urban planners and architects to play with densities and implement ideas of new urbanism that ultimately raises the
quality of life of people living in these townships.

As you are already aware that your Company/Group is also developing and promoting fully Hi- tech, integrated and other
townships, “Sushant Golf City” in Lucknow, the “Sushant Megapolis” in Greater Noida, “Golf Links” and Orchard County
in Mohali, “Esencia” and “The Fernhill” in Gurgaon, “Green Escape” in Sonepat and “Sushant City - Aquapolis” in Ghaziabad
etc.

Your Company till now has developed and delivered about ~ 249 million square feet out of which ~ 57 million square feet
is out of the current land reserves.

AFFORDABLE HOUSING

‘Affordable Housing — A Key Growth Driver in the Real Estate Sector’, and is defined in terms of three main parameters,
namely income level, size of dwelling unit and affordability. Whilst the first two parameters are independent of each other,
the third is a dependent parameter that can be correlated to income and property prices.

Affordable Housing aims to help thousands of low income Indians realize their dream of home ownership by offering
ecologically modern, affordable homes which offers all basic amenities and facilities with quality, lasting construction but
at a price point that is affordable by aspiring customers. Affordable Housing thus cuts across all income segments of the
society and makes good economic sense. The Government’s move to boost affordable housing through tax benefits on
first time home loans up to Rs. 25 lakhs is a positive sign for the home buyers.

Your Company'’s strategy to get into low cost affordable housings as a part of its development plan, has found a growing
market of consumers buying houses for the first time.

COMMERCIAL

The commercial real estate values across several key micro markets in India continue to be 15-30 percent down as
compared to their peak levels in 2007-08. The general slowdown and subdued job growth in the IT sector, which was at
its lowest quarterly level so far is likely to hold back demand for commercial and retail properties.

Commercial real estate sector in Delhi-NCR and Mumbai, which historically account for almost 50 percent of total office
space demand, are likely to be the hubs for some big ticket investment over next 12 months. With Rupee getting depreciated
against dollar, real estate investments by the Non Resident Indians and multinational companies would see a quantum
jump in the current financial year.

Your Company’s commercial real estate business includes developing and constructing high rise office blocks and IT/
ITES parks. Commercial space offerings are a mix of “built to suit” offices, customized facilities and pure multi-tenanted
facilities.

RETAIL

Fitch Ratings revised the Indian retail sector outlook for the second half of the Financial Year 2012-13 to negative from
stable in the backdrop of a decline in the discretionary spending ability. The downward revision was attributed to sluggish
demand, high construction costs and liquidity pressures. The worsening business conditions are likely to negatively
impact credit profiles. The impact on individual retailers however depends on their ability to manage their capital structures.

The near double digit yields in the sector coupled with the Government’s multi brand retail sector policy of allowing 51%
FDI in this sector will further stimulate this sector in the coming Financial Years beginning 2013-14. Modern retail in India
could be of value of US$ 175-200 billion by 2016.

After developing first shopping malls of NCR, Ansal Plaza in South Delhi in 1999, your Company has developed number
of modern shopping malls and other retail spaces under the “Ansal Plaza” brand name such as Ansal Plaza in Palam
Vihar, Greater Noida, Jalandhar, Ludhiana, Jodhpur, Ajmer, Gurgaon, Sonepat and also in the process of developing

65



Annual Report
2012?13

Building lifestyles since 1967

number of shopping malls in Panipat, Lucknow, Meerut and Ghaziabad, characterized by better design, high quality
infrastructure as well as leisure and entertainment amenities such as multiplexes, food courts and restaurants.

Your Company’s retail business model includes both the leasing and sale of retail developments. In the past, the Company
had sold out its units in retail segment, generally prior to construction completion on installment sales. For future, the
Company is planning to retain ownership of many of the retail developments. Notwithstanding sale of mall retail units, the
Company generally retains mall management, as well as the ownership of key common areas, in order to control the
quality of the retail space and maintain an appropriate mix of tenants.

HOSPITALITY

Built on the foundations of its image in real estate; your Company’s through its associate Company’s foray into the
hospitality segment elevating luxury standards to highest levels which could be very well illustrated by the Country Inn &
Suites at Ajmer.

The Maple Town & Country Club is now on its way to becoming one of the exclusive destinations in townships. Presently
the group has four operational clubs in Gurgaon, Ajmer, Jaipur & Lucknow. The work on the clubs in Mohali & Panipat has
started and these clubs are expected to open within next two years.

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

Facilities Management (FM) is about managing people and places like Commercial Complexes, Malls, Hospitals, Residential
developments etc., to achieve best value for money by balancing between user needs and business needs to achieve
optimum organisational effectiveness. Thus, organisations worldwide are realising the importance of efficient infrastructure,
facilities and an effective system to optimise productivity and profits.

Facility Management has become highly competitive, subject to continuous innovations and development, under pressure
to reduce costs and to match with ever changing aspiration level of the clients being serviced and to add value to the core
business of the client where possible.

The Facility Management sector acts as an umbrella, horizontally oriented market. It relates to the human resources, real
estate and information technology functions of an enterprise have increased dramatically.

The role of Facility Management in an Real Estate organization further becomes more challenging and complementary to
the core function of developing the real estate assets in a way so as to provide the best Post Sale Service to the allotees/
occupants and thus to keep the asset value on ever increasing curve.

Your Company is maintaining the facilities through its Subsidiary company. The need of Robust Facility Management
team becomes further most important in lines of current policy of your organization to handover the developments to
respective authorized Resident/ Occupant Welfare Associations. Your organization is first and one of the very few
organizations who have been able to implement this handover process successfully. This step has been welcomed within
industry, media and investors/Residents fraternity. Towards this end, the Company has integrated all its resources to
provide the best services to the residents and clientele alike. Cleanliness, proper sanitation, maintenance of essential
common services, horticulture, security and more are attended to promptly and competently.

INDIAN REAL ESTATE: OPPORTUNITIES AND CHALLENGES/ THREATS/STRATEGIES
OPPORTUNITIES

The real estate industry in India is yet in a promising stage. The sector happens to be the second largest employer after
agriculture and is expected to grow at the rate of 30% over the next decade. A growing migrant population due to increasing
job opportunities, together with healthy infrastructure development, is underpinning demand in the region’s residential
real estate market.

The Real Estate Sector in India has assumed growing importance with the globalization of the Economy. Development in
the real estate sector as a whole are being driven by demand for:

#* Interestrates are expected to witness a downward correction in 2013-14. The softening of interest rates is expected
to reduce the home loan rates, in turn increasing the demand for real estate assets. Increasing urbanization and
consumption despite the slowdown in GDP growth will be the key drivers of the economy in 2013.
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¢ According to latest research report “Indian Housing Sector Analysis”, with the government support, the annual
demand for residential buildings in the Country is anticipated to grow at a Compound Annual Growth Rate (CAGR)
of 52.5% by 2014 to reach 22.1 Million Units.

#* The demand for real estate is expected to grow at a Compounded Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) of 19 % between
2010-2014 with Tier 1 cities contributing for about 40 % of this growth. Growing requirements for infrastructure from
other sectors such as education, healthcare and tourism would provide opportunities for real estate sector. With
institutional credit for housing investment growing at a CAGR of about 18 to 20 % in the next three to five years, the
housing sector’s contribution to GDP is set to increase to 6%.

< Spiraling Rupee could provide and advantage to the Real Estate Sector as a whole by making the Investment in
Real Estate cheaper for Non Residents.

+* Insertion of additional deduction of interest on housing loan upto Rs. 25 lacs could boost up Business of the Company.

+% Rising Property prices in National Capital could lead to people opting for properties in adjoining regions of NCR and

at other state capitals could benefit the Company’s by the way on an increasing interest in Company’s Projects in
the regions other than NCR.

** Recently, RBI has lowered the Risk Weights on the loans by Commercial Banks to Real Estate Sector for Residential
Housing. This could help in result in favorable credit situation for the Company.

s India’s population is expected to touch 1.5 billion by 2030, thus there is possibility of edging out China as the most
populous country in the world. Coupled with the significant rise in the working population and dependency ratio
below 50 %, it is expected it would generate higher personal savings and stronger investments, resultantly boosting
the growth of real estate further.

+¢* Opening up of Multi Brand retail can boost up demand of Retail Space thus benefitting the Retail Segment of
Company’s Business.

+%» Demand for malls and multiplexes by evolving entertainment sectors and large number of malls slated to become
operational.

Demand for hotels/resorts by growing tourism.
Better infrastructure by the growing Indian economy through all its sectors.

More outright purchases by occupiers as well as private equity players.

K/ K/ K/ K/
0‘0 0‘0 0‘0 0‘0

More international retailers are expended to venture into India.

Investment opportunities exist in almost every segment of the Business. Several factors are expected to contribute
to the growth in the Real Estate.

¢ Construction development sector (including townships, housing, built-up infrastructure & construction-development
projects) has attracted a cumulative foreign direct investment (FDI) worth US$ 22.0067 Billion from April 2000 to
February 2013. FDI flows into the construction sector for the period April-February 2012-13 stood at US$ 1,260

million, according to the department of industrial policy and promotion (DIPP).

L)

L)

Growth of service sector and organised retail increasing urbanisation, rising income levels, contracting household
sizes and the easy availability of home loans are the key growth drivers of the Industry.

CHALLENGES/THREATS

Following one or more of the perceived threats could negatively affect the business of your Company:-

#* The proposed Land Acquisition, Rehabilitation and Resettlement Bill could make the process of acquisition of Land

more complex and cumbersome besides rise in the cost of land acquisition.

L)

L)

Any adverse change in interest rates or policy guidelines by RBI could create a shortage of Credit for the Company/
Industry, thereby affecting growth prospects of the Company.
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Any adverse change in interest rates for Housing Finance could lead to lower consumer uptake for Company’s
projects.

The business is subject to extensive statutory or governmental (state/central) regulations. Any adverse change in
the policies of the Government could affect the future prospects.

Projects of the Company are subject to many approvals/licenses. Obtaining formal clearances and approvals from
Government authorities is slow and time consuming and may cause delays/ interruption in project execution or even
rework/ modifications.

Lack of diversification of business in aligned line of business or other sectors.

Significant indebtedness of Company and the Covenants with institutional lenders and other contractual commitments
imposed by the lenders could restrict for expansion which may hurt the business and results of operations
and financial condition.

Inability to anticipate and meet customer requirements may result in fall in customer satisfaction which may impact
the brand image of the Company.

Some of the projects of the Company are jointly venture projects, any delay/non-compliance by the JV partner could
affect the implementation and completion of the projects and thus denting the consumer confidence in the Company.

The Company may be found liable for breach of certain conditions of licenses and/or applicable State Laws due to
funding constraints.

Real estate business of the Company is dependent on many factors inter-alia the political situation of the State/
Country. Fluctuations in market conditions and any adverse political scenario or climate may affect the industry as a
whole and thus affecting the Company.

The Company may found wanting to have adequate security and security systems at certain projects to counter the
new age threats of terrorist strikes and other socio economic disturbances and the liabilities arising out of such
events.

The ability to sell the Company’s products will be adversely affected by the availability of finances at reasonable cost
to potential customers, especially buyers of residential properties.

The Company may not be able to raise adequate funds at competitive rates to fuel its development plans. The
growth of the Company requires further capital, which may not be available on terms acceptable to it.

Projects in Real Estate business involve purchasing small parcels of contiguous lands within a large area and failure
to purchase any contiguous/strategically located parcels may lead to delay of the launch of the proposed project.

STRATEGIES

The key elements of your Company’s business strategy are as follows:

Giving priority in completing and delivering the projects of good quality on time and building further saleable area(s)
in these states by expanding the existing townships.

To remain committed to show performance in all aspects of the business and continuing to focus on consolidation
and streamlining business operations and cash flows, and most importantly initiate & take best possible steps to
realize outstanding receivables.

To focus and continuously look for high growth markets in NCR as well as in other States of Northern India by
expanding its existing townships to increase returns through economies of scale either through its own or by
entering into collaboration(s).

To continue its efforts to accelerate its cash flows by monetizing its assets from finished stock sales, to consider sale
/exit from non-core assets /slow moving investments if fetching better value and to reduce the debt.

To improve its treasury management through better collections of its outstanding and timely repayment of principal
and interest amount to the Banks & Financial Institution.
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+% To reduce the interest cost burden by bringing in proper mixture of funding from Banks/private equity.

In addition, your Company will endeavor to seek more private equity participation to increase execution and further
mitigate risk for existing shareholders.

PERFORMANCE

You are already aware that, your Company has significant presence in North Indian States i.e. Uttar Pradesh, Haryana,
Rajasthan and Punjab.

Your Company alongwith associate companies have range of real estate business verticals such as Hi —Tech and Integrated
Townships, Condominiums/ Group Housings, Malls/ Shopping Complex, Hotel, and Clubs.

Your Company has total land reserve of about ~ 9700 acres out of which about ~40% is in NCR. The Company intends to
take advantage of India’s increasing urbanization by investing in the development of townships on the peripheries of cities
throughout northern India, and searching for opportunities to expand existing townships by purchasing and developing or
by acquiring under joint development arrangements adjacent land on the existing infrastructure. Majority of the total
saleable area of about ~60% is reserved for residential development.

Some of the projects in the process of various stages of development are as follows:-

Projects in the State of Uttar Pradesh Projects in the State of Haryana
Housing Housing
Sushant Taj City, Agra Sushant City, Kundli
Sushant Aquapolis, Ghaziabad Sunshine County, Kundli
Sushant City, Meerut Havanna Heights, Kundli
Sushant Golf City, Lucknow Europa Residency, Kundli
Sushant Serene Residency— ETA I, Greater Noida Sushant City, Panipat
Sushant Megapolis (Hi-Tech City) Dadri, Adjoining Greater ~ Sushant Homez, Panipat
Noida Elite Floors, Panipat

) Sushant City, Kurukshetra
Cor_nmermal Sushant Homez, Kurukshetra
Felix Square, Lucknow Elite Floors, Kurukshetra
Shopping Square, Lucknow Sushant City, Yamuna Nagar
Shopping Square, Sec-A, Lucknow Group Housing (IVY-1), Gurgaon
Shopping Square 3A, Megapolis Green Escape, Sonepat
Shopping Square, Ghaziabad The Fernhill, Gurgaon
Retail/ Industrial Park / Other Commercial

Spanish Court, Gurgaon (Palam Vihar)

Palam Corporate Plaza, Gurgaon (Palam Vihar)
Palam Triangle, Gurgaon (Palam Vihar)

Galaxy Court, Panipat

Roman Court, Kundli

Retail/ Industrial Park / Other

Ansal Highway Plaza, Sonepat

Ansal Plaza-Palam Vihar, Gurgaon

Pioneer Agro SEZ, Murthal, Sonepat

The Palms, Gurgaon (Entertainment / Hospitality)
Pioneer Industrial Park, Pathredi

Ansal Plaza Mall, Greater Noida

IT Park, Greater Noida (The Campus)
Corporate Park — Sector 142, Noida
Ansal Plaza Mall, Meerut

Ansal Plaza, Ghaziabad

Ansal Plaza, Lucknow

Projects in the State of Punjab Projects in the State of Rajasthan
Housing Housing/Townships
Golf Links-I

Sushant City, Ajmer
Sushant City-1, Jaipur
Sushant City-1l, Jaipur

Golf Links-lI
Sushant City Jalandar
Orchard County, Mohali
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Commercial/Retail/ Industrial Park / Other
Ansal Plaza, Ludhiana
The Boulevard, Ludhiana

Sushant City, Jodhpur
Sushant Lok, Jodhpur
Anand Lok. Jodhpur

Anand Lok, Jaipur

Ansal Plaza Uptown, Jalandhar )
Anand Lok Extn., Jaipur

Aerodrome, Amritsar

Ansal Grand Plaza, Ludhiana Commercial/Retail

City Centre
Celebrity Suites Sushant Plaza, Jaipur
Court Yard Ansal Royal Plaza, Jodhpur

Ansal Courtyard, Ajmer
Sushant Haat, Jodhpur
Sushant Haat, Ajmer

PROSPECT & OUTLOOK

The Company'’s strategy to focus on smaller cities or better known as Tier 2 cities, has proved to be a correct vision
perceived on a long term basis considering both i.e. its performance and its priority in development of the Nation. In its
attempt to provide the residents of these cities with world class real estate solutions, your Company has already undertaken
/ is under the process of launching, on its own/ through joint ventures / associates, the projects in various States like
Rajasthan, Haryana, Uttar Pradesh, Punjab and NCR region. It is in the process of developing many Hi- Tech and
Integrated Townships. The Company is committed to take on more and more challenging tasks in its areas of operations
with increased focus and dedication in the coming years.

Customer satisfaction being the most emphatic priority of your Company, all efforts is being made to use the best of
construction, architectuture and allied inputs, both from highly reputed national and international Companies to provide
superlative quality products to customers at all the times. Sensing the need for the focus on quality and timely delivery,
the Company has tied up with highly reputed construction contractors and other expert service providers.

Your Company is always looking forward to new opportunities. Your Company continues to emphasize and build upon its
well acknowledged brand image of “Ansal Plaza” and “Sushant City”. It has successfully launched various Townships and
commercial Projects under the Brand Name of Sushant City and Ansal Plaza respectively.

The said Projects and the following Townships are expected to yield high visibility, status and effectiveness to your
Company:-

a) “Hi-Tech Residential Township,” “Sushant Golf City” in Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh, sprawling across 3530 acres of
land, having saleable area of about 60 million square feet. This Hi-Tech Township offers wide range of world class
facilities. Located along the expressway near Lucknow International Airport, it is coming up as a destination of
quality centers of employment, trade and commerce, besides being the preferred place to live in Lucknow with
approx. 393.45 acres dedicated only to greenery with a world class 18 hole Golf Course. The Project is divided into
two phases, both the phases of the Township are under development and your Company has given possession of
about 1044 residential plots and about 119 built up units of this ambitious Hi-Tech Township in Lucknow during the
financial year. Your Company has recently added high-ends villas i.e. Golf Habitat villas to this mega Township. This
is one of the pioneering projects of the Company considering its size and facilities. The Township has potential for
further extension in view of public response.

b)  This Township is being developed on an area admeasuring 2504 acres under the brand “SUSHANT MEGAPOLIS”
having saleable area of about 77 million square feet. Hi-Tech Township, Megapolis, adjoining Greater Noida, in
Dadri, Uttar Pradesh, and will be a self sustained township with multiple avenues for employment generation and
trade facilities available within the vicinity. Megapolis is well connected with Delhi and other vital commercial centers
through expressways and highways. With canal network and vast greens, this township is coming up as self sustaining
urban development in the vicinity of Greater Noida, an area of excellence. This Township Project will provide world
class facilities. It has state-of-the-art business and technology hubs including commercial business districts to
promote walk to work culture and retail centers cum mall for convenience of the residents.

C) “Esencia” township project at Sector 67/67 A, Gurgaon, Haryana is spread over an area of 220 acres and has a
saleable area of about 9 million square feet. This township has world class facilities and has been registered as the
pilot project for rating under GRIHA (Green Rating for Integrated Habitat Assessment) in India.
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Esencia has been envisaged and designed to create a balance between modern and environmentally conscious
living, and has premium plots, independent luxury low rise floors and lavish villas. This Project is expected to be
another landmark in gated community development by the Company.

d) Green Escape is being developed on an area admeasuring 30 acres and strategically located at 8-lane Kundli-
Maneswar-Palwal expressway at Sonepat (Haryana). It has been created with a vision of an awe-inspiring city-
within city that will delight residents with its cosmopolitan, free-spirited atmosphere and unique, invigorating lifestyle.
It is an escape from the humdrum and fierce harshness of the urban concrete jungle into the soft, flowing natural
lushness of nature. This project has world class facilities. It is in close vicinity of India’s largest proposed Educational
City- ‘Rajeev Gandhi Education City’.

e) Orchard County is being developed on an area admeasuring 11.87 acres and strategically located on the main city
road (Kharar-Landran Road), Mohali. This project is being made to luxurious specifications. It offers well designed
homes with best amenities. The Company has handed over possession of 240 Apartments and is in the process of
handing over possession of 200 apartments by end of this Financial Year 2013-14.

The Company'’s strategy is to focus on high growth markets in NCR as well as in other states of Northern India by
expanding its existing townships to increase returns through economies of scale as well as entering into collaboration
for new projects in order to conserve capital deployment in land aggregation and to achieve better realizations.

Education is also designed to be an important business driver for the future and your Company, through its associates/
Trust, has ushered in the field of education and has built eminent institutes like Sushant School of Art & Architecture
and Sushant School of Design. The Institutes run under the Ansal brand name has recently acquired the status of a
University and is now called “Ansal University” under the Haryana Private Universities Act, 2006.

In line with its motto of radically improving the lifestyle standards of people and the quality of life through creating
state-of-the — art realty and infrastructure facilities and projects, your Company is committed to take on more and
more challenging tasks in its area of operations with increase focus and dedication in the coming years.

RISKS & CONCERNS

Risks are inherent in every business, and for any management, it needs to be continuously monitored and timely mitigated.
The management of risk and opportunities is the inheritant responsibility of the Company.

Many of the risks faced by a Company comprises uncertainties or emerging risks, difficult to qualify or control. Nonetheless,
it is important that these are identified so that a company can have options to deal with them if the risks eventuate. Inability
to leverage opportunities favouraly may be due to variety of factors, such as lack of information, senario planning etc., and
may also be termed as “risks”.

Risks, Opportunities and reward are related factors in the business world and always go hand-in-hand. Companies which do
not take calculated risk in their business tenure will let go the opportunity or reward. Those who succeed are the ones who
embrace risk and master it. Reward is the benefit achieved when companies successfully mitigate their risk(s) and earn
revenues from their operations. To manage the risk and seize opportunities requires a sophisticated, systematic and com-
prehensive process that must be aligned with Company strategy and daily operations.

Your Company has already taken measures to mitigate the business risk by rolling out Enterprise Risk Management.
Through systematic studies, identification of Key Performance Indicator (KPI) by each business head, taking responses by
measuring the KPI with the processes laid down by each business head for timely mitigation and then assigning risk scores
against each KPI, your Company have so far been successful to mitigate and manage the risks. More measures will be
taken by the management to strengthen this area to successfully implement its business plan. Enterprise Risk Management
process which involves the following:

33

%

Review and update the Risk Management Framework

33

%

Identify major risks for the Company

33

%

Update Risk Registers with risks assigned to Risk Owners

33

*%

Rating and prioritization of risks that matter as per revised scale

K/
0‘0

Facilitate development of Mitigation Plan for major Risks and create a process for monitoring implementation
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+% Arrive at current state of risk scorecard

+%» Implementation of Risk management Framework within the organization

«% Obtain status of implementation of Risk Mitigation Plans from the Management and perform sample testing

+% Calculate net risk score for each risk based on achievement of Key Performance Indicators and assign mitigation

credit to each KPI
# Calculate consolidated net risk score for the Company.

Latterly, it has been implemented in phases in the Organisation and shall be reviewed on a quarterly basis by the Board
of Directors of the Company.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Internal controls and systems serve multiple needs in organistion. Well designed Internal control systems lay down the
framework for day-to-day operations, and also provide guidelines for employees and, most importantly, provide a certain
level of security against a variety of risks such as fraud and misappropriation.

Your Company’s control system and procedures are regularly reviewed for relevance and effectiveness and changed as
per the need of business environment.

The primary responsibility for the development and maintenance of internal control rests with an organization’s management.
Internal control evaluation involves everything management does to control the organization in the effort to achieve its
objectives. The Company has an Audit Committee, the details of which have been provided in the Corporate Governance
Report. Independent Chartered Accountant firms have been appointed as Internal Auditors and effectiveness of internal
control mechanism is reviewed by Internal Auditors at regular intervals. The Audit Committee reviews audit reports submitted
by the Internal Auditors.

Suggestions for improvement considered by the Audit Committee are followed by the Management through implementation
of the corrective actions and improvements in business processes. The Committee also meets the Company’s Statutory
Auditors to ascertain, inter-alia, their views on the adequacy of internal control systems in the Company and keeps the
Board of Directors informed of its major observations from time to time.

During the year under review, 6 {Six}meetings of the Audit Committee (Audit Committee comprises independent and non
executive Directors) were held to review, inter-alia, the internal audit reports along with management comments and the
follow up actions taken thereon.

OPERATING RESULTS OF THE COMPANY
Overview

The Financial Statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1956, guidelines
issued by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India.
The estimates and judgments relating to the financial statements have been made on a prudent and reasonable basis, so
that the financial statements reflect in a true and fair manner the form and substance of transactions and reasonably
present your Company’s state of affairs, profits and cash flows for the year.

>  Net Profit

The Company’s net profit for the Financial Year ended 2012-2013 stood at Rs. 4.76 crores on a consolidated basis,
compared to Rs. 5.10 crores of Financial Year 2011-2012. The total income in Financial Year 2012-13 stood at Rs.
1240.99 crores on a consolidated basis, as against Rs. 1172.46 crores in Financial Year 2011-12.

Net Profit for the Financial Year 2012-13, on standalone basis, increased by Rs 9.68 crores to Rs. 44.26 crores from
Rs. 34.58 crores in the previous Financial Year 2011-12. This represents 4.19% and 3.27% of the total income for
the Financial Year 2012-13 and 2011-12, respectively.

> Earning Per Share (EPS)

Basic Earning Per Share {EPS}, on a consolidated basis, of your Company has decreased by Rs. 0.02 during the
Financial Year 2012-13 to Rs. 0.30 per share from Rs. 0.32 per share in the previous Financial Year 2011-12. The
outstanding shares used in computing the basic EPS is 15,74,04,876 for the year ended on the 31t March, 2013.
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Financial Performance {Standalone} (1 April, 2012 to 31 March, 2013)

Share Capital:

At present, there is only one class of Equity shares of Rs. 5/- each. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs.
15000 lacs divided in to 2400 lacs Equity shares of Rs. 5/- each and 30 lacs Preference shares of Rs. 100/- each.

The Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Equity share Capital of your Company, as on the 31st March, 2013 stood at Rs.
7870.24 lacs (i.e. 15,74,04,876 Equity shares of Rs. 5/- each, fully paid up).

Reserve & Surplus (R&S):

The total balance of R&S stood at Rs. 158197.22 lacs as on the 31t March, 2013 as compared to Rs. 153785.55 lacs as
on the 31st March, 2012.

Loans:

During the Financial Year 2012-13, the Company has put its efforts not to increase the debt to meet the fund requirements
for its expansion plans. Therefore, the loan has been reduced by Rs. 24480.63 lacs i.e. from Rs. 105397.94 lacs in the
previous Financial year 2011-12, it has been reduced to Rs. 80917.31 lacs as at the 31t March, 2013.

Current Assets:
> Inventories:

During the Financial year 2012-13, Inventory level has increased by Rs. 17411.41 lacs i.e. from Rs. 223557.61 lacs
to Rs. 240969.02 lacs as compared to previous Financial Year 2011-12.

> Sundry Debtors:

Sundry Debtors stood at Rs. 75890.40 lacs as on the 31t March, 2013 as compared to Rs. 69403.61 lacs as on the
31stMarch, 2012. Accordingly, there is increase of Rs. 6486.79 lacs. These debts are considered good and realizable.

> Loans & Advances :

During the Financial year 2012-13, the loans and advances also increased by Rs. 3661.42 lacs i.e. from Rs. 143952.48
lacs to Rs. 140291.06 lacs as on the 315t March, 2013.

> Current Liabilities & Trade Payable:

Current Liabilities for the Financial Year 2012-13 stood at Rs. 342105.73 lacs as compared to Rs. 295858.89 lacs in
the previous Financial Year 2011-12.

Net Current Assets:

During the Financial Year 2012-13, the net current assets of the Company have also been decreased by Rs. 16367.91
lacs i.e. from Rs. 79627.94 lacs to Rs. 63260.08 lacs as on the 31t March, 2013.

Finance Cost:

Due to the reduction in debt funds the interest amount paid by the Company has been reduced by Rs. 1867.12 lacs i.e.
from Rs. 8274.54 lacs in the previous Financial Year to Rs. 6407.42 lacs as on the 31st March, 2013.

Staff Expenses:

During the Financial year 2012-13, the staff cost of the Company stood at Rs.4946.37 lacs as compared to Rs. 4613.31
lacs in the previous Financial Year 2011-12.

Depreciation:

The Company has provided an amount of Rs. 1011.45 lacs for depreciation for Financial Year 2012-13 as compared to
Rs. 989.06 lacs in the previous Financial Year 2011-12.
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HUMAN RESOURCES

Human Resource continue to maintain cordial relations with the internal as well as external environment for smooth
running of the Organization, and, plays a significant role in achieving sustainable competitive advantage and excellence
in value creation through engaging and involving its workforce.

The Human Resource function endeavors to create congenial work environment and synchronizes the working of all
departments of an Organization to accomplish their objectives which in turn helps the Organization to build and achieve its
vision, mission and goals & strategy. As part of continuous learning and development process, your Company ensures its
employees are exposed to important behavioural / technical training interventions.

During the Financial year 2012-13, your Company has focused on consolidation, improvement and reorganisation to
meet the existing challenges. While there was an emphasis on the cost side, talent acquisition initiatives were also carried
out to fill up specific senior positions, which were functional necessities arising out of the new business orientation.
Initiatives undertaken earlier to improve the human resources effectiveness, continued.

The strength at present stands at about 900 employees on the rolls of the Company and about 1350 at group level. They
are working in a harmonious and affable atmosphere.

* Cautionary Statement

Statements in this Report on Management’s Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, projections,
estimates and expectations may be termed as forward looking statements within the meaning of applicable laws and
regulations. Actual results /outcomes may differ substantially or materially from those expressed or implied. Important
developments that could affect your Company’s operations include, apart from any force majeure situation, significant
changes in political and economic environment in India or tax laws, litigation, labour relations, interest and other costs.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Limited (‘the Company’),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended, and Notes to Financial Statements comprising of a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to
in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (‘the Act’). This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Basis for Qualified Opinion

a) The Company has not considered for the estimated borrowing costs to be incurred in future in general for
determining the project revenues, project inventory and debtors. According to the management the amount of
these items cannot be determined at this stage, and therefore, we are unable to comment on the consequential
impact thereof on the carrying value of project inventory, revenue recognition and outstanding debtors and
other adjustments that may be necessitated on this account in the financial statements.

b) The Company had, during the year ended March 31, 2010, changed its accounting policy in respect of accounting
for certain costs in the nature of administration and selling costs by charging them off Statement of Profit & Loss
against the earlier policy of treating them as part of project cost for determining project inventory, revenue and
debtors. Expenditure of such nature incurred in earlier years and considered as part of project inventories
under Projects/ Contract work in progress upto March 31, 2009 has been carried forward as such. Such amount
has not been determined by the management in view of the practical difficulties involved, as explained. In the
absence of availability of these amounts relating to the period upto March 31, 2009, we are unable to comment
on the impact thereof on the carrying value of project inventories, revenue recognition and outstanding debtors
and other adjustments that may be required in the financial statements.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the effects of
the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the financial statements give the information required
by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India:

a) In case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2013;
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b) In case of Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
c) In case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to :

Note No. 31 wherein the Company has claimed exemption of Rs. 3447.91 lacs upto March 31, 2012 under section
80 IA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 being tax profits arising out of sale of Industrial Park units, pending the notification
of the same by Central Board of Direct Taxes. Further the Company has taken opinion from a senior counsel that its
application satisfies all the conditions specified in the said Scheme of Industrial Park. We have relied on management
contention. However, no exemption is claimed during the current year as there are no sales of industrial park units.

Note No. 32 wherein the Company is carrying project inventory of Rs. 18718.98 lacs for one of its Group Housing
projects. The Company had applied to the Authority for developing the project on the basis of revised Scheme
announced by the Authority for which approval has been received envisaging developing the project on a smaller
piece of land equivalent to the amount paid and surrender balance project land subject to certain circumstances.
Pending final decision of the Authority in the matter, the management is of the view that there is no impairment in the
value of land/ project and we have relied on management contention.

However, our opinion is not qualified in respect of above matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1)

2)

As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
4 and 5 of the said Order.

As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement comply with the
Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Act; and

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2013, and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2013, from being appointed as
a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Act.

For S.S.KOTHARI MEHTA & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN — 000756N

ARUN K.TULSIAN
Partner
Membership No. 89907

Date : 27th May, 2013
Place: New Delhi
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Annexure referred to in our report of even date)

Re: Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Limited

1.

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation
of fixed assets.

b. The Company has a phased programme of physical verification of its fixed assets which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. All the fixed assets identified
during the year for verification have not been physically verified by the management. However, discrepancies
noticed during physical verification have been recorded and accounted for in the books of account to the extent
of verification carried out.

c. Fixed assets disposed off during the year were not substantial.

a. As explained to us, physical verification has been conducted by the management at reasonable intervals in
respect of building material, stores & spares and inventory of shops/ flats/ houses. In our opinion, the frequency
of such verification is reasonable.

b. The procedures for the physical verification of inventory followed by the management are, in our opinion,
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and nature of its business.

c. Inour opinion, the Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on physical
verification of inventory as compared to book records were not material and have been properly dealt with in
the books of account.

a. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties listed
in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

b. Since there are no such loans, the comments regarding repayment of the principal amount and interest due
thereon and overdue amounts are not required.

c. The Company has taken deposits from one of the directors and his relative covered in the register maintained
under section 301 of the Act. In our opinion the rate of interest and other terms and conditions of such deposits
are not prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the Company. The maximum amount of deposit during the year
was Rs. 21 lacs and the year end balance was also Rs. 21 lacs.

d. In respect of deposits taken, repayment of the principal and interest has been regular. There are no overdue
amounts at the year end.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us during the course of audit, there are
adequate internal control systems commensurate with size of the Company and the nature of its business with
regard to purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of services. Further, on the basis of our examination
of the books & records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in
India, we have neither come across nor have we been informed of any instance of major weaknesses in the aforesaid
internal control systems. The Company’s activity does not qualify for sale of goods.

a. To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, we are
of the opinion that particulars of contracts or arrangements that need to be entered into the register maintained
under section 301 of the Act have been so entered.

b. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions with parties in
pursuance of contracts or arrangements, with whom transactions exceeding the value of Rupees Five Lacs in
respect of each party have taken place during the financial year, are at prices,which are reasonable, having
regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant time where such market prices are available.

In respect of fixed deposits accepted from the public, the provisions of section 58A and 58AA or any other relevant
provisions of the Act including the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 1975 have been complied with.
We have been informed that no order has been passed by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal
or RBI or any Court or any other Tribunal in this regard.

In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size & nature of its business.

The Central Government has recently prescribed for maintenance of Cost Accounting records pursuant to the
requirements of clause (d) of sub-section (1) of section 209 of the Act with regard to the activities of the Company.
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The Company is in the process of making and maintaining those records. However, we are not required to carry out
a detailed examination of the same.

9. a. Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, according to the records of the
Company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund,
Employees State Insurance, Sales tax, Wealth-tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory
dues, wherever applicable, have been generally regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. However,
there are no such un disputed statutory dues payable for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable as at March 31, 2013.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and as per the books and records examined by us,
there are no dues of Customs duty, Excise duty, Service tax and Cess which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute, except the following in respect of disputed Sales tax, Wealth tax and Income Tax along
with the forum where dispute is pending:

S.No. Name of Statute Nature of Dues Amount Assessment Forum where pending
(Rs.in lacs) Year

(i) Income Tax Act FBT 2.14 2007-08 Deputy Commissioner of
Income Tax

(i) Income Tax Act Interest on FBT 0.49 2006-07 Asstt. Commissioner of
Income Tax, New Delhi

(iii) Income Tax Act Income Tax 1783.05 2010-11 Commissioner of Income
Tax, New Delhi

(iv) Income Tax Act Income Tax 463.29 2009-10 Deputy Commissioner of
Income Tax

(v) Wealth Tax Act Wealth Tax 0.45 1992-93 Asstt. Commissioner of
Wealth Tax, New Delhi

(vi) Wealth Tax Act Wealth Tax 0.50 1997-98 Deputy Commissioner of
Wealth Tax, New Delhi

(vii) Wealth Tax Act Wealth Tax 0.96 2000-01 Deputy Commissioner of
Wealth Tax, New Delhi

(viii) Local Area Local Area 8.73 2003-04 Joint Excise & Taxation

Development Development Tax Commissioner (Appeal),
Tax Act Gurgaon

(ix) Sales Tax Act Delhi Sales Tax 33.17 2004-05 Trade Tax Tribunal, Delhi

x) Sales Tax Act UP Sales Tax 0.29 2006-07 Additional Commissioner
(Appeal), Ghaziabad

(xi) UP Trade Tax Act  UP Sales Tax 2.38 2008-09 Additional Commissioner
(Appeal), Ghaziabad

(xii) UP Trade Tax Act  UP Sales Tax 1.08 2008-09 Additional Commissioner
(Appeal), Ghaziabad

(xiii) UP Trade Tax Act  UP Sales Tax 0.06 2007-08 Additional Commissioner
(Appeal), Ghaziabad

(xiv) UP Trade Tax Act  UP Sales Tax 8.00 2011-12 Additional Commissioner

(Appeal), Ghaziabad

10. There are no accumulated losses of the Company as at the end of the financial year. There are no cash losses
during the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

11. Onthe basis of the audit procedures performed by us, the information & explanations furnished and representations
made by the management, the Company has delays in repayment of dues including interest to banks and financial
institutions. While such delays were there on different occasions during the year, the relevant amounts have been
paid to the respective banks and financial institutions and the delay events have been made good, such delays
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.
21.

Date

which have remained outstanding at the year end are enumerated in note 33 to the financial statements. However,
there were no delays in payment of dues to debenture holders.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans and
advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities

The Company does not fall within the category of Chit fund / Nidhi / Mutual Benefit fund / Society and hence the
related reporting requirements of the Order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities,
debentures and other investments and hence the related reporting requirements of the Order are not applicable.

The Company has given guarantees against loans taken by others from banks & financial institutions; the terms
& conditions of such guarantees are not, prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans raised during the
year by the Company have been generally applied for the purpose for which the said loans were obtained and for
overall project related activity in general.

According to the information and explanations given to us and as per the books and records examined by us, on an
overall examination of the Balance Sheet of the Company, the funds raised by the Company on short-term basis
have not been applied for long-term investment.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and Companies covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, the Company has
created necessary securities for the debentures issued except those issued to one of the lenders wherein the
security provided by the Company is less than the total amount of debentures necessitating classification of the
balance amount of debentures as unsecured. We are explained that the said lender is not pursuing for any additional
security.

The Company has not raised any money by way of public issue during the year.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried out in accordance with the
generally accepted auditing practices in India, we have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the
Company, noticed and reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the management.

For S.S. KOTHARI MEHTA& Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 000756N

ARUN K. TULSIAN
Partner
Membership No. 89907

: 27th May, 2013

Place : New Delhi
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2013

(Rs. in lacs)

NOTES As at As at
March 31,2013 March 31,2012
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. SHAREHOLDERS’' FUNDS
a. Share Capital 2 7,870.24 7,870.24
b. Reserves and Surplus 3 158,197.22 166,067.46 153,785.55 161,655.79
2. NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
a. Long-term Borrowings 4 23,462.86 43,095.02
b. Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 109.35 384.23
c. Other Long Term Liabilities 6 858.85 816.72
d. Long Term Provisions 7 1,725.29 26,156.35 1,611.73 45,907.70
3. CURRENT LIABILITIES
a. Short-term Borrowings 8 11,774.97 13,624.82
b. Trade Payables 9 110,843.27 94,455.13
c. Other Current Liabilities 10 219,054.62 187,248.32
d. Short-term Provisions 7 432.87 342,105.73 530.62 295,858.89
534,329.54 503,422.38
4., NON-CURRENT ASSETS
a. Fixed Assets 11
i. Tangible Assets 11,234.56 10,836.69
ii. Intangible Assets 102.73 60.65
iii. Capital work-in-progress 1,355.04 12.29
b. Non-current Investments 12 54,629.47 45,320.56
c. Long Term Loans and Advances 13 56,186.83 66,241.41
d. Other Non-current Assets 14 5,455.10 128,963.73 5,463.95 127,935.55
5. CURRENT ASSETS
a. Inventories 15 240,969.02 223,557.61
b. Trade Receivables 16 49,089.38 33,403.66
c. Cash and Cash Equivalents 18 4,402.16 4,814.54
d. Short Term Loans and Advances 13 84,104.23 77,711.07
e. Other Current Assets 17 26,801.02 405,365.81 35,999.95 375,486.83

534,329.54 503,422.38

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
Accompanying Notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

For S.S. KOTHARI MEHTA & Co.

Chartered Accountants SUSHIL ANSAL PRANAV ANSAL ANIL KUMAR
Chairman Vice Chairman Joint Managing Director

& Managing Director & CEO

ARUN K. TULSIAN

Partner SURESH MENON LALIT RUSTAGI

Membership No. 89907 Vice President (Corporate Affairs) President (Finance & Accounts)
& Group Company Secretary & CFO

Date : 27th May, 2013
Place: New Delhi
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

(Rs. in lacs)

NOTES For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2013 March 31, 2012
INCOME
a. Revenue From Operations 19 104,731.57 103,788.37
b. Other Income 20 925.22 1,904.60
Total Revenue 105,656.79 105,692.97
2. EXPENSES
a. (Increase)/Decrease in Stock in Trade 21 (471.49) 1,817.15
b. Cost of Construction 22 74,866.97 74,650.91
c. Employee Benefit Expense 23 4,946.37 4,613.31
d. Finance Cost 24 6,407.42 8,274.54
e. Depreciation and Amortization 25 1,011.45 989.06
f. Other Expenses 26 12,594.83 11,040.60
Total Expenses 99,355.55 101,385.57
3. Profit before tax 6,301.24 4,307.40
4. Tax expense:
i. Current tax 2,207.34 1,552.22
ii. Deferred tax (274.88) 91.51
iii. Income Tax pertaining to earlier Years (57.53) (794.46)
1,874.93 849.27
5. Profit/(Loss) for the year 4,426.31 3,458.13
Earning per equity share:(Nominal value of Share Rs.5)
(Refer Note N0.40)
i Basic (Rupees) 2.81 2.20
ii. Diluted (Rupees) 2.81 2.20
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
Accompanying Notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For S.S. KOTHARI MEHTA & Co.
Chartered Accountants SUSHIL ANSAL PRANAV ANSAL ANIL KUMAR
Chairman Vice Chairman Joint Managing Director
& Managing Director & CEO

ARUN K. TULSIAN

Partner
Membership No. 89907

Date : 27th May, 2013
Place: New Delhi

SURESH MENON
Vice President (Corporate Affairs)
& Group Company Secretary

LALIT RUSTAGI
President (Finance & Accounts)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2013

vii.

viii.

Cash flow from Operating Activities:

Net profit before tax

Adjusted for:

Depreciation

Interest Expense

Interest Income

Amounts Written back

Amounts written off

(Profit)/Loss on sale of Long Term Investments
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets

Profit on sale of Fixed Assets

Operating Profits before Working Capital Changes
Adjusted for:

Trade Payables & Others

Inventories

Trade and Other Receivables

Loans and Advances

Cash generated from Operations

Taxes Paid

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash flow from Investing Activities:

Interest Income

Sale of Fixed Assets

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Sale of Investments

Purchase of Investments

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash Flow from Financing Activities:

Interest & Finance Charges

Proceeds from Borrowings

Repayment of Borrowings

Dividend paid including Dividend Distribution Tax

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Closing of Year*

* Includes Other Non Current Assets (Note-14)

Note:

1.
2.
3.

1,011.45
16,015.62
(3,158.19)

(125.29)

32.48

20.09

(238.51)

51,524.47
(17,411.41)
(6,486.79)

4,031.46

597.75
308.98
(2,899.34)

(9,308.90)

(13,499.34)
12,104.29
(36,585.92)

2012-13
Rs.in lacs
6,301.24

989.06

19,129.18

(3,859.17)

(526.47)

493.03

(3.17)

1.08

(76.24)
13,557.65
19,858.89

64,943.31

507.30

3,096.43

(17,949.64)
31,657.73
51,516.62
(2,636.49)
48,880.13

1,298.72

233.68

(1,609.41)

61.79

(23,837.46)
(11,301.51)

(17,364.26)

31,544.06

(59,127.13)

(917.73)
(37,980.97)
(402.35)
9,919.52
9,517.17

Interest received from Banks on deposits is classified as Cash flow from Investing Activities.
The Cash flow Statement has been prepared under indirect method as per Accounting standard (AS-3 ) ‘Cash flow Statement'.
Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/ rearranged wherever considered necessary.

2011-12
Rs.in lacs

4,307.40

16,147.30

20,454.70

50,597.40

71,052.10
(2,360.33)
68,691.77

(23,852.68)

(45,865.06)

(1,025.97)
10,945.49
9,919.52

As per report of even date
For S.S. KOTHARI MEHTA & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Chairman

ARUN K. TULSIAN

Partner
Membership No. 89907

SUSHIL ANSAL

SURESH MENON
Vice President (Corporate Affairs)

PRANAV ANSAL
Vice Chairman

For and on behalf of the Board

& Managing Director & CEO

& Group Company Secretary

Date : 27th May, 2013
Place: New Delhi
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NOTE-1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.

NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Ansal Properties and Infrastructure Ltd. (“APIL” or the “Company”), was incorporated in 1967. The Company’s
main business is real estate promotion and development in residential and commercial segment.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF ACCOUNTS

The Financial Statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the mandatory Accounting
Standards notified by the Central Government as per the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention, on the basis of going concern and on an accrual basis except as stated otherwise.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the
reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and
actions, actual results could differ from these estimates. Difference between the actual results and estimates are
recognized in the period in which the results are known / materialized.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase price and any cost
attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Some of the flats owned by the
Company which have been revalued are stated at revalued amounts less accumulated depreciation.

Intangible Assets are recognised on the basis of recognition criteria as set out in Accounting Standard — (AS-26)
“Intangible Assets”. Bought out softwares are recognised at cost of purchase.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued as under:-

i. Building Materials, Stores, Spare Parts at weighted average cost

ii. Shuttering & Scaffolding Materials at depreciated cost

iii. Apartments / Houses / Shops/ Flats at lower of cost or net realization value

iv. Projects in Progress It represents land acquired for future development and

construction, and is stated at cost including the cost of land, the
related costs of acquisition, construction costs, borrowing costs
incurred to get the properties ready for their intended use.

Cost is calculated on weighted average basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and costs required to make the sale.

DEPRECIATION

i.  Depreciation on Plant and Machinery relating to Windmill is provided on Straight Line Method and in respect
of remaining fixed assets, on Written Down Value Method at the rates and in the manner prescribed in
Schedule —XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

i. Cost of Leasehold land is amortized over the period of lease.
iii. Assets costing up to Rs.5,000/- are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.

iv. Intangible Assets are amortized over the expected duration of benefits not exceeding ten years.
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INVESTMENTS

Investment intended to be held for more than a year are classified as long term investments. All other investments
are classified as current investments. Current investments are stated at lower of cost and market/fair value. Long
term investments are stated at cost. Decline in value of long term investments is recognized, if considered other
than temporary.

Vi.

Vii.

viii.

X.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

The Company follows “Percentage of Completion Method” of accounting for contracts and constructed
residential, institutional and commercial properties. As per this method, the revenue is recognized in proportion
to the actual costs incurred as against the total estimated cost of the projects under execution subject to
actual cost being 30% or more of the total estimated cost.

Effective 1 April 2012, in accordance with the “Guidance Note on Accounting for Real Estate Transactions
(Revised 2012)” (Guidance note) all projects commencing on or after the said date or projects where revenue
is recognized for the first time on after the above date, construction revenue on such projects have been
recognized on percentage of completion method provided the following thresholds have been met in addition
to the existing conditions.

(a) All critical approvals necessary for the project commencement have been obtained.

(b) The expenditure incurred on construction and development cost (excluding land costs) is not less than
25% of the total estimated construction and development costs.

(c) Atleast 25% of the saleable project area is secured by agreements with buyers; and

(d) at least 10% of the sale proceeds relating to agreements secured are realized at the reporting date in
respect of such contracts.

Income from know how fee is recognized as per the terms of the agreement with the recipient of know how.

The estimates relating to saleable area, sale value, estimated costs etc., are revised and updated periodically
by the management and necessary adjustments are made in the accounts in the year in which the estimates
are revised.

Indirect costs (Note no. 23, 24, 25 & 26) are treated as “Period Costs” and are charged to the Statement of
Profit & Loss in the year in which they are incurred.

Surrender of flats by buyers are valued at cost and accounted for as surrender of rights under ‘Cost of
Construction’ in the case of projects in progress and once sold, proceeds are treated as ‘Sales’.

For recognizing income and working out related cost of construction, in case of developed land, flats / shops/
houses/ farms etc., major self contained residential township projects are divided into various schemes such
as plotted area, constructed houses and commercial area, malls etc.

Whereas all income and expenses are accounted for on accrual basis, interest on delayed payments by
customers against dues and holding charges, interest claims for delay in projects and assured returns to
customers are taken into account on realization or payment owing to practical difficulties and uncertainties
involved.

Income from Windmill is accounted for on the basis of power supplied to the Customer as per the terms of the
Power Purchase Agreement with the respective party.

Interest income on fixed deposit with banks is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the rates applicable.

Dividend income from investments is recognized when the Company’s right to receive payment is established.

ADVANCES TO SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND OTHERS FOR PURCHASE OF LAND

Advances given to subsidiary and land holding companies for acquiring land are initially classified as ‘Advances
for purchase of land’ under Loans & Advances. On obtaining the license for a land, the full cost of the land is
transferred to cost of land, an item of cost of construction, from ‘Advance against land'.
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J. RETIREMENT AND OTHER BENEFITS
i.  Contribution to the Provident Fund is charged to the revenue each year.

ii. Provisions for Gratuity and leave encashment are made on the basis of actuarial valuation at the year-end in
accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-15) ‘Employee Benefits’. The actuarial valuation is done as per
Projected Unit Credit Method (PUCM). Actuarial gains/ (losses) are immediately taken to Statement of Profit
& Loss in the year in which such gains or losses arise.

K. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION / CONVERSION

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transactions. Gains
/ Losses arising due to fluctuations in the exchange rates are recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss in the
period in which they arise.

Gains / Losses on foreign exchange rate fluctuations relating to translation of monetary items at the year-end are
accounted for in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

L. BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset are considered
as part of cost of that asset. In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-16) — “ Borrowing Costs”, a qualifying
asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. Other borrowing
costs are expensed as period costs.

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the projects are charged to the respective Project on the basis of
expenditure incurred net of customer collections.

M. TAXES ON INCOME

Income tax expense is accounted for in accordance with AS-22, “Accounting for Taxes on Income”, as stated
below:

i.  Provision for current tax is made based on taxable income for the year computed in accordance with provisions
of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

i. Deferred tax isrecognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the difference
between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in
one or more subsequent periods.

iii. Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right
exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities relate to the taxes on income levied by same governing taxation laws.

iv. Deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty of
realization. In the case of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward tax losses, deferred tax asset is
recognized, to the extent there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

N. SEGMENT POLICIES

The Company'’s reportable segments are identified based on activities/products, risk and reward structure,
organization structure and internal reporting systems.

0. ACCOUNTING FOR JOINT VENTURES

i.  Jointly controlled operations — The Company'’s share of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are included
in the financial statements as revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities respectively.

ii. Jointly controlled entities — The Company'’s investment in jointly controlled entities is reflected as investment
and accounted for in accordance with the Company’s accounting policy of Investments. (See Note No. 1(G)
above)
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P. IMPAIRMENT

At each Balance Sheet date, the management reviews the carrying amounts of fixed assets to determine whether
there is any indication that these assets suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss and necessary provisions are
made against such impairment. The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in
use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value at the
weighted average cost of capital. Reversal of impairment loss is recognized as income in the Statement of Profit
& Loss to the extent of impairment loss previously recognized.

Q. LEASE
When the Company is the lessee

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased item,
are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of
Profit & Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

When the Company is the lessor

Assets subject to operating leases are included in fixed assets. Lease income is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Costs, including depreciation are recognised as an
expense in the Statement of Profit & Loss. Initial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs, etc. are
recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

R. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A provision is recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to
settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent liabilities are shown by way of note in the Notes to Accounts in respect of obligations where based on
the evidence available, their existence at the balance sheet date is considered not probable. Contingent assets
are neither recognized in the accounts nor disclosed.

S. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the
effects of all potential dilutive equity shares.

T. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank, cash/ cheques in hand and fixed deposits with banks with
maturity period of three months or less.
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NOTE - 2
SHARE CAPITAL As at As at
March 31,2013 March 31,2012
Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs
AUTHORISED
i 24,00,00,000(Previous Year 24,00,00,000)
Equity Shares of Rs.5/-each 12,000.00 12,000.00
ii. 30,00,000 (Previous Year 30,00,000)
Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each 3,000.00 3,000.00
15,000.00 15,000.00
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
15,74,04,876 (Previous Year 15,74,04,876)
Equity Shares of Rs. 5/- each fully paid up 7,870.24 7,870.24
7,870.24 7,870.24

a. Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting year.

As at As at
March 31,2013 March 31,2012
No of Shares Rs.in lacs No of Shares Rs.in lacs
Balance at the beginning of the year 157,404,876 7,870.24 157,404,876 7,870.24
Movement during the year - - - -
Balance at the end of the year 157,404,876 7,870.24 157,404,876 7,870.24

b. Terms/rights attached to Equity Shares
The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs.5/- each. Each holder of Equity Shares
is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the company , the holders of
Equity Shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company , after distribution of all preferential
amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of Equity Shares held by the Shareholders.

c. Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, during the period of five years immediately preceding the
reporting period i.e. March 31,2013

1,50,07,125 Lacs Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each and 5,67,50,550 Lacs Equity Shares of Rs.5/-each have been
issued as Bonus Shares by capitalization of Share Premium/General Reserve during the financial year 2005-06 and
2007-08 respectively.

d. Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

As at As at

March 31,2013 March 31,2012

Name of Shareholder No of Shares % holding No of Shares % holding
Mr. Sushil Ansal 13,870,669 8.81 13,994,189 8.89
Mr. Pranav Ansal 7,864,623 5.00 10,014,500 6.36
Merril Lynch Capital Market Espana S.A.S.V 10,468,895 6.65 10,696,242 6.80
Apna Ghar Properties Pvt Limited 8,340,764 5.30 7,637,764 4.85
Chiranjiv Investments Pvt. Limited 9,069,015 5.76 7,500,000 4.76
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NOTE - 3
RESERVES & SURPLUS As at As at
March 31,2013 March 31,2012
Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs
Capital Reserve* 160.50 160.50
B. Securities Premium Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 96,718.87 96,718.87
Balance at the close of the year —_— 96,71887 ———— 96,718.87
C. Revaluation Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 279.40 294.11
Less: Reversed on assets sold 4.68 -
Less: Transferred to Statement of Profit & Loss 14.64 260.08 14.71 279.40
D. Debenture Redemption Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 205.00 2,100.00
Less: Transferred to General Reserve 205.00 1,895.00 205.00
E. General Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 32,459.92 30,564.92
Add: Transferred from Revaluation
Reserve on disposal of assets 4.68 -
Add: Debenture Redemption Reserve
written back 205.00 32,669.60 1,895.00 32,459.92
F.  Surplus/(Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance at the beginning of the year 23,961.86 20,503.73
Add: Profit for the year 4,426.31 3458.13
Amount available for appropriation 28,388.17 23,961.86
Less: Appropriations
a. Proposed Dividend - -
b. Dividend Distribution Tax - -
c. Transfer to General Reserve - 28,388.17 - 23,961.86
158,197.22 153,785.55

* Represents forfeiture of Warrants
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NOTE - 4 (Rs. in lacs) (Rs. in lacs)

LONG-TERM BORROWINGS As at March 31,2013 As at March 31,2012
Non-Current Current Total Non-Current Current Total

A. Secured

a. Debentures

i 16.50% Redeemable Optionally - 819.66 819.66 - 819.66 819.66

Convertible Debentures of Rs. 100 each
ii. 13% Redeemable Optionally Convertible - - - - 819.23 819.23

Debentures of Rs. 100/-each

b. Term Loans from

i Banks 8,090.00 9,640.00 17,730.00 13,965.00 9,380.67 23,345.67
il Banks - Vehicle Loans - 40.83 40.83 40.83 35.76 76.59
iii.  Corporate Bodies -Equipment Loans - 14.51 14.51 14.51 131.78 146.29
iv. Corporate Bodies/Financial Institutions 9,133.80 21,622.44 30,756.24 25,327.53 30,670.11 55,997.64
Sub Total 17,223.80 32,137.44 49,361.24 39,347.87 41,857.21 81,205.08
B. Unsecured
a. Debentures
16.50% Redeemable Optionally - 375.96 375.96 - 612.64 612.64

Convertible Debentures (Refer Note No. a(i))
b. Deposits from

i. Shareholders 84.12 - 84.12 44.21 43.19 87.40
ii. Public 6,154.94 13,166.08 19,321.02 3,702.94 6,165.05 9,867.99
Sub Total 6,239.06 13,542.04 19,781.10 3,747.15 6,820.88 10,568.03
Total 23,462.86 45,679.48 69,142.34 43,095.02 48,678.09 91,773.11
Amount disclosed under the head
“Other Current Liabilities” as :(Note No 10)
Current Maturities of Long-Term
Debt & Debentures - 45,679.48 45,679.48 - 46,426.56 46,426.56
Unpaid matured Debentures - - - - 2,251.53 2,251.53
Net Amount 23,462.86 - 23,462.86 43,095.02 - 43,095.02

For defaults in repayment of principal, interest and redemption premium, Refer Note no. 33 of financial statements.

Nature of Security and Terms of Repayment for Secured Borrowings
a. Debentures

(i) 2,073,770 Debentures of face value of Rs.100 with the issue price of Rs.305 per debenture aggregating to Rs.6,325
lacs carrying a coupon rate of 16.50% p.a, issued to HDFC Venture Trustee Company Limited on August 26,2008,
were due for redemption on February 27,2010. The redemption was subsequently extended upto October 31,2010
and upto June 15,2013. Out of total value of Debentures amounting to Rs.6,325 lacs, the Company has repaid
Rs.4893 Lacs. Out of balance outstanding Debentures of Rs.1195.61 Lacs (Previous year Rs. 1,432.30 Lacs),
Rs.819.66 lacs (Previous year Rs. 819.66 lacs) have been classified as secured against the security of flats belonging
to the Company.

(i) 10,000,000 debentures of Rs.100 each aggregating to Rs.100 crores carrying coupon rate of 11.50% were issued
to LIC Mutual Fund on February 14,2008, These were restructured to be redeemed in 18 monthly instalments as
per redemption schedule therein starting from February 25,2009 with revised coupon rate of 13% p.a. and further
in 8 monthly installments as per redemption schedule therein starting from August 18,2011 with revised coupon
rate of 17% p.a. The Debentures are secured by legal mortgage of property in Gujarat and equitable mortgage by
deposit of title deeds of land at Lucknow owned by the Company. The outstanding balance due for payment as on
March 31,2013 was Nil (Previous year Rs. 8,19.23 lacs). The securities against this loan have been released.
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b.
0)

(ii)

(iii)

(v)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

*)

(xi)

(xi)

Term Loans

The outstanding balance of Rs.55.34 lacs as on March 31,2013(Previous year Rs. 222.88 lacs), from banks/corporate
bodies against Vehicle / Equipment loans are secured by hypothecation of vehicles and equipments. The outstanding
balance as on March 31,2013 is repayable in 19 monthly installments ranging from Rs. 0.29 lacs to Rs. 2.18 lacs.
The outstanding balance of Rs.Nil lacs as on March 31,2013 (Previous year Rs. 715.22 lacs), out of sanctioned
loan of Rs.6,600 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property located at Jaipur,
Jodhpur and Ajmer. In addition, secured by exclusive charge on Project assets and receivables and by Personal
Guarantee of two Promoter Directors.

The outstanding balance of Rs.Nil as on March 31,2013 (Previous year Rs. 1,200 lacs), out of sanctioned loan of
Rs. 12,500 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property located at Panipat, Sonepat,
Bijwasan and Jaipur. In addition, secured by exclusive charge on Project assets and receivables and by Personal
Guarantees of two Promoter Directors.

The outstanding balance of Rs. 17,450.52 lacs as on March 31,2013(Previous year Rs. 30,403.07 lacs), out of
sanctioned loan of Rs. 56,451.60 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property
located at Lucknow, Ansal Plaza (Khel Gaon New Delhi, Gurgaon and Greater Noida), Greater Noida, Sonepat,
Badshahpur (Gurgaon). In addition, secured by exclusive charge on Project assets and receivables and by Personal
Guarantee of two Promoter Directors. The outstanding balance as on March 31,2013 is repayable in 102 monthly/
quarterly installments ranging from Rs. 2.86 lacs to Rs.1,250 lacs.

The outstanding balance of Rs. 4,867 lacs as on March 31,2013(Previous year Rs. 9,278.39 lacs), out of sanctioned
loan of Rs. 13,000 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property located at Panipat,
Lucknow (Uttar Pradesh) and units of Ansal Bhawan located at New Delhi. In addition, secured by exclusive
charge on Project assets, receivables, Pledge of shares of the Company owned by Promoters and by Personal
Guarantees of two Promoter Directors. The outstanding balance as on March 31,2013 is repayable in 12 monthly
installments ranging from Rs. 400 lacs to Rs. 466 lacs.

The outstanding balance of Rs. 6,000.00 lacs as on March 31,2013(Previous year Rs. 6,925 lacs), out of sanctioned
loan of Rs.7,500 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property located at Lucknow.
In addition, secured by exclusive charge on three Group Housing Projects assets and receivables and by Personal
Guarantees of two Promoter Directors. The outstanding balance as on March 31,2013 is repayable in 8 quarterly
installments of Rs. 750 lacs each.

The outstanding balance of Rs. 2,800 lacs as on March 31,2013(Previous year Rs. 3,400 lacs), out of sanctioned
loan of Rs. 5,000 lacs is secured by way of exclusive charge on the machineries of Wind power Project located at
Guijarat. In addition, secured by exclusive charge on project receivables and documents and by Personal Guarantees
of two Promoter Directors. The outstanding balance as on March 31,2013 is repayable in 13 quarterly installments
ranging from Rs. 200 lacs to Rs. 250 lacs.

The outstanding balance of Rs. 4,100.00 lacs as on March 31,2013(Previous year Rs.4924.15), out of sanctioned
loan of Rs. 5,000 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property located at Kurukshetra
and Mohali. In addition, secured by exclusive charge on Project assets and receivables and by Personal Guarantees
of two Promoter Directors. The outstanding balance as on March 31,2013is repayable in 8 quarterly installments
ranging from Rs. 400 lacs to Rs. 850 lacs.

The outstanding balance of Rs. 2,000.00 lacs as on March 31,2013(Previous year Rs.2500), out of sanctioned
loan of Rs. 2,500 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property located at Yamuna
Nagar and Mohali. In addition, secured by exclusive charge on Project assets and receivables and by Personal
Guarantees of two Promoter Directors. The outstanding balance as on March 31,2013is repayable in 8 quarterly
installments ranging from Rs. 200 lacs to Rs. 300 lacs.

The outstanding balance of Rs. 4,603.52 lacs as on March 31,2013(Previous year Rs. 12,097.43 lacs), out of
sanctioned loan of Rs.17,500 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property located
at Agra, Sonepat and Mohali. In addition, secured by exclusive charge on Project assets and receivables and by
Personal Guarantees of Promoter Director. The outstanding balance as on March 31,2013 is repayable in 8 monthly
installments ranging from Rs. 550 lacs to Rs. 750 lacs.

The outstanding balance of Rs. 3,835.22 lacsas on March 31,2013(Previous year Rs. 4,218.75 lacs), out of
sanctioned loan of Rs.7,500 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property located at
Lucknow. In addition, secured by exclusive charge on Jaipur Phase-Il Project receivables and by Personal Guarantees
of two Promoter Directors. The outstanding balance as on March 31,2013 is repayable in 10 quarterly installments
of Rs. 383.52 lacs each.

The outstanding balance of Rs.1,500.00 lacs as on March 31,2013(Previous year Rs. 3,451.30 lacs), out of sanctioned
loan of Rs. 6,000 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property located at Sonepat.
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In addition, secured by exclusive charge on Project receivables and assets and by Personal Guarantees of two
Promoter Directors. The outstanding balance as on March 31,2013 is repayable in 3 quarterly installments of Rs.
500 lacs each.

(xiii) The outstanding balance of Rs.1,100.00 lacs as on March 31,2013(Previous year Rs. Nil), out of sanctioned loan of
Rs. 2,600 lacs is secured by way of mortgage of land admeasuring 19.79 acres situated at Sushant Golf Link City,
Lucknow alongwith proposed projects namely Jeewan Enclave and Media Enclave to be constructed on this land.The
outstanding balance as on March 31,2013 is repayable in 10 quarterly installments of Rs.110 lacs starting from
October,2014

(xiv) The outstanding balance of Rs. 230 lacs as on March 31,2013(Previous year Rs.230 Lacs), out of sanctioned loan
of Rs.230 lacs is secured by lien over Fixed Deposits of the Company. The outstanding balance as on March
31,2013 is repayable in bullet payment of Rs.230 lacs.

The Interest on above term loans from banks and corporate bodies are linked to the respective Banks/ Institutions
base rates which are floating in nature. Interest rates during the year varied from 8.16% to 18.00% per annum.

C. Deposits
Deposits from Shareholder and Public carry interest rate from 11.50% to 12.50% and are repayable in one year to
three years.

NOTE- 5

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) As at  Charge/ (Credit) As at

March 31,2013 during the year March 31,2012
Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs

A. Deferred Tax Liabilities

i Impact of difference between tax depreciation and 647.26 (214.41) 861.67
depreciation/amortization charged for the financial
reporting

ii.  Others 31.58 1.44 30.14

678.84 (212.97) 891.81

B. Deferred Tax Assets

i Impact of expenditure charged to the Statement of 435.25 57.93 377.32
Profit and Loss in the current year but allowed for tax on
payment basis

ii. Provision for doubtful debts and advances 134.24 3.98 130.26

569.49 61.91 507.58
Net deferred tax liability 109.35 (274.88) 384.23

NOTE-6 As at As at

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES March 31,2013 March 31,2012
Security Deposits 858.85 816.72

858.85 816.72

NOTE-7 As at As at

PROVISIONS March 31,2013 March 31,2012

Long Term Short Term Long Term  Short Term
Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs

A. Provision for Employee Benefits

i. Gratuity (Refer Note No.36) 660.99 411.53 574.90 379.48

ii. Leave Encashment (Refer Note N0.36) 161.55 21.34 134.08 47.12

B. Other Provisions

i. Stamp Duty 902.75 - 902.75 -

ii. Provision for Tax (Net of advance tax paid Rs. 25,972.73 lacs - - - 104.02

(Previous year Rs.23,244.66 lacs))

1,725.29 432.87 1,611.73 530.62
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NOTE-8 As at As at
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS March 31,2013 March 31,2012
Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs

A Loans repayable on Demand-From Banks on

i Cash Credit (Secured) 10,775.17 12,571.40

ii. Working Capital Demand Loans 999.80 988.26

B Fixed Deposits from

i Public - 65.16

11,774.97 13,624.82

a. The outstanding balance of Rs. 6,808.46 lacs as on March 31,2013 (Previous year Rs. 6,803.64 lacs), out of
sanctioned limit of Rs.6,735 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property located at
Palam Vihar, Sonepat, Panipat and Revolving Restaurant-Antriksh Bhawan of the company and one individual
property. In addition, secured by exclusive charge on Project assets and receivables and by Personal Guarantees
of two Promoter Directors.

b.  The outstanding balance Rs. 3,396.65 lacs as on March 31,2013 (Previous year Rs. 5,184.93 lacs) , out of sanctioned
limit of Rs. 4,715 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property located at Panipat and
Badshahpur (Gurgaon) of the company. In addition, secured by exclusive charge on Project assets and receivables
and by Personal Guarantees of two Promoter Directors. The outstanding balance as on March 31,2013 is repayable
in 33 monthly installments ranging from Rs.100 lacs to Rs.200 lacs.

c. Theoutstanding balance Rs. 1,569.86 lacs as on March 31,2013 (Previous year Rs. 1,571.09 lacs), out of sanctioned
loan of Rs. 1,550 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property located at Sonepat of
the company. In addition, secured by exclusive charge on Project assets and receivables of the company .

d. Fixed Deposits from Shareholder and Public carry interest rate from 11.50% to 12.50% and are repayable in six
months to one year.

e. The Interest on above loans from banks are linked to the respective Banks base rates which are floating in nature.
Interest rates during the year varied from 15.50% to 16.25% per annum.

NOTE-9
TRADE PAYABLES As at As at
March 31,2013 March 31,2012
Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs
Trade Payables# 110,843.27 94,455.13
110,843.27 94,455.13

# Includes due to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises
(Refer Note No. 35) 0.04 12.04
(to the extent information is available with the Company)

# The outstanding amount of Rs.510.03 Lacs against bills discounted from IDBI Bank Limited against sanction limit of
Rs.2500 lacs . This is secured primarily against accepted and Co-accepted bills of Exchange / PDC in respect of bills
drawn on the company . Further, it is collaterally secured with Corporate Guarantee of Ansal Properties and Infrastructure
Limted (Holding Comapny) and Personal Guarantees of Mr. Sushil Ansal and Mr. Pranav Ansal.

92



Annual Report
2012?13 E rl 5 E L API

Building lifestyles since 1967

NOTE-10 As at As at
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES March 31,2013 March 31,2012
Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs
i Current Maturities of Long Term Debt & Debentures 45,679.48 46,426.56
ii. Interest Accrued but not due on Borrowings 1,054.45 699.07
iii. Interest Accrued and due on Borrowings 1,522.32 1,806.00
iv. Unpaid Matured Debentures* - 2,251.53
V. Interest Accrued on Unpaid Matured Debentures* - 127.62
vi.  Unpaid Dividend* 42.66 44.77
vii.  Unpaid Matured Deposit* 117.09 12.80
viii. Interest Accrued and due on Unpaid Matured Deposits* 13.05 1.29
ix.  Other Payables
a. Book Overdraft 3,806.53 839.29
b. Advances from Customers against Flats/Shops/Houses/Plots etc. ** 164,076.56 131,708.52
c. Withholding and Other Taxes Payables 624.99 1,161.14
d. Accrued Salaries & Benefits 413.97 486.43
e. Expense Payables 856.51 787.18
f. Others 847.01 896.12
219,054.62 187,248.32

* There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to the Investor Education & Protection Fund.
**  Represents advances adjustable against sale consideration of Plots/Flats/Houses net of debtors adjustable against
sale consideration of Plots/Flats/Houses etc. and are generally not refundable.

NOTE - 11
FIXED ASSETS
(Rs.in lacs)
TANGIBLE ASSETS INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Land Land Office & Plant & | Furniture Office Air | Vehicle Total [Softwares Total Capital
Freehold | (Lease |Residential [Machinery | & Fixtures |Equipments [ Conditioning Tangible| -Brought [Intangible | work in
Hold) Premises Plant & Air Assets Assets |Progress
Conditioners
Cost or Valuation
As at April 1, 2011 5.29 | 96.00 4,042.51| 9,153.84 378.36 271.78 175.98 | 517.33|14,641.09 223.27 223.27 88.11
Additions - - 1,220.00 154.21 156.24 75.50 74.85 4.42| 1,685.23 - - 1,144.18
Sales /Adjustment /Transfef - - (167.17) (6.86) - (0.52) -1 (99.35)| (273.90) - -
As at March 31, 2012 5.29 | 96.00 5,095.34 | 9,301.19 534.60 346.76 250.83 | 422.40|16,052.42 223.27 223.27 12.29
Additions 398.48 282.56 604.92 70.92 57.82 43.98| 20.99| 1,479.67 76.92 76.92 |1,625.31
Sales /Adjustment /Transfe - - (114.38) (1.57) - - - (55.11)| (171.06) - | (282.56)
As at March 31, 2013 403.77 | 96.00 5,263.52 | 9,904.55 605.53 404.58 294.81| 388.28|17,361.03 300.19 300.19 | 1,355.04
Depreciation
As at April 1, 2011 -| 18.49 1,169.70 | 2,414.83 252.96 128.52 100.80 | 282.46| 4,367.75 122.19 122.19
Charge for the year - 5.16 166.55 622.38 64.64 26.16 19.27| 59.18 963.34 40.43 40.43
Sales /Adjustment /Transfe - - (30.54) (6.15) - (0.11) -| (78.58)| (115.38)
As at March 31, 2012 -| 23.65 1,305.71| 3,031.06 317.60 154.57 120.07 | 263.06| 5,215.71 162.62 162.62
Charge for the year - 5.16 195.08 643.50 47.49 33.72 22.36| 43.95 991.25 34.84 34.84
Sales /Adjustment /Transfe| - - (34.34) (1.15) - - -| (45.00) (80.50) - -
As at March 31, 2013 -| 28.80 1,466.45| 3,673.41 365.09 188.28 142.43 | 262.01| 6,126.47 197.46 197.46
Net Block
As at March 31, 2012 529 | 7235 3,789.63 | 6,270.13 217.00 192.19 130.76 | 159.34(10,836.69 60.65 60.65 12.29
As at March 31, 2013 403.77 | 67.20 3,797.07| 6,231.14 240.43 216.29 152.38 | 126.28]11,234.56 102.73 102.73 |1,355.04

Note : Cost of leaseholdland is amortised over the period i.e.18.6 years.
*Addition to Capital Work in progress includes Rs. 64.97 lacs finance cost capitalized during the year.
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NOTE-12
NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Particulars Number of Number of Face Value of As at As at
Shares Shares Rs.10/- March 31,2013 March 31,2012
each unless
otherwise stated
March,2013 March,2012 (Rs. In Lacs) (Rs. In Lacs)

Trade investments (valued at cost unless stated otherwise)

A.

SHARES IN COMPANIES

Equity Shares -Unquoted
S D Buildwell Pvt. Limited
Star Estate Management Limited

iii. Ansal API Power Limited

Ansal API Affordable Homes Limited

SHARES IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Equity Shares -Unquoted

Delhi Towers Limited

Ansal IT City & Parks Limited
Star Facility Management Limited
Ansal Hi-Tech Township Limited
Ansal API Infrastructure Limited

. Ansal Colours Engineering SEZ Limited
i. Charismatic Infratech Private Limited
. Ansal Township & Infrastructure Limited *

Ansal SEZ Projects Limited

Others -Unquoted

Preference Shares

Ansal Township & Infrastructure Limited
Compulsory Convertible Cumulative
Preference Shares

Ansal SEZ Projects Limited
Compulsory Convertible Cumulative
Preference Shares

2,600
24,750
22,500
22,500

5,000
1,530,000
50,000
32,445,000
3,053,511
10,200,000
50,000
57,571
90,000

1,173,962

2,000,000

C. SHARES IN JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES

Equity Shares- Unquoted

Ansal Mittal Township Private Limited
Ansal Landmark Township Private Limited
Green Max Estates Private Limited

Ansal Lotus Melange Projects
Private Limited

Ansal Seagull SEZ Developers Limited

. Ansal Phalak Infrastructure Private Limited
Vii.

UEM Builders-Ansal API Contracts

Private Limited

Others -Unquoted

Preference Shares

Ansal Phalak Infrastructure Private Limited
Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares

255,000
400,000
250,000

5,000

500,000

6,622
400,000
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2,600
24,750
22,500
22,500

5,000
1,530,000
50,000
32,445,000
3,053,511
10,200,000

49,500
69,875

1,020,000

1,599,087

255,000
400,000
250,000

5,000

500,000
6,622
400,000

100

100

0.26
37.75
2.25
2.25

19.82
153.00
5.00
3,244.50
15,322.91
2,562.75
5.00
229.08
705.94

9,540.51

19,156.79

25.50
100.00
25.00
0.50

50.00

0.66
40.00

2,000.00

0.26
37.75
2.25
2.25

19.82
153.00
5.00
3,244.50
15,322.91
2,562.75
0.00

4.95
476.31

5,264.90

14,582.25

25.50
100.00
25.00
0.50

50.00

0.66
40.00

2,000.00
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D. DEBENTURES IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES UNQUOTED
Secured Redeemable- Non Convertible Debentures
1,400,000 1,400,000

13% Ansal IT City & Parks Limited

* Joint Venture Company up to 10.02.2013

Cost of quoted investments
Market value of quoted investments
Cost of unquoted shares

NOTE-13
LOANS AND ADVANCES (unsecured considered good)

100 1,400.00

1,400.00

54,629.47

45,320.56

Current year

Previous year

Rs. In lacs Rs. In lacs
54,629.47 45,320.56
Non-current Current

March 31,2013

March 31,2012

March 31,2013

March 31,2012

Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs

A. Security deposits 249.79 204.99 5,313.42 5,220.08
B. Loans and advances to related parties
i. Loans (Refer Note No. 42)
a. Subsidiary Companies 3,737.85 4,139.17 - -
b. Joint Venture Companies 3,364.23 6,360.98 - -
ii. Advances for Land
a. Subsidiary/ Joint Venture Companies 18129.84 20,224.94 17,703.93 13,285.01
b. Land holding Companies 3,240.42 1,734.19 20,893.74 22,193.26
c. Collaborators and Others 14,307.22 23,784.00 12,516.97 15,166.07
iii. Other advances to related Parties
a. Subsidiary Companies 1,453.11 1,053.96 6374.05 3,246.08
b. Contribution of funds to joint ventures 11,704.37 8,739.18 1592.71 327.20
C. Others
i.  Advances recoverable in cash or in kind - - 3,255.88 158.83
ii. Considered doubtful - - 22.58 22.58
iii. Provision for doubtful advances - - (22.58) (22.58)
iv. Prepaid Expenses - - 58.07 58.82
v.  Advance to Suppliers/Contractors - - 14,509.25 17,373.93
vi. Advance to Employees - - 46.24 33.64
vii. Balances with Statutory Authorities - - 1,457.31 648.15
viii. Advance Tax (Net of provisions) 382.66

(advance tax paid Rs. 25,978.91 lacs

(Previous year Rs.23,244.66 lacs)) 56,186.83 66,241.41 84,104.23 77,711.07
NOTE-14
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

Non-current Current

March 31,2013

March 31,2012

March 31,2013

March 31,2012

Non-current bank balances
(Refer Note No. 18)
Interest accrued on fixed deposits

Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs
5,115.01 5,104.98 - -
340.09 358.97 - -
5,455.10 5,463.95 - -
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NOTE-15 As at As at
INVENTORIES March 31,2013 March 31,2012
(As Taken, Valued and Certified by the Management) Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs
i. Building materials, Stores & Spare Parts 1,923.55 2,391.93
ii. Flats/Shops/Houses/Farms/Developed Plots 15,169.83 14,698.34
iii. Projects/Contracts Work in Progress (Refer Note No. 22) 223,875.64 206,467.34

240,969.02 223,557.61
NOTE-16 March 31,2013 March 31,2012
TRADE RECEIVABLES (Unsecured, considered Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs

good unless otherwise stated)

A. Outstanding for a period exceeding six months

i. Considered Good 4,391.44 4,094.78
ii. Considered Doubtful 372.36 378.89
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts (372.36) (378.89)
B. Outstanding for a period less than six months
Considered Good 44,697.94 29,308.88
49,089.38 33,403.66
NOTE-17
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS March 31,2013 March 31,2012
Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs
Unbilled Revenue 26,801.02 35,999.95
26,801.02 35,999.95
NOTE-18 Non-current Current
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS March 31,2013 March 31,2012 March 31,2013 March 31,2012
Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs

A. Cash and Cash Equivalents

I. Balances with Banks in Current Accounts* - - 3,420.86 3,272.32
ii. Cashin Hand ** - - 54.96 156.30
iii. Cheques in Hand - - 883.68 1,345.41

- - 4,359.50 4,774.03

B. Other Bank Balances

i Dividend Accounts - - 42.66 40.51

ii.  Deposits with Original Maturity for more 348.86 319.60 - -
than 12 Months

iii. Margin Money Deposits*** 4.766.15 4.785.38 - -

5,115.01 %+ 5,104.98 42.66**** 40.51

5,115.01 5,104.98 4,402.16 4,814.54

* Includes Rs.444.54 lacs (Previous year Rs.203.90 lacs) held towards Loan Escrow Accounts.

** Includes imprest with staff for payment of stamp duties, registration charges etc.

*** Deposits under bank lien for issue of bank guarantees and loans taken from banks and corporate bodies.
**** Considered under non-current asset (Refer Note No. 14)
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NOTE-19 For the year ended For the year ended
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS March 31,2013 March 31,2012
Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs
A. SALES
i Sales - Real Estates 94,695.71 85,383.58
i. Sales- Wind Mills 784.95 858.51
iii. Surplus on transfer of Infra Assets to Subsidiary Company - 7,005.71
iv. Sale of Development Rights - 1,218.74
95,480.66 94,466.54
B. OTHER OPERATING REVENUE - -
i Administration Charges 1,574.14 1,612.06
ii. Compensation/Sale of land from HUDA/others in
respect of land acquired in earlier years 1,703.62 1,480.58
iii. Maintenance Charges 70.87 55.59
iv. Rent Received (Gross) 1,285.31 1,311.37
V. Know-How Fees 955.61 1,150.67
vi. Forfeitures 249.21 243.63
vii. Interest Received (Gross)
a. Deposits’ with Banks 418.67 411.24
b. On delayed Payment from Customers 2,178.10 2,149.20
- 2,596.77 - 2,560.44
viii. Other Receipts 815.38 907.49
9,250.91 9,321.83
104,731.57 103,788.37
NOTE-20 For the year ended For the year ended
OTHER INCOME March 31,2013 March 31,2012
Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs
i. Interest Received (Gross)
a. Loans 225.31 1,087.45
b. On Debentures 182.00 182.00
c. On Income Tax Refund - 28.31
d. Others 154.11 561.42 0.96 1,298.72
ii.  Prior period Income -
iii. Amounts Written Back 125.29 526.47
iv.  Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 238.51 76.24
v.  Profit on Sale of Long Term Investments - 3.17
925.22 1,904.60
NOTE-21 For the year ended For the year ended
(INCREASE)/DECREASE IN STOCK IN TRADE March 31,2013 March 31,2012
Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs
i Stock at the beginning of the year 14,698.34 16,515.49
(Flats/Shops/Houses/Plots/Farm /Traded Goods/others)
ii. Less : Stock at close of the year 15,169.83 14,698.34

(Flats/Shops/Houses/Plots/Farm /Traded Goods/others) N N
(471.49) 1,817.15
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NOTE-22
COST OF CONSTRUCTION/PROJECTS/WORK IN PROGRESS

For the year ended
March 31,2013
Rs.in lacs

298,742.61

74,866.97

223,875.64

A. Balance as per last year 206,467.34
B. Incurred during the year
i Land 13,987.85
ii. Materials Consumed 6,943.66
iii. Cost of Supporting Infrastructure Network 3,192.26
iv  Salaries, Wages & Other Amenities 1,954.71
to Employees
v.  Cost of Surrender of Rights 5,976.06
vi. Expenses through Collaborators 4,676.50
vii. Expenses to Contractors 24,619.67
viii. External /Infrastructure Development Charges 16,517.13
iX. Architects Fees 1,820.63
X.  Miscellaneous Expenses 1,068.84
xi. License/Scrutiny /Conversion Charges 1,873.66
xii. Interest on Loans 9,644.30
Less:
xiii. Cost of Construction Charged to 74,866.97
Statement of Profit & Loss
xiv. Adjustments pursuant to settlement
with collaborator -
xv. Projects expenditure written off -
xvi. Trunk Infrastructure cost transferred -
to Subsidiary Company
C. Balance Carried to Balance Sheet
NOTE-23

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

Salaries, Wages, Allowances & Commission
Contribution to Gratuity, Provident and Other Funds

Staff Welfare Expenses

98

For the year ended
March 31,2013
Rs.in lacs

4,456.97
456.91
32.49

4,946.37

For the year ended
March 31,2012
Rs.in lacs

206,428.30

17,562.69
9,176.48
3,518.85
1,645.64

4,314.57
9,260.01
23,028.78
2,755.63
1,800.50
3,484.38
2,699.40

11,093.67

296,768.90

74,650.91

3,775.55
397.09

11,478.01

90,301.56
206,467.34

For the year ended
March 31,2012
Rs.in lacs

4,098.38
466.79
48.14
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NOTE-24
FINANCE COST

Interest on

a. Public Deposits
b. Debentures

c. Term Loans

d. Others

Less: Interest on borrowed funds charged to cost of
Construction
Less: Interest on borrowed funds charged to cost of

Capital work in progress

Bank Guarantee Commission

NOTE-25
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

Depreciation of Tangible assets
Amortization of Intangible assets

Less: Transferred from Revaluation Reserve
Charged to Statement of Profit and Loss

NOTE-26
OTHER EXPENSES

Viii.

Xi.
Xii.
Xiii.
Xiv.
XV.
XVi.
XVil.

XViii.

XIX.
XX.

Rent

Lease Rental, Hire & Other Charges
Rates & Taxes

Advertisement & Publicity

Discounts & Rebates

Payment to Auditor(Refer to Note N0.37)
Repairs and Maintenance

a. Machinery

b. Building

c. Others

Directors’ Sitting Fees

Travelling & Conveyance

Prior period Expenses

Stationery & Printing

Postage, Telegrams, Telephone & Telex
Legal & Professional Charges
Insurance

Electricity Expenses

Amounts Written Off

Brokerage & Commission
Miscellaneous Expenses

Loss on Unlicensed Land acquired by HUDA
Loss on Sale of Fixed assets

356.88

For the year ended
March 31,2013

Rs.in lacs
1,674.59
311.32
9,666.80
4,362.91
16,015.62
(9,644.30)

(64.97) 6,306.35

101.07

6,407.42

For the year ended
March 31,2013

991.25
34.84

1,026.09
14.64

1,011.45

For the year ended
March 31,2013

435.01
368.86
233.75
2,412.53
1,132.70
63.81

197.36

55.52
609.76
13.40
965.46
22.88
132.17
133.22
1,061.77
41.66
179.63
32.48
3,299.14
1,079.57
356.94
20.09

378.33

12,594.83

For the year ended
March 31,2012

Rs.in lacs
1,183.56
1,007.78
13,982.26
2,955.58
19,129.18
(11,093.67) 8,035.51
239.03
8,274.54

For the year ended
March 31,2012

963.34
40.43

1,003.77
14.71

989.06

For the year ended
March 31,2012

421.84
336.69
146.02
2,362.16
822.26
59.72

206.43

6.49
591.25
8.50
1,130.02
35.30
152.09
136.85
892.56
32.74
110.85
493.03
2,611.55
696.09

1.08

11,040.60
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27. Contingent Liabilities: (Rs.inlacs)
S. | Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
No.

(i) |Claims by customers /ex-employees for interest, 1,470.05 1,849.86
damages etc.(to the extent quantified)
(See foot note i)
(i) |Income Tax demand disputed by the Company.
(See foot note i & iii)
a) On completion of regular assessment 3,225.26 948.12
b) On completion of block assessment 1,884.00 1,884.00
(iii) | Guarantees given by the Company to Banks/Financial
Institutions/ Others for loans taken by other Group Companies. 42,951.87 33,239.82
(iv) | Service Tax / Sales Tax Demand disputed by the Company. 1,207.59* 822.61

*Qut of this amount, sum of Rs. 17.80 lacs (previous year Rs. 15.30 lacs)has already been deposited.

NOTES:

28

29.

30.

The management is of the opinion that in majority of the cases, claims will be successfully resisted or settled out of
court on payment of nominal compensation.

As regards income tax demands of Rs. 3,225.26 lacs (previous year Rs. 948.12 lacs) disputed by the Company are
concerned, similar demands have been set aside by the Appellate Authorities in most of the cases in the past.
Further company has deposited advance tax net of provision of income tax to the tune of Rs. 1,228.28 lacs against
such demand.

In respect of block assessment for the year 1% April, 1989 to 12" February, 2000, wherein cross appeals have been
filed by the Company and the Tax department, Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) has given full relief to the
Company and rejected the department’s grounds of appeal and tax claim of Rs.4,409 lacs. The tax department has
gone for further reference to the High Court. The Company, based on an arbitration award, had accounted for
income of Rs. 4,200 lacs in the year 2002-03 and paid/provided income tax accordingly. The contingent liability not
provided in the accounts in respect of block assessments is estimated at Rs. 1,884 lacs. The Company has been
legally advised that it has a good case to succeed in the High Court.

Capital and other commitments (Rs. in lacs)
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on 1,331.03 1,538.28
capital account and not provided for (net of advances)

Other Commitments NIL NIL

With regard to accounting for borrowing costs likely to be incurred in future, the Company is following the same
accounting policy as consistently followed in the past, since having regard to the uncertainty of means of financing
the project and the relevant cash flow in future, it is not possible to arrive at a precise estimate of the borrowing costs
likely to be incurred in future in relation to each specific project.

Policies have been consistently followed in the past in the preparation of accounts duly audited and accepted in
respect of (a) project specific advertisement costs, (b) administration and payroll expenses incurred for marketing
staff, (c) brokerage paid to dealers, (d) interest paid to customers on refund of customer advances on delayed
project. The Company has switched over to new accounting policies in respect of each of these items by charging
off to Statement of Profit &Loss, as against hitherto, policy of considering them as part of project cost. The new
accounting policies have been adopted w.e.f. April 01, 2009. Such amount incurred upto March 31, 2009 and
included as part of project inventory cannot be ascertained due to practical difficulties.
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31.

32.

33.

The Company has claimed exemption of Rs. 3,447.91 lacs upto March 31, 2013(previous year Rs. 3,447.91 lacs)
under section 80 IA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 being tax profits arising out of sale of Industrial Park units, pending
the notification of the same by Central Board of Direct Taxes (CBDT) based on the opinion from a senior counsel
that its application satisfies all the conditions specified in the said Scheme of Industrial Park. However, no exemption
is claimed during the current year as there are no sales of industrial park units during the year.

The Company is carrying project inventory of Rs. 18718.98 lacs (previous year Rs. 16,833.04 lacs) for Group
Housing Project in Greater Noida. Due to downward trend in the market, the Greater Noida Industrial Development
Authority (GNIDA) announced a Scheme whereby the developers have option to accept project on a smaller piece
of land equivalent to the amount paid and surrender balance project land subject to certain conditions. The Company
had applied to the Authority for developing the project on the basis of revised scheme announced by the authority
for which approval has been received envisaging developing the project on a smaller piece of land equivalent to the
amount paid and surrender balance project land subject to certain conditions. Pending final decision of the authority
in the matter, the management is of the view that there is no impairment in the value of the land/ project.

Generally the Company is regular in repayments of dues to banks and financial institutions. However there were few
delays during the year which have been made good.

Following delays exists as on March 31, 2013:

Outstanding Delays as at Balance Sheet date

Particulars Period of Delay

1-90 Days* 91-180 days | 181-320 days 320+
Term Loans from Banks
- Principal 1,350.00 - - -
- Principal 3,034.19 819.23 - 1,432.00
- Interest 186.30 - - -
- Interest 469.79 411.18 181.50 -
Term Loans from Financial Institutions
- Principal 3,936.36 - - -
- Principal 3310.34 2543.91 - -
- Interest 659.60 - - -
- Interest 17.81 617.21 - -

Figures in italics indicate previous year figures.

* Since paid Rs.1593.92 lacs

34. Leases

The Company has taken heavy vehicles/ earth moving equipment on non-cancelable operating lease. The future

minimum lease payments in respect of the same are as under:

Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
Not later than one year 54.37 167.65
More than one year but not later than five years - 55.23

It has also taken houses on cancelable leases for its employees and for office use. The rent paid during the year and
charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss for such leases is Rs.6.23 lacs (previous year Rs.10.67 lacs).
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35. Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006 to the extent of information available with
the Company:

Particulars 2012-13 2011-12

The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any 0.04 12.04
supplier as at the end of each accounting year

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, of the Micro - -
Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 along with the amounts
of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each
accounting year

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment - -
(which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without
adding the interest specified under Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development
Act, 2006.

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting
year; and

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding - -
years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small
enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section
23 of the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006

Total 0.04 12.04

36. Gratuity and Leave Encashment

Gratuity (being partly administered by a Trust) is computed as 15 days salary, for every completed year of service or
part thereof and is payable on retirement/termination/resignation. The Gratuity plan for the Company is a defined
benefit scheme where annual contributions as per actuarial valuation are charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss.

The Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme whereby the Company deposits an amount determined as a
fixed percentage of basic pay with the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner.

The Company also has a leave encashment scheme with defined benefits for its employees. The Company makes
provision for such liability in the books of accounts on the basis of year end actuarial valuation. No fund has been
created for this scheme.

For summarizing the components of net benefit expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss and the
funded status and amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet for the respective plans, the details are as under:

Statement of Profit and Loss

Net Employee benefit expense

2012-13 2011-12

Particulars Gratuity Leave| Gratuity Leave

Encashment Encashment
Current Service cost 106.53 42.49 92.08 42.81
Interest cost 77.08 14.50 70.38 14.51
Expected return on plan assets (0.73) (1.47) -
Net Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year (16.25) 2.62 79.46 16.81
Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss 166.63 59.61 240.44 74.13
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Balance Sheet

Details of Plan Assets/ (Liabilities) for Gratuity and Leave Encashment

As at As at
31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012
Particulars Gratuity Leave | Gratuity Leave
Encashment Encashment
Defined benefit obligation 1,089.43 182.89 963.56 181.20
Fair value of plan assets 32.69 9.18 -
Less: Un-recognised past service cost -
Plan Asset/(Liability) (1,056.73) (182.89) |(954.38) (181.20)
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:
2012-13 2011-12
Particulars Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
Encashment Encashment
Opening defined benefit obligation 963.56 181.20 825.72 170.27
Interest cost 77.08 14.50 70.38 14.51
Current service cost 106.53 42.49 92.08 42.81
Benefit paid (66.04)* (57.92) | (116.28)** (63.20)
Actuarial (gains)/losses on obligation 8.29 2.62 91.65 16.81
Closing defined benefit obligation 1,089.43 182.89 963.56 181.20

* The amount of Rs.4.51 (previous year 43.34) lacs was paid outside the trust fund which is included in the above

benefit paid.

** The amount of Rs.43.34 (previous year 19.31) lacs was paid outside the trust fund which is included in the above

benefit paid.

Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:

Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
Opening fair value of plan assets 9.18 18.42
Expected return 25.27 13.67
Contribution during the year 59.77 50.03
Benefit paid (61.53) (72.94)
Actuarial gains/(losses)

Closing fair value of plan assets 32.69 9.18

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations for the Company’s plans are shown below:

(In %)
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
Discount rate 8.00 8.50
Expected rate of return on plan assets 8.00 8.00
Expected salary increase 5.50 6.00

The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation, takes account of inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.
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Contribution to Defined benefits:

Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
Provident fund 268.99 250.52
Disclosures required by para 120(n) of Accounting Standard — 15 are as under:
(Figures in Rupees lacs)
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12 2010-11 2009-10 2008-09 2007-08
Gratuity Leave | Gratuity Leave | Gratuity Leave | Gratuity Leave | Gratuity Leave | Gratuity Leave
Encashment Encashment Encashment Encashment Encashment Encashment
Present value of Defined 1,089.43 182.89 | 963.56 181.20| 825.72 170.27 | 739.56 187.17 | 653.72 172.40 | 558.59 165.72
Benefit Obligation
Fair value of the Plan Assets 32.69 9.18 18.42 22.10 45.58 96.36
(Surplus)/Deficit in the Plan | (1,056.73) (182.89) |(954.38) (181.20) |(807.30) (170.27) |(717.46) (187.17) |(608.13) (172.40) | (462.22) (165.72)
Experience Adjustment
Loss/(Gain)
On Plan Assets 3.50
On Plan Liabilities 95.79 17.67 (6.41) 1.72 24.32 (4.04) 34.09 26.34 87.04
37 Payment to Auditors*
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
Audit Fee 23.87 23.93
Limited review /quarterly audit 33.00 33.09
Tax Audit Fee 1.15 1.10
For Certification/other Services 4.65 0.55
Out of Pocket Expenses 1.14 1.05
Total 63.81 59.72

*previous year figures are inclusive of Service Tax

38. Prior Period Income/ Expenses

a. Prior Period incomes / expenses to the extent accounted for in the Statement of Profit & Loss are given below:
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
Expenses 22.88 35.30
Income - -
Net Adjustments 22.88 35.30

The expenses and incomes comprise of various items of operational expenses and incomes mainly travelling &
legal & professional and others arising and recognized during the year owing to errors/omissions in the preparation
of financial statements of earlier years for these items.

b. Cost of construction includes sales cancelled/surrenders of Rs.4,038.40 lacs (previous year Rs. 2,500.38 lacs)

related to sale made in the earlier years. The cost of sales amounting to Rs. 1,761.58 lacs (previous year Rs.
1,148.12 lacs) has been included in the closing stock. The net impact is loss of Rs. 2,276.82 lacs (previous year
of Rs. 1,352.26 lacs) charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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39.

40.

41.

Segment Reporting

a. Having regard to integrated nature of real estate development business of the Company, there is only one
reportable primary segment ‘Real Estate Development’ in view of which the disclosure requirement of “Segment

Reporting” pursuant to Accounting Standard (AS-17) is not applicable.

b. The Company’s windmill power project, in terms of revenue and assets employed, is not a reportable segment

as per the Accounting Standard (AS-17) on Segment Reporting.

Earnings Per Share

Basic as well as diluted earnings per share calculated in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard 20-

“Earnings Per Share” are given here under :-

2012-13 2011-12
Net Profit after Tax (Rs. in lacs) 4426.31 3,458.13
Weighted average number of equity shares 157,404,876 157,404,876
outstanding during the year
Number of equity shares outstanding during the year for 157,404,876 157,404,876
computing diluted earning per share
Nominal value of the share (Rs.) 5.00 5.00
Basic earning per share (Rs.) 281 2.20
Diluted earning per share (Rs.) 2.81 2.20
a. Expenditure in Foreign Currency
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
Travelling Expenses 35.37 48.28
Imported Materials 320.46 133.71
Repair & Maintenance - 1.52
Advertisement 49.06 12.85
Architect’s Fee 80.49 172.08
Membership Fees 1.62 1.31
Refund to Customers - 412
b. Earnings in Foreign Currency
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
Sale of Flats/Plots Farms etc. 79.91 101.42
c. Details regarding imported and indigenous materials consumed
Particulars 2012-13 % 2011-12 %
Indigenous 6,623.20 95.38 9042.77 98.54
Imported 320.46 4.62 133.71 1.46
Total 6,943.66 100.00 9176.48 100.00
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42. Loans & Advances in the nature of Loans (including interest) given to Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures — Disclosure

43.

44.

as per Clause 32 of listing agreement with stock exchanges:

(Figures in lacs)

S.No.| Particulars As at Maximum Balance
March 31, 2013 during the year
Subsidiary Company

l. Ansal IT City & Parks Limited 3,769.20 4,216.33
(4,139.17) (4,139.17)

Joint Venture Companies
1. Ansal Landmark Township Private Limited - -
(6,297.40) (6,297.40)
1. Westbury Hotels Private Limited 146.47 146.47
(63.58) (63.58)

Figures in brackets indicate previous year figures

Note:

Advances given to Subsidiary and Joint Venture Companies for purchase of land and other purposes are not
considered advances in the nature of loans and have not been considered for the disclosure.

Interest in Joint Ventures

The Company’s interest in jointly controlled entities as a Joint Venturer is as under :

S.No.| Name Country of Percentage of
Incorporation ownership interest

as at March 31, 2013

1 Ansal Landmark Township Private Limited* India 49.38%
2 Greenmax Estates Private Limited India 50.00%
3 Ansal Seagull SEZ Developers Limited India 50.00%
4 Ansal Mittal Township Private Limited India 50.00%
5 Ansal Lotus Melange Private Limited India 50.00%
6 UEM-Builders Ansal API Contracts Private Limited India 40.00%
7 Ansal Phalak Infrastructure Private Limited India 49.00%
8 Ansal Townships Infrastructure Limited** India 57.57%

*0.62 % shareholding is with Promoter of APIL
** Subsidiary w.e.f February 11'2013

The Company'’s share in the assets, liabilities, income and expenses of its joint ventures as at March 31, 2013 is

as under:

S. No.| Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
I Assets

1 Fixed Assets (Net) — Tangible Assets 82.05 78.66
2 Non-Current Investments - -
3 Current Investments - -
4 Current Assets 61,976.75 73,143.19
5 Non-Current Assets 3,044.43 3,078.06
6 Deferred Tax Asset 6.70 6.65
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S. No| Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
1 Liabilities

1 Reserves & Surplus 3,433,12 11565.27
2 Long Term Borrowings 19,567.99 15,242.48
3 Short Term Borrowings 356.53 8,303.84
4 Current Liabilities and Provisions 39,582.41 39102.59
5 Non-Current Liabilities and Provisions 139.06 114.50
1] Income 5,205.29 9,166.63
v Expenses 5,120.56 9,190.49
\% Tax Expense 99.64 93.71
VI Contingent Liabilities 576.91 268.75

45. a) Related Party Transactions in accordance with Accounting Standard AS-18

Names of related parties and description of relationship:

S. No.| Subsidiary Company Shareholding

1 Delhi Towers Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of APIL

2 Ansal IT City & Parks Limited 66.23% Subsidiary of APIL

3 Ansal Colours Engineering SEZ Limited 51.00% Subsidiary of APIL

4 Ansal API Infrastructure Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of APIL
(formerly Ansal —Urban Infrastructure Limited)

5 Star Facilities Management Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of APIL

6 Ansal Hi-Tech Townships Limited 54.83% Subsidiary of APIL

7 Ansal SEZ Projects Limited 90% Subsidiary of APIL

8 Charismatic Infratech Private Limited 100% Subsidiary of APIL

9 Ansal Townships Infrastructure Limited* 57.57% Subsidiary of APIL

*Subsidiary w.e.f February 11'2013

Step down Subsidiaries:

S.No. Subsidiary Company Shareholding

1 Ansal Condominium Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Delhi Towers Limited

2 Aabad Real Estates Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
3 Anchor Infraprojects Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
4 Bendictory Realtors Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
5 Caspian Infrastructure Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
6 Celestial Realtors Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
7 Chaste Realtors Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
8 Cohesive Constructions Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
9 Cornea Properties Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
10 Creative Infra Developers Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
11 Decent Infratech Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
12 Diligent Realtors Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
13 Divinity Real Estates Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
14 Einstein Realtors Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
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15 Emphatic Realtors Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
16 Harapa Real Estates Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
17 InderlokBuildwell Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
18 Kapila Buildcon Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
19 Kshitiz Realtech Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
20 Kutumbkam Realtors Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
21 Lunar Realtors Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
22 Marwar Infrastructure Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
23 Muqgaddar Realtors Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
24 Paradise Realty Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
25 Parvardigaar Realtors Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
26 Pindari Properties Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
27 Pivotal Realtors Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
28 Plateau Realtors Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
29 Retina Properties Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
30 Sarvodaya Infratech Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
31 Sidhivinayak Infracon Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
32 Shohrat Realtors Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
33 Superlative Realtors Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
34 Taqdeer Realtors Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
35 Thames Real Estates Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
36 Auspicious InfraconLimited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
37 Medi Tree Infrastructure Limited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
38 Rudrapriya Realtors PrivateLimited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
39 Phalakinfracon PrivateLimited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
40 Twinkle Infraprojects PrivateLimited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
41 Sparkle Realtech PrivateLimited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
42 Awadh Realtors PrivateLimited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
43 Affluent Realtors PrivateLimited 100.00% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
44 Haridham Colonizers Limited 100% Subsidiary of Ansal SEZ Projects Limited
45 Ablaze Buildcon Private Limited 100% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
46 Quest Realtors Private Limited 100% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
a7 Euphoric Properties Private Limited 100% Subsidiary of Ansal Hi-tech Townships Limited
48 Sukhdham Colonisers Limited 100% Subsidiary of Ansal Townships Infrastructure Limited
49 Dreams Infracon Limited 100% Subsidiary of Ansal Townships Infrastructure Limited
50 Effulgent Realtors Limited 100% Subsidiary of Ansal Townships Infrastructure Limited
51 MangalMurthi Realtors Limited 100% Subsidiary of Ansal Townships Infrastructure Limited

iii. Interest in Joint Ventures:

The Company'’s interest in jointly controlled entities is given below:

S.No. | Joint Venture Company Shareholding

1 Green Max Estates Private Limited 50.00%  shareholding
2 Ansal Mittal Township Private Limited 50.00%  shareholding
3 Ansal Landmark Township Private Limited* 49.38%  shareholding
4 Ansal Seagull SEZ Developers Private Limited 50.00%  shareholding
5 Ansal Lotus Melange Private Limited 50.00% shareholding
6 UEM Builders Ansal API Contracts Private Limited 40.00%  shareholding
7 Ansal Phalak Infrastructure Private Limited 49.00%  shareholding
8 Ansals Townships Infrastructure Limited** 57.57% shareholding

*0.62 % shareholding is with Promoter of APIL.

** Subsidiary w.e.f 11" February 2013.
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iv. Associates
The following are the enterprises where common control exists:-
1 AmbaBhawani Properties Private Limited
2 Ansal Colonisers& Developers Private Limited
3 Ansal Housing & Estates Private Limited
4 Ambience Hospitality Private Limited
5 Ansal Infrastructure Projects Limited
6 Ansal Projects & Developers Limited
7 ApnaGhar Properties Private Limited
8 Badrinath Properties Private Limited
9 Bajrang Realtors Private Limited
10 Chamunda Properties Private Limited
11 Chandi Properties Private Limited
12 Chiranjiv Investments Private Limited
13 Kalka Properties Private Limited
14 Naurang Investment & Financial Services Private Limited
15 New Line Properties & Consultants Private Limited
16 Plaza Software Private Limited
17 Prime Golf Ranking Private Limited
18 Prime Maxi Promotion Service Private Limited
(Formerly Prime Maxi Mall Management Private Limited)
19 Sampark Hotels Private Limited
20 Satrunjaya Darshan Construction Co. Private Limited
21 Singa Real Estates Limited
22 Delhi Towers & Estates Private Limited
23 Sithir Housing & Constructions Private Limited
24 Ansal Retail Properties Private Limited
25 Zameer Realtors Private Limited
26 Ansal Infrastructure Developers Limited
27 Ansal Township Developers Limited
28 Augustan Infrastructure Private Limited
29 Chakradhari Properties Private Limited
30 Durga Buildtech Private Limited
31 Gauri Realtors Private Limited
32 Girija Shankar Properties Private Limited
33 Katra Buildtech Private Limited
34 Katra Real Estates Private Limited
35 Katra Realtors Private Limited
36 Pragati Techno Build Private Limited
37 Satnam Buildtech Private Limited
38 Ubiquity Realtors Private Limited
39 Vishnu Real Estates Private Limited
40 Yamnotri Properties Private Limited
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41 Eternity Real Estates Private Limited
42 Star Estates Management Limited
43 Pervasive Properties Private Limited
44 Sarvatra Realtors Private Limited
45 Sopanam Realtors Private Limited
46 Sputnik Realtors Private Limited
47 Sarvottam Realtors Private Limited
48 Ansal Multiproducts (SEZ) Limited
49 API India Realty Private Limited
50 Ansal - Urban Infrastructure Developers Limited
51 Arunodaya Infraprojects Private Limited
52 Banyan Infratech Private Limited
53 BrajaDham Constructions Private Limited
54 Blessing Real Estates Private Limited
55 Blossom Townships Private Limited
56 Canyon Realtors Private Limited
57 Darwin Realtors Limited
58 Colorado Properties Private Limited
59 Galaxy Infracon Limited
60 Indigo Infratech Private Limited
61 Ishatvam Developers Private Limited
62 Jupiter Township Limited
63 Lord Krishna Infraprojects Limited
64 Magus Realtech Private Limited
65 Ecobase Land Developers Private Limited
66 Mercury Infratech Private Limited
67 Niagara Realtors Private Limited
68 Parisar Realtors Private Limited
69 Saubhagya Real Estates Private Limited
70 Sanraj Associates Private Limited
71 Sushant Realtors Private Limited
72 Ansal AP| Power Limited
73 Ansal Urban Township Developers Private Limited
74 Ansal API Affordable Homes Limited
75 Caliber Properties Private Limited
76 Ansal API Logistics Limited
77 Utsav Hospitality & Clubs Private Limited
78 Knowledge Tree Infrastructure Limited
79 Orchid Realtech Private Limited
80 Sushil Ansal Foundation
81 Kusumanjali Foundation
82 Westbury Hotels Private Limited
83 Dharti Realtors Private Limited
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84 Icon Buildcon Private Limited
85 Bhagirathi Realtors Private Limited
86 Prithvi Buildtech Private Limited
87 Rudraprayag Realtors Private Limited
88 Vasundhra Realtors Private Limited
89 Sky Scraper Infraprojects Private Limited
90 Alaknanda Realtors Private Limited
91 Abhilasha Buildcon Private Limited
92 Decorous Realtors Private Limited
93 SFML HI Tech Facilities Management Private Limited
94 Upasana Buildtech Private Limited
95 Bhumika Infracon Private Limited
96 High Rise Buildtech Private Limited
97 Pertinent Realtors Private Limited
98 Accurex Properties Private Limited
929 G S Fincap Private Limited
100 Capital Club Private Limited
101 Lotus Infratech Private Limited
102 JMV Ecoteck Developers Limited
103 Kabini Real Estates Private Limited
104 Saraswati Buildwell Private Limited
105 Kedarnath Infratech Private Limited
106 Bedrock Realtors Private Limited

v. Associates in which there is “Significant Influence”

Aesthete Realtors Private Limited

Ansal Theatres & Clubhotels Private Limited

Discreet Realtors Private Limited

Ansal Urban Condominium Private Limited

Rainbow Infratech Private Limited

Chandra Maulishwar Properties Private Limited

Vakrtunda Realtors Private Limited

Efficacious Realtors Private Limited

OO |IN|O||R|W|IN|F

Aptitude Real Estates Private Limited

[
o

Manikaran Realtors Private Limited

=
[N

Ecoland Developers Private Limited

[
N

Scenic Real Estates Private Limited

[
w

Heritage Infratech Private Limited
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vi. Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives

S. No.| Name Designation Relative Relation
1 Mr. Sushil Ansal Chairman Dr.(Mrs.) Kusum Ansal Wife
Mr. Pranav Ansal Son
Mrs. Alpana Kirloskar Daughter
Mrs. Archana Luthra Daughter
Mr. Gopal Ansal Brother
Mr. Deepak Ansal Brother
Mrs. Indra Puri Sister
Mrs. Meenakshi Verma Sister
2 Mr. Pranav Ansal Vice Chairman Mr. Sushil Ansal Father
& Managing Director | Dr.(Mrs.) Kusum Ansal Mother
Mrs. Sheetal Ansal Wife
Mr. Ayush Ansal Son
Ms. Anushka Ansal Daughter
Mrs. Archana Luthra Sister
Mrs. Alpana Kirloskar Sister
3 Mr. Anil Kumar Joint Managing Mrs. Seema Kumar Wife
Director & CEO Mr. Maghav Kumar Son
Ms. Nikita Daughter
Ms. Sanya Daughter
Mr. Ashwani Kumar Brother
Mr. Ashok Kumar Brother
Mrs. Asha Nandwani Sister
4 Mr. Vijay Jindal Joint Managing Mrs. Rekha Jindal Wife
Director Mr. Nikhil Jindal Son
Mr. Rishi Jindal Son
Ms. Mitali Jindal Daughter
Mr. Kimat Rai Brother
Mr. Jaswant Rai Brother
Mr. Raj Kishor Gupta Brother
Mrs. Satya Devi Sister
Mrs. Santa Gupta Sister
Mrs. Vijay Lakshmi Sister

112



o
<
—d
mn
L
=
mn

N~
©
D
-
Q
o
£
%)
[
°
>
=
)
Q
=
o
=
o
=
[a1]

Annual Report
2012-13

€8'8LL'€C 16'80€'6 eioL
(00°2) - panwi a1eAld S[910H Ainqisa
(SL2) - paNwi J1amod |4V [esuy
(€T°9v) - panwi Juswabeuep sieis3 JelS
- 00's 00'S panwI areAlld yoasreyu| onewsueyd
00'000'2 - palwi 8)eAld alnonnseljul yereyd [esuy
16°LTE'ST - panwi ainjoniselu] |dy [esuy
(SL2) - pPaNwWI] SSWOH 3|qepIoyY IdV [esuy
- .66V V.66V panwi amnonnseyu| sdiysumol [esuy 1eak ay) buunp
95'6T5'9 8T'708'Y 8T ¥08'y pauwi ssloid Z3S [esuy |(s[es)/apew sswisaAu| L
79'.8 GS'T6 relol
2.0 €9'v €9v lesuy ysnAy Jn
0L'ST 0L'ST 0L'ST Iexsolry eued|y SIN
€T'E ET'E €T'E |lesuy Aeueld IN
Lv'9 L9 L9 lesuy [Iysns IN Auadoid pases)
29'T9 29'19 2919 pajwi sismol 1yled ‘1sbe pred Amnodas 9
- S.°0 eioL
- 950 950 [esuy wnsny "SI Auadoid pasea
- 6T 0 6T0 lesuy Aeueld N | 1sbBe panieday Alindss [
S'692'T 1€ L0V relol
9L Se'0T SE0T panwi s|RloH Aing 1S9/
19°00S 96'96€ 96'96€ panwi syred ® Ao 11 [esuy
€2'19L - panwi] aealld diysumol yrewpue [esuy | WO} PaAISday 1salalu| v
62'6¢C v8'€e relol
- €0'T €0'T [esuy wnsny ‘SIN
- ve0 ve0 |lesuy Aeueld IN
62'6C YA A 1V'2€ panwi sdiysumol yaal-1H [esuy wiolj paAlgday Jusy €
6€°8S 2598 lelol
6TV 80'TT 80'TT lesuy ysnAy Jn
oT'vT 8G°€T 8G°€T Iexsolry eued|y SIN
89T 85T lesuy [e19ays ‘SIN
88'GT 0,97 0,97 |esuy Aeueld IA
LTvT €9°0¢C €9°0¢C lesuy |Iysns IN
S6'6 S6'6 G566 panwi s1emol 1y|lea 0] pred juay z
89'G8Y 8'089 lelol
8T'€8T 68°0ET 68°0ET repuir Aelin IA
81°/8T 9eveET 9e'veET Jrewny [luy A
6L°0% GS¥ST GSvST lesuy Aeueld IN
eSvL ¥0'T9C ¥0'T9¢C |esuy |Iysns InN uonelaunway T
aouanjul
|]auuosiad |]auuosiad juesiiubis
2102 ‘TE yorew Juswabeuen Aoy | luswabeuep /]1011U0D UOWWOD
IeaA snolnald leyoL S2INJUSA JUIOC | JO SaAle|ay oy sallelpisqns Japun sasudiaiug aweN sre|ndiyed ['ON'S

soe| ul "sy

: salued pajejal ayl yim suonoesueld) Jueaijiubis jo sje1aq (q Sy

113



o
<
—d
mn
L
=
mn

N~
©
D
-
Q
o
£
%)
[
°
>
=
)
Q
=
o
=
o
=
[a1]

2012-13

Annual Report

ST'e 9T'€e 9T'e panwi siojeay umieq
T0°0 100 panwi siadojanaq elu| aAneald
100 100 Pa)WiT SuonoNIISU0D aAISayoD
0c'oov 0z'00t 1snuL a|qeley) alluenyd
78’8 8’8 pauwi areAlld yaslelju| onewsueyd
000 000 panwi ayeAld samadold Jaqied
v'96T S¥'96T Sv'961 paywi sanadold eauiod
9/°906 T0°L06 T0°L06 pawwIT syeAld semadold opelojod
€L°19 200 200 palwiI S1eAlLId JUBWISaAU| AdalueliyD
28'8ST €8'€9T €8°€9T panwi ayeAld samadold Ipueyd
§5'90€ 15°68¢ 16°68¢ paywI syeAld saadold epunweyd
6TT vZT vZ'T panwi areald gqnid ended
18°59¢ 8T'6V€ 8T'67E palwi] S1eAlld Sio)eay uoAue)
000 000 panwi siojeay Aloypipuag
00'6% 00'6% 0061 paNwi] aYeAlld uodesu| eyiwnyg
20vr9'T 8L'6€S'T 8/'6ES'T panwi] a1eAld siojereay Iyrelibeyg
60885 01'889 0T1'88S pauwWI 81eAld yoalesu| ueAueg
GSCTIY GS'LTY [eieWAnd panwi] aleAlld sioleay buelfeg
100 100 panwi sarelsy [eay peqey
T0°0 100 pajwi uodelu| snoidsny
00°S62 00°S62 panwi] ayenlld spsloidelju| eAepounty
9e'TE 9€'TE pawwi ssied ® A LI [esuy
T0°0 100 palWIT WNIUIWOPUOD [esuy
0c've oc've paywi areAld AyendsoH sousiquiy
122t 12T panwi aleAlld saniadoid luemeyg equiy
S0°0 S0°0 pauwWI 81eAld seiiadoid XaIndoy
G20 G20 G20 palwi] a1eAld aleisT [eay apnindy
0s'e S0°0 500 panwi ayeAlld uodpjing eyse(iyqy
00'8ST 00'8ST 00°'8ST ‘P17 "IN Siadojanag diysumol ueqin [esuy
88'EVE 2¢5'/81 25°/8T panwi ayeAlld ainjonaselu| ueisnbny
0T'C ¥0'0TC ¥0°0TC pajwi] areAld doid Jeys eudy
00°00T 62°2€9 62'2€9 paywi] siadojanaq zas |Inbess [esuy
62'22L'T 1G'GE0'Y 1S'GE0'Y paNwWIT 8YeAlld ainoniselju] Yereyd [esuy
0€'esT 8€'85¢ 8€'85¢ pajwWIg d1eAld swinuiwopuod ueqin [esuy
00’8 18°'S8T /8'G8T panwi areAld [910H gn|D % alieay ] [esuy
S0'¥69 86'69S 86'695 paywi] sadojaraq 7 s1oeloid [esuy
99°/8 99'/8 pauwI a1eAld diysumoy [eniN [esuy
GE'82S'T 12'8.8 12'8.8 panwi a1eAlld diysumol [eniN [esuy
75'88€'S £17'685'8 £17'685'8 pauwi] areAld diysumol YIe\ pueT esuy
€8'16¢€ 62'00¢ 62°002 pauwi s1alold aimoniseyu| [esuy
€5°2GE'T 62'86¢ 62862 pauwWI aeAld salels3 % BuisnoH fesuy
05'820'02 86'€0G'LT 86'€0S'LT panwi diysumol YyaaL-1H [esuy
67'698'8 GE'6EE'6 SE'6EE'6 paywi zas Buusaulbuz sinojo) [esuy
000 000 pajwI SSWoH 3|qeployy IdV [esuy
- 1T 71T panwi 1lemod 1dy [esuy "€T0Z 'TE Ydren
80'9rz'e 00°LLE'9 00°LLE'9 pajwiI] ainjoniseyu] |dv [esuy Uuo se (seoueApy pue
9E'vSY T9'vSY T9'vSY palwI a1eAlld Siole[eay epueudely | uey) Jayl0)s|qelanoday/
SL V1T 00°STT 00°STT paNwIT 81eAlld sioleeay a18yisay pred aoueApy 8
souanyy
|auuosiad jpuuosiad juediubis
2702 ‘TE youew Juawebeuep Aa)| juswaebeuep /10J1U0D UOWWOD
Je3A SholnaId [e10L saInuaA juior | Jo seAneRy LN salelpisqns Japun sasudiaiug aweN sie|nolued |'ON'S

114



o
<
—d
m
LN
-
m

N~
©
D
-
Q
o
£
%)
[
°
>
=
)
Q
=
o
=
o
=
[a1]

Annual Report
2012-13

20 ¥Z'0 panwi alenlld yosleay apjreds
ree Ir'ee palwi] 8¥eAld S|910H Medwes
00°€ T0€ T0€ palwiI] 8YeAlld sioleay weuedos
(014 6LC 6.2 panwi arealld Juswabeue yosl-|H TNLS
100 100 palWIT aleAlld SIo)eay WeloAleS
o0 G/.'Ge G1'Se panwi areAlld Sloleay elleAles
S0'TE G5'0¢ §5°02 pajwi SleAlld [[ampling lemseres
9v'v66 6€°0S1 6€°0SY panwi swabeuep Anjioe e
or'€CL T9°'T96 19196 pajwi] aleAlld sayelsq [eay eAbeygnes
9z'0¢tT 08'59T 08'G9T ‘P11 Ind Auedwod uoponisuo) ueysieq ekelunies
lzele YASNARS Le2.L€ panwi ayenlld sioyeay Heleideipny
100 100 paywi] samadoid eunay
000 000 penwi Aleay asipeied
000 000 panwi 81eAld pling ouyds) nebeld
ST0 ST0 pajwi uodelul Yereyd
0'8¢ 0€'8¢2 0€'8¢ pajwi aleAlld yaap|ing IAyllld
20'208'y ov've8'e ov'vE8'E paNwWI 8eAlld S32IAISS UOBOWOId IXe|N awlld
66°'GC - - paNwi aenlld sjuelnsuo) 79 ‘saiadoid aulimaN
20097 15°8vT 18811 ‘P17 "IAd 92IAIBS ddUeUIH 7 JusWIsSanuU| Bueinen
100 100 paywi sio)eay feppebnjy
100 100 pawIT ainonisenu| femiepy
000 000 panwi ainjoniseyu| a1l IpaN
00's - - palwi S1eAlld Sioleay uesexiuepy
€0'Z86 €0'Z86 £0'286 panwi a¥eAlld yaasreyu| Aindiay
2.°096 05'T€9 0G'TE€9 panwi 8eAlld yasyeay snbep
88'290'T 76'6€L 76°'6EL paywi syafoidelyu] euysuy pio
T00 100 palwI sio)eay wequniny
100 100 pajwi uoapjing ejidey
80°088 6979 6979 pajwi ainonnseysu| 9al) abpamoud
€T LTV €T LTV ET'LTY panwi sreAlld siolesy eley
0S'T 18T IS8T panwi aleAld soleis3 [eay eley
67'T 67'T 6V'T pajwi areAlld saiuadolid exey
9'G¢ 870 870 panwi siadojaAaq 3231093 AINC
100 100 panwi |smpjing opspul
10T 10T pajwI S1eAlld uodp|ing uod|
SO'TT 90'TT 90'TT pajwi ayeAlld ydayelu| obipuj
100 100 pajwi saleis3 [eay edereH
002 0z'z 0z paNWIT 81eAlld Yoa1p|ing asty UBIH
€8°0¢T €8°0¢T pajw] deouid s 9
L9°ST 89'GT 89'GT paywi areAlld saiadold Jayueys el
S0 S0 S0 panwi) ayenld sareis3 [eay Aluialg
T00 100 pawi yosrelu| usag
T00 T00 palwI S1eAlld Sioljeay 19810sId
€T £T'e paNwi 81eAld siojeay ueyd
000 000 pawWIT 81_ALd SIO)Eay SN0iodad
ETYOr'y 97’959, 9T'959'L pajwi s1amoL 1yjea
69'996'T TO'€00'T TO'€00'T pajwi] areAld salels3 7 siemol Iyjed
aouanjul
|auuosiad |jpuuosJad juesdiubis
2702 'TE Yalew 1uswabeue Aoy | Juswabeuen /10J1U0D UOW WO
JE3A SNoINaId [eioL sainjuaA julor | Jo seAne|ey Aoy salelpisqns| Japun sasudiaiug) aweN sse[nolled |'oN'S

115



o
<
—d
mn
L
=
mn

N~
©
D
-
Q
o
£
%)
[
°
>
=
)
Q
=
o
=
o
=
[a1]

Annual Report
2012-13

99°€e ov'ee ov'ee pajwi aYeAld yaepjing ebing
18T - - pajwi] a1eAlld Sio)eay reyd
96'8 - - pajwi] siemol 1y|ed;
9T¢C 1474 vT'e pajwi ayeAld saiuadold Lieypeneyd
44 44 Ty pajwi areAlld saiuadoid semysinepy eipueyd;
66'C €Le €12 panwi ayenld alels3 [eay buissalg
89'T 99'T 99'T pajnwi aleAlld uonanisuo) weyq efelg
LET 9e'T 9€'T panwi ayeAld saniadold yreuupeg
v9'€ v9'e paywi] siadojanag diysumol [esuy
9891 990 990 pajwi areAlld uoapjing eyse|iyqy|
00'6 S8 S8 pajwi (z3s)s1npoidniniy fesuy
GL'E vS'€ vS'€ panwi] siadojana@ ainoniisesu| [esuy
TE9ey 7S'0LY 7S'0LY panwi ayealld s1oaloid abuelapy snjo [esuy|
- - SI0)gIyX3 7§ Saeay L wednuy|
00'T9 - - panwi arealld saiadold luemeyg equiy|
GEY 601 601 panwi sladojaaa@ aindnisesu| uedin [esuy|
219€5'22 65 LTT'€C 6S°LTT'€C pajwi aimonuselu] sdiysumol [esuy|
66'905'9 66'82T'ET 66'8CT'ET panwi spsloid 73S [esuy
0s'v 1A 4 Sy panwi sansibo |dy [esuy €T0Z 'TE YoJe uo se
29'89z' - - paywI ainonasesu| |dy [esuy|  Buipuelsino siolpaid OT!
L0°0T 89°€ leyol
10T - palwWI 81eAlId Siol[eay Jssweyz|
forar4 forar4 paNwI 8YeAlld Siol[eay epunuye/
9T'0 910 pajwWI areAlld saleis3 [eay eAbeyqnes
€L°0 €L°0 paNwI SleAlld SiO)eay elleAles)
6S°€ - palwWI 8leAld arels3 [eay 2Iuads
190 - pajwWI aeAlld sioleay elbelN
20 20 ‘P A SuBNSU0D % saniadoid aulT maN|
29¢ - paywWI areAlld yaaleay snbep
S00 S0°0 panwi s1oafoidelu] euysiiy pioT
€T°0 - pajwWI aYeAlld ydsresu| obipu|
SS'T - panwi Jamol 1yjed;
LE0 820 820 palwi 8leAlld uoop|ing eyse|iyqy| uoleloqe||oD pue
10 - pauwI areAlld salels3 % BuisnoH [esuy Japun paleys woid 6
15'v€€'89 20929'9. §5'8€8'02 |eloL
79y 000 000 paywi| areAld sio)eay Isawez|
50'66 69'TVT 69'TVT panwi ayenld sandoid Hiouwea
g8, G8°/L palwWI] S1BAlId SI0l[eay epunluyeA|
v0've vo've pajwi aveAld sqniD @ AlfendsoH Aesin
- €00 €00 P INd S10BAHUOD |dV [esuy - siapling NN
07'9L6 Tv'9.6 1'9.6 panwi ayenlld sloyeay Aunbign
100 100 paywI sioleay Jaapbel
20 20 pajwi] syoaloidelyu) apjuimy|
10°€88 T0'€88 uolepunoS [esuy [Iysns
100 100 panwi] uodelu| Yekeulnypis:
100 100 pajwi slo)eay reiyoys
Zv'L16 2v'LT6 pajwWI aYeAlld siojeay yiuinds,
{auanyul
|auuosiad Jouuosiad jueojiubis
2702 ‘TE yolew Juswabeue Aay| 1uswabeuep /]041U0D UOWWOD
JB3A SNoIAdId e101 S9INUBA Julor | JO SaAlleRY Aoy sauelpisgns | Japun sasidiaiug awen sie|noiued | 'oN'S

116



dnNSdL AP
Building lifestyles since 1967

Annual Report
2012-13

00's 00'S panwi areAlld sioljeay ueseiue
€2'6¢E €2°6¢¢E paNwWI 8eAld Yydaleay snbey
v6°',2€ v6°L2E paywi spafoideyu) euysuy pio
6€°50¢C 6€°'502 pajnwi ainonasesu] aai] abpajmouy|
9T'S¢e 9T'G¢ paywi] siadojaaeq %2810 AINC
92'68 9C°68 pajwi sioyesy ueisulg
19°€96 19'€96 pajwI S1eAlld S81elsT % SIaMol 1Yyjed
€L°/9 €19 pawWI 81eAlld JUSWISaAU| AsaluelyD
S0'T¢C S0'TC panwi] a1eAld samadoid epunweyd
SC'v0T SZ'v0T panuwWI aeAlld sioyeay Iyrenbeyg
L¥'18S 7’185 panwi ainjonnsesu| sdiysumol [esuy
66'729'9 66'T29'9 panwi saloid Z3Ss [esuy
€Cve €Cve panwi a1eAld s1o8lold abuelsy snoT [esuy
25'960'€ 25'960'€ pajwWIT a¥eAld diysumol sewpueT [esuy
¥1°059 ¥1°059 panwi a1eAld diysumoL [eni [esuy
25'ves'e 25'ves'e paywiT sdiysumoL yaaL-IH TYSNY
L€'9ST 1€'9GT pajuwWIT ayeAlld ainonaselul ueisnbny
L0'v2T L0721 panwi siadojanaq % s1oelold [esuy
S 16T 7S T6T palwi s198[01d 2indniIselu| [esuy

YZ'¥S0'T Y2 ¥S0'T palwI areAlld saels3 @ BuisnoH [esuy | Ag pauiniay seoueapy 1T
0,°,8G'ee 88'0€S'LE [eloL
§8'¢c 65°¢C 652 panwi areAlld yoaip|ing weures
T4 - - palwI ajeAlld siojeay Hiuinds
JA4 T1C¢ a4 panwi sreAlld yosipjing eae
8569 88'T 88'T palwi] aleAlld sioleay Jsswez
€9'T 29T 291 palnwi areAlld siole|ay elepunsep
1451 €T'S €T's palwi aleAlld yoap|ing euesedn
65°€ 65°€ 65°€ panwi areAlld sajels3 [eay dluads
00'vS 26'ey e6'ey panwi serelsy [eay ebuis
£6'69 €6'V. €6'7.L paNwi ajeAlld suononnisuo) % bBuisnoH Jiyis
LT LT LT palwI aleAlld S8yedossy felues
09'T - - panwi] a1eAld S|910H yledwes
GL'6 0’6 70’6 panwi areAlld yaarelu] moqurey
8¢'L 0€'CTT 0€CTT paNwi aYeAlld ainoniselu] yereyd [esuy
444 'y v paNWIT 8eAlld 8I/emyosS eze|d
pajwi 81eALd
90°€ET 90°€ET Ssjue)Nsuo) 7% samadoid aul maN
L0'€ 68'C 68'C palwi areAlld siojeal eibelN
(015074 0y 0y panwiq diysumoy seudne
YT 9C'T 9z'T 7 a1eAld siadojanaqg weareys|
€0'9¢ €0'9¢ €092 panwi areAlld siojjeay Lneo
S0 70y 707 panwi uodeyu| Axeres
veTVre ve'LTC ve'LTC panwi areAld areis3 XeN usalo
1268 1268 panwi siojeay uiLlsulg
8.0 €90 €50 panwi ayeAlld sloljeay snoioealy3
S6'T 69T 69T palwI areAld siadojgasq pue 093
9T'TT 96°0T 96'0T 17 91eAld sladojaaag pueT aseg 093

aouanyul
|ouuoslad |jpuuosJad jueoliubis
2702 ‘TE youew juawabeue A3y | Juswabeuep /10J3UOD UOWWOD
Je3A SNoINdId [ejoL sainuan julor | jo sennepy LEN salrelpisqns | Japun sasidiaiug aweN sJte|noled | 'oN'S

117



dnNSdL AP
Building lifestyles since 1967

Annual Report
2012-13

000 000 panwi ayeAld saiuadold Jaqied
200 200 panwi ayeAlld suononiisuo) weyq efeig
920 92'0 panwi ayenld sayeis [eay buissalg
000 000 palwi 81eAlld uodelu| Biwnyg
000 000 paywi] sio)eay Alopipuag
100 T00 pajwWIT ayeAld yosreyu| uedueg
T0°S T0'S panwi ayeAld sloyeay buelfeg
100 T00 pajwi ayeAld saiuadold yreuupeg
TL°€9 T.°€9 palwWIT 81eAld WNIUIWOPUOD ueqin [esuy
000 000 S3UWOH 3|qepioyy |dV [esuy
200 200 pajwi Jlamod |dv [esuvy
T00 100 pa)WIT WNUIWOPUOD [esuy
920 920 panwi siadojana@ ainoniiselu| uegin-fesuy
100 100 paywI uodelu| snoidsny
62°2€S 62°2€S panwi siadojaaaq z3s |INbeas jesuy
12'802' 12'802'2 panwi areAlld ainoniselu] yereyd [esuy
99°/8 99°/8 pajwI areAld diysumoy [eniN [esuy
6T°EES 6T'€ES pajwi] z3s Buusauibul sinojod [esuy
99'seT'E 99'GET'E pajwI a1nonnsesu| |dy [esuy
100 100 palwi] seyeIsy [eay peqey
00°'S62 00'562 panwi ayeAld syoaloideljul eAepouny
000 000 paNwi aeAlld sayeisy [eay apnidy
6,02 6°,02 panwi ayenld sanladolid feys eudy
pajwWI 8reAud
000 000 sladojanaq diysumoy uegin fesuy
120 120 paywi siadojaaag diysumoy [esuy
18117 18211 panwi areAlld s|a10gn|D % saliesay ] [esuy
G20 SZ'0 panwi (z3s)sonpoidyniy fesuy
9€'1E 9g'1¢e panwi syred ® AID 1| [esuy
120 120 panwi siadojana@ ainoniisesu| [esuy
jerale) G20 paywi sonsibo |4V [esuy
ozve ozve panwi ayeAlld AufendsoH aauaiquiy
12eL 12°€L panwi ayealld saadolid luemeyg equiy
jerale) jerale) palwi areAlld siojesy epueuxe|y
jerale) 520 palwI 8leAlld Sio)eay al8yisay
S00 500 pajwi ayeAld seiadold Xa1ndoy 0} UBAIS) S9ouUeApY T
25°'9¢26'8T le1oL
00°SS 00°SS |lesuy [e1eays ‘sIN
panwi areAld
00'S 00'S suononiisuo) 7% BuisnoH JIYNS
L0'YS 10'vYS panwi uawabeue saniioe el
0S°0T 0S°0T paNwi aleAlld ||lompling llemseles
panwi areAld
29°196 29'196 S9IINIBS UOIOWOId IXe|A awlid
panwi areAld
S0'6ST GO0'6ST sjue)Nsuo) 7 samladolid aulm maN
pajwi syeAlld
18°TT 18°TT S92IAIBS [eloURUIH 79 JuBWISAAU| BuelneN
aouanjjul
|jauuosiad jpuuosiad juedliubis
2702 ‘TE Yyosew juawabeuep Aa) | uswabeuen /10J1U0D UOWWOD
JeaA Sholnaid [ejoL S2INJUSA Julor | JO SaAleRY LEN] Japun sasudisiug aweN sle|noijed |'ON'S

118



dnNSdL AP
Building lifestyles since 1967

Annual Report
2012-13

000 000 "P¥1 "WAd pling ouyday rebeid
100 T00 panwiI areAlld aremjos eze|d
000 000 panwi uodeyu| yereyd
8T0 8T0 palwi] aleAlld Sioleay elebeiN
100 100 pajwWI 8eAld yoalesu| Aindisin
000 000 panwi aimoniselu| aall IpaN
100 100 panwi] sioieay Jeppebniy
100 100 pajwi ainonaselu| remieiy
100 100 panwi siojeay wequniny
100 100 panwi uoap|ing ejidey
000 000 panwi aleAlld siojeay eiey
100 100 pajwi] aleAlld salels3 [eay edey
920 920 pajwiy syeAlld ydaipling enex
100 100 panwi areAlld saiadold eyey
120 120 panwi diysumoy Jandng
100 100 pajnwiy |empjing olapul
[4A] 220 panwi a1eAlld siadojaaag weareys|
000 000 panwi areAlld yoaresu| obipul
10T 10T palwI 81eAlld uodpjing uod|
100 100 pajwi] seyels3 [eay edeleH
0c’o 0co pajwWIT 81eALd YdaIp|ing asty YBIH
000 000 panwi ayeald samadold rexueys el
000 000 panwi] ayeAlld Sloleay lneo
100 T00 panwi] uodeyu| Axere
£€8°0¢T £8°0CT panwiydeoui4 S 9
000 000 pajwWI] 8eAld saleis3 [eay Aluialg
G20 G20 panwi areAlld sloljeay snoloeal3
120 120 panwi a1eAld siadojaasq puejodg
120 120 panwi a1eAlld siadojaag pue aseqodg
86'002'€ 86°002'€ pajwi siemMoL 1yjea
100 100 pajwi yosrelu| usoag
920 920 panwi aleAlld yosawp|ing ebing
100 T00 panwi] areAlld sioleay 189a10sig
00'S 00'S panwi areAld siojeay eyg
000 000 panwi aleAlld siojeay snolodag
100 T00 panwi siojeay umieq
100 100 panwi siadojAaq euu| aAiealD)
100 100 panwi] saniadoid esuio)
100 100 pawiIT SUoONAISU0D BAIS8Y0D
g0 G20 panwi a1eAld saadoid opelojod
0c'00v 0c'oor ISnIL d|qenreyd Alfuelyd
200 200 paNwi a1eAlld Sluswisanu| AllueliyD
78’8 8’8 panwi areAld yoaslelju| onewsueyd
000 panwi a1eAlld saiadold remysiine elpueyd
00'S panwi] areAlld saiuadold ipueyd
200 panwi areAlld sailadold Leypensieyd
900 pawwiT areAlld anjo fexded
T€'€8 palwi] S1eAld Sio)eay uoAue)
|auuosiad jpuuosiad juediubis
2702 ‘TE youew Juawebeuep Aoy | Juswabeuen /10J1U0D UOWWOD
Je3A SholnaId [e10L S8INUSA Julor | JO SaAleRY LN salelpisqns Japun sasudiaiug aweN sie|nolued |'ON'S

119



o
<
—d
mn
L
=
mn

N~
©
D
-
Q
o
£
%)
[
°
>
=
)
Q
=
o
=
o
=
[a1]

Annual Report
2012-13

1eak ayy
SL2Y SL2Zy pajwi] a1eAlld uodpjing eyse|lyqy Buunp 01 yoeg UsNLM
26°00% - - palwWI 81eAlId a1noniiseiu| Yefeyd [esuy /paisnlpy saoueApy ST
16°GC zeT0Y [eloL pouad
ceToY ceToY panwi syled % AuD 1| [esuy ay) buunp Auedwod
16°GC - - paywi] arenld diysumol sewpue esuy Aq preday ueo 2
LT'SL9'E 88'¢8 lerol
GL9TY - uonepuno4 [esuy IYysns
989 88'¢C8 88'Z8 pajwI 8eAlld S|910H AINgisap
€5°/€2'€ - panwi ainjonnseyu| |dy [esuy 1eak ayy
€0Vt - pajuwi] siled ® AID 1| fesuy Buunp uanib ueo T
- 96'720'€T eloL
paywWI 8¥eAld sqniO % AufendsoH Aesin
197 19t JO 1uNn v -qnjo A13unod % umol ajdep ayL
Vi R44 92y panwi ayenlld sanadold HjoueA
S8'L S8 paNWIT aleAlld Slojeay epuniyesn
000 000 paliwI 81eAlld Slo)[eay eiypunsep
€6'6T €6'6T pajwi ayeald sanio 7 AlendsoH Aesin
000 000 paNWIT aleAlld yoaip|ing euesedn
100 100 pajwi] aeAlld sloyeay Aunbign
paywiy syeAld
€00 €00 syenun) |4y [esuy-siapiing Wan
100 100 pajwi] sio)jeay laspbel
100 L00 pajwi ayeAld siosloidelu apjuimy
92°'99% 92'991 uolepuno4 [esuy [Iysns
100 100 panwi] uodelu| yeAeuAlypis
100 100 paywi sio)esy reiyoys
900 900 pajwi] areAlld ydaleay apueds
60°TT 60'TT penwir seyeis3 [eay ebuis
100 100 paNwI 8eAlld sarelsT [eay 21uads
920 9z'0 paNWIT aleAlld ydaip|ing weures
100 100 paNWIT aleAlld SIojeay WeNoAleS
100 100 pajywi] aleAlld Salelossy felues
19'1¢26 19'126 panwi ayeAlld sloyeay yuinds
9T°8€C 91'8€2 panwi areAlld salelsy [eay eAbeygnes
paywiy syeAld
k14 ¥5'Gt Auedwod uononnsuo) ueysreq elelunies
Se'se ge'Ge paNWIT aleAlld Slojeay eleAles
10's€ 10°GE paNWIT S1eAlld S[910H redwes
oT'0 0T’0 panwi aenlld sloyeay beleideipny
1.0 1.0 palwI 81eAld yoalelul moquiey
100 100 pajwi] saniadoid euney
000 000 panwi Ajeay esipered
S¢0 SzZ'0 paNwWIr 8¥eAld yoaipling Iy
2ouanjul
|]auuosiad |]auuosiad jueoniubis
2702 ‘1€ ysJew juswabeue Aoy | Juswabeuepy /|0J3UOD UOWIWOD
Jeaj snolnaid lejoL salmuana julor | jo seAneRy Koy salrelpisqns Japun sasudiaiug aweN sse|noiued | 'oN'S|

120



o
<
—d
mn
L
=
mn

N~
©
D
-
Q
o
£
%)
[
°
>
=
)
Q
=
o
=
o
=
[a1]

Annual Report
2012-13

00's 00'S palwi S1eAlld ydasrelu| dnewsueyd
§1'295'C §1'295'C G/'295'2 panwi z3s Buusauibug sINojoD [esuy
16'22€'ST 16°22€'ST 16'22€'ST panwi aimoniseyu| |dy [esuy
- sze sze pajiWI SBWOH 3|qepIoyY IdY [esuy
Z8'6T Z8'6T 28'6T panwi siamoy 1yiea
G8'692'G 65'69.'6 65°69.'6 payuwi aimoinnselu| sdiysumoy [esuy
9G'850'GT €1°298'6T €1'298'6T panwi speloid 73S [esuy
00'€SS'T 00'€SS'T 00'€SS'T paywi syied ® AuD 11 [esuy
0S'vve'e 0S'vve'e 0S'vve'e paywi sdiysumoy yoal-IH [esuy
- S22 sze pajwr Jamod |V [esuy
00'S¢e 00'S¢e 00'S¢e panwi SleAld sareisg XeN usal
00°0S 00°0S 00°0S panwi siadojaaaq z3s (INbeas fesuy
0§'s¢ 0§'s¢ 05§'s¢ payuwi areAld diysumoy ey [esuy
0S0 0SS0 0s0 panwi arenlld abueay snio fesuy
00°00T 00°00T 00°00T payuwi arenlld diysumoy lewpue esuy
paywI] areAld €T0Z ‘TE Yaren
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S10RIU0D |dVY[esuy-siap|ing NN uo se Buipueisino
pue spew SjuaW)SanU| IT
26'/8S'TT TE'¥88'E |eloL
9/°/80'T - uoiepunoS [esuy [IYsns
85°€9 v IrT It paywi ayeAld sjaloH Aingisam €T0Z ‘T€ YU
LTBET'Y S8 /EL'E S8'/EL'E paywi syied ® Al L [esuy o se Buipueisino
ov'L62'9 - - pauwi arenlld diysumol lewpue esuy pue uanib ueo 9T
8'86% 18'Sve leyol
6T°0C 00'6eT 00'SeT panwI] SleAld 91eis3 Xe\ usalo
00’ - - pajwWI aeAlld sio)eay yiuinds
06°€Y 90°€9 90°€9 pajwi SeAlld Sio)eay Jsswez
€50 - - palwi S1eAlld Siole|ay elepunsep
00°ST 00°ST panwi Juswabeuey sareisy Jeis
G8'0 - - panwi areAld yoaalp|ing weures
GE0 - - pajWI aeAlld Saleloossy leiues
0S'0 - - paywI aleAld S[910H edwes
pajwI 8renud
9C'T - - sanladold Jfemysiiney eipueyd
oge - - palwi S1eAlld SalelsT [eay ede)y
82¢C - - panwiT ayenlld samadold ejjex
2L0 - - panwi areAlld yoalp|ing eaey
6E°6 - - palwi S1eAlld uod|ing uod|
250 - - paywi areAlld siadojanag weareys|
€60 - - pajwi si8ziuojo) weypleH
660 - - palwi SleAlld SI0)eay Snoloedlyq
150 - - payuwi areAlld siadojaaag pue 093
990 - - panwi arealld siadojaaaq pue aseg 093
890 - - palwi] aleAlld Sio)eay eyd
Lee - - panwi ayeAlld uswisanu| AssluelyD
LSV - - pajwiT aYeAlld sloyeay bueileg
250 - - pajwI ajeAlld uononisuo) weyq elelg
aouanjul
Jouuosiad Jouuosiad juealyiubis
2702 ‘TE youew 1Juswabeuep Aoy |uswebeuep /1011U0D UOWWOD
IesA sholnaid [eloL sainuaA julor | Jo saAnelsy LEN| salrelpisqns Japun sasudiaiug sweN sie|noiued |'oN'S

121



o
<
—d
mn
L
=
mn

N~
©
D
-
Q
o
£
%)
[
°
>
=
)
Q
=
o
=
o
=
[a1]

Annual Report
2012-13

TLETT - panwi ayealild sqnio @ AlfendsoH Aesin
ST ST lesuy yedaaq IN
29 PASK:] PASK:] Iexsoyry eued|y SIp
5°6¢ 6T°ST 6T°ST |lesuy eqysnuy ‘s
cLee SS'TT SS'TT [esuy ysnAy I\
9€¢CL ZT'e9 2T'e9 ®vIYIN7 BURYIIY SIN
VLEVT ET'Y ET'Y lesuy [e19ays ‘sIA
GL'GY Se'8y SE'8Y [esuy wnsny (SIN)1a
699 699 repuic Kelip IN
225y or'¥0T or'¥0T |esuy Aeueld “IN €T0Z ‘TE Y2Ie uo
€LC €LC lesuy |Iysns IN SE 9|eAladay apell ze
€1°086'C le1oL
05'28S'T 05'25S'T 1snuL s|qeiteyd Alfueayd
00'STT 00'STT pawWI 8YeAlld S82IAI8S UONOWOId IXeN swlid
S0'S S0'S |esuy eqysnuy ‘s
€L'6 €L'6 lesuy ysnAy IN
60°0T 60°0T lesuy [e19ays ‘SsIA
geee geee [esuy wnsny “SIp
00°0ST 00°0ST lepuic Kelip IN
82°899 82'899 [esuy |Iysns IN pouad ayy Buunp
v8'LEY v8'LEY |seuy Aeueld IN panIaday SaouRAPY 12
08'86% lexol
TLETT TLETT pajwir ayealid sqniD @ AlfendsoH Aesin
€0 €0 pajwi aleAlld yosieay piydio
08'T 08'T palwWi 8YeAlld S82IAI8S UONOWOId IXeN swlid
elsn774 9§ vve uoliepunoS [esuy [Iysns
GeCT gecT [epuit [IUYIN IN
LT'T LT'T lepuir eyxay ‘sIA
76'T v6'T Jewiny| ewasas "SI\
200 200 ®vIYIN BURYILY ‘SIN
200 200 [esuy ysnAy N
- - [esuy [e199ys ‘sIN S92INIBS/PANO|e HUN
68'2¢T 68'2¢T rfepuir Kelip IN 'JSe PaAIadal Junowy 0z
€2°CLT lexol
99°/8 99°/8 paywi areAld diysumoy e [esuy
€ecT £e2T panwi 8leAld S9OIAISS UOIOWOold IXeN awld
L6V 16V ®vIYIN BURYILY ‘SIN
sze see Iexsoy eued)y "SIN
€0'T €0'T lesuy [e19ays ‘SIA
GS'T GS'T [esuy wnsny “SIp
98'S 98'S [esuy Iysns IN S99IAIBS/PaNo|e Jun
6899 68'9S |seuy Aeueld I\ | ‘1sBe pasrel Juswijeisu) 6T
pouad ayy Buunp Buiyg
- ¥G'99L'Y je1ol | isbe siapinoid 921MI8S
29'892¢ ¥5'99/.'% ¥599.'y panwi ainoniseyu| |dy [esuy 0) 3|qeked unowy 8T
50'8.2'Sy T2'629'7S |eloL
99'000'2 99'000'2 99'000'2 palwWI areAlld aimonaselu| Yeeyd [esuy
00'S 00'S 00'S paywi uswabeuey Ajioe Jeis
- [SYAVAS [V panwi Juswabeuey sareisy Jeis
aouanjjul
|auuosiad |ouuosiad esyiubis
2702 ‘TE youew Juawebeuen Aoy |1uswebeuen /10J1U0D UOWWOD
JB9A SNOINSId [e10L S24njusA julor  |jo saAnelsy LEN sallelpisqns Japun sasudiaiug sweN sse|noied |ON'S

122



o
<
—d
mn
L
=
mn

N~
©
D
-
Q
o
£
%)
[
°
>
=
)
Q
=
o
=
o
=
[a1]

Annual Report
2012-13

T€0 oT'o0 lelol
1€0 0oT'0 0oT'0 panwi ainjonaseyu| % diysumoy [esuy| pPanIBday puspiAlg 92
09'99¢ reiol
S0°0 panwi sysloid eyu| Jadeids S
99'8 |esuy ejysnuy ‘s
G6°L lesuy ysnAy J|
€9'T¢C |esuy [e18ays SIA
G.'8¢ lesuy wnsny (SIN)1a
1S°LL |esuy Aeueld I
79'98 |esuy [Iysns I\
LV'8 panwi ayeAlld suonanssuo) %» BuisnoH Jyns
9¥'0 panwi aleAld sareisg ® siamoj 1yjleg
66'6 panwi areAlld juswabeue [N IXe|\ awlid;
6L°€ pFHWIT 8YeAlld sjueynsuo) % saiuadoid aul maN!
00'9¢ panwi] areAlld saiadold luemeyg equy|
61°8¢E panwi ayenlld saadold feys eudy
G5'8¢E palwWI 8eAlld SluswisaAu| AlfueayD)| pred puspiaig (T4
¥1'89T'C 0S'EV6'S lelol
05'28S'T 05'2SS'T ISNIL d|qenreyd Alfuelyd
00'STT 00'STT panwi arealld Juswabeuep ey IXe|\ awid
ogct 0ecT [epuIr [IYAIN A
660 660 epuir eyxay "SI
v6'T 76'T Jewny| ewaas "SIN!
6¥'2ST WA WA |esuy ejysnuy ‘s
S9'T - lesuy yedaaq N
00°¢T 00°¢T 007¢T lesuy [edoo |
6¥'¢ST 0G°T9T 05191 [esuy YsnAy JN
€Te €Te €Te Jexsolry eued|y SIN
§6'67S 11'829 T1°829 |esuy [e18ays "SI
6L°GEE 88901 88901 lesuy wnsnyj (SIN)1a
68'0TT'T 68'0TT'T repuir Aelip IN £T0Z ‘TE Yorey
G9'Cee 67°0LL 67°0LL |esuy Aeueld JIN! uo se Buipueisino
66°'829 ¥2'TI0'T ¥Z'TI0'T [esuy [Iysns JN|  pue paAladal aduBApY 2
28'6€C'€E 9€'266'CY |eloL
8.°00¢C - panwi areAlld s)enuod |dy [esuy siepling N3N
00'000'S 00'000'S ISNIL d|qepreyd Alfueliyd
L¥7'0L€'C L¥'0LE'2 panwi ainjonaselu] % a1 abpamou
00°00S'C GGEVS'E GSEVS'E paywI areAld diysumoy eIy [esuy|
00'0€2'TT €5'G88'ST €5'G88'ST pajwi simonuselul |dv [esuy
88'798'0T zeeelL's zeeel's paywI aimoinaseyul sdiysumol [esuy|
S2'0.8'L 85'288'9 85'288'9 paywIT sdiysumoL yaal-IH [esuy €T0Z ‘TE Yarey
2ce0TS ce01s ce01s panwi arealld diysumol yrewpueT [esuy| uo se uanib
6599 6599 6599 panwi aleAlld sareisg Xe|\ usaio)| [elale||oD % sasjuesens ford
98°0LL 96°00¥ |eloL
99°/8 99°/8 panwi a1eAlld diysumol [eniN [esuy|
GE'8T 00'8T 00'8T panwi areAlld yosieay piyalo;
9S'vve - uolepuNoOS [esuy |Iysns
89'8T TT'6C 1762 panwi areAlld juswabeue el IXe|\ awlid;
EEIERIT]
|auuosiad jpuuosiad juediubis
2702 ‘TE youew Juawebeuep Aoy | uswabeuen /10J1U0D UOWWOD
Je3A SholnaId [e1oL sainjusA julor | Jo saAnesy LEN Japun sasidisiug sweN siejnaiied | 'oN's|

123



dnNSdLlL API
Building lifestyles since 1967

Annual Report
2012-13

0o10%

(s1uno29y % adueuld) Juapisald
1I9VLSNY 11TV

1010011 Buibeue ior
dVIANNM TINV

030 %

Are1a10as Auedwod dnoig
(sireyy arelodio)) uapisald 392IA
NON3IN HS3INS

1010211 Buibeue B
uewreyd aIA

preog ay) JoO Jeyaq uo pue 1o

TVSNV AVNVYHd

TVSNV 1IHSNS

IYy|aa MmN :89e|d
€10z ‘AeN Y12z - erea

10668 ‘ON diysiaquiasiy
Jauped
NVISTNL "M NNYV

ueuwureyd
S1UBIUNO0D22Y palaleyd
00 ® VIHAN IdVHLOM 'S'S 104
alep uaAa Jo uodal Jad sy

‘sainbiy

S.Jeak uaund yum ajqesedwod wayl ayew 0} ‘Aressadau palapisuod Janaiaym pabuelreal ; padnoibal usaq aney sainbly Jjeak snoinaid ¥
"91ep 199Ys doueeq Je se ainsodxa Aouauind ubiaio) Aue aney 1ou saop Auedwod ayl '9f

ov'eev’e G/.09V € 10l POAISJSY SOJINIBS
ov'zey's S2'09%'E S/097'€ panwi aimoniseyul |dV [esuy | 10eHU0D UORINASUOD €€
- 26T leyol
paywi areAlld sqn| % AlfendsoH SEINERETRSELIVEN
26T 26T Aes)N JO Nun v -qnjd Aunod 7 umo} ajdey ayL AurendsoH 7 Buipoo4 z
5929 - leloL palapauay sa9IAIBS
5929 - uoiepunoS [esuy [Iysns | -1oenuod uondNIsuo) 1€
T0'8LY'TT leloL 19SSy ainjoniseyu|
T0'8LY'TT pajwi ainonselu| |dv [esuy 10 Jajsuel] o€
G629 00'L leyol
G2'9 00, 002 pajwWI arenlld Juswabeuely |[elN IXe|y awld w0l 994 8sual 62
8T'GTV'C G6'0€S le1oL
LV'6L - panwi arealld yoayeay piyaslo
05667 - panwi arealld sqni % AlfendsoH Aesin
r'ive - panwi areAlld juawabeue BN IXe|\ awlid
9/'652'T - uoiepuNnoS [esuy [IYsns
9€°9¢ 9€°9¢ rewny| eAues ‘sp\
ceee - Jewiny| ewasas "SIN
€0'T0T - ®'IYIN BURYILY ‘SIN
veTY - |lesuy ejysnuy ‘s
£6°01 - [esuy ysnAy IN
68°L5¢ 1562 15°6¢ [esuy wnsny ‘sIn
- 65°¢Cy 69¢ey |lesuy Aeueld “IN
7S’ T9 ey ta&ad lesuy Iysns In sie|d Jo afes 8z
2S'T90'T 00875 lejoL
00'ST GT'0TT GT'OTT panwi 8leAld WNIUIWOPUOD uedln [esuy
ve'Ly 6Ty (44 panwi ainjoiniseyul sdiysumol [esuy
G8°L02 z8'zee z28¢cee paywi diysumol yaa) IH [esuy
88'ZST €¥7'89T €¥7'89T panwi ayenlld abuejay snio fesuy awoou|
GG'8€9 - paywi arenlld diysumol sewpue esuy KireAoy/aa) moy mouy 12
aousnjjul
|auuosiad Jouuosiad juesyiubis
2702 ‘TE yousew juawebeuep Aoy |1uswabeuen /10J1U0D UOWWOD
JeaA Sholnaid [ejoL S2INJUSA Julor |0 SaAneRy LEN] salelpisqns Japun sasudisiug aweN slejnoied |ON'S

124



Annual Report
2012?13

Building lifestyles since 1967

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ANSAL PROPERTIES &
INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES & JOINT VENTURES

To the Board of Directors of Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Financial Statements of Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Limited
(‘the Company’), and its subsidiaries and joint ventures (‘the Group’) which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as
at March 31, 2013, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended and Notes to Financial Statements comprising of a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Accounting Standards referred to
in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (‘the Act’). This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal controls relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Basis for Qualified Opinion

a) The Company has not considered for the estimated borrowing costs to be incurred in future in general for determining
the project revenues, project inventory and debtors. According to the management the amount of these items
cannot be determined at this stage, and therefore, we are unable to comment on the consequential impact thereof
on the carrying value of project inventory, revenue recognition and outstanding debtors and other adjustments that
may be necessitated on this account in the financial statements.

b) The Company had, during the year ended March 31, 2010, changed its accounting policy in respect of accounting
for certain costs in the nature of administration and selling costs by charging them off to Statement of Profit & Loss
against the earlier policy of treating them as part of project cost for determining project inventory, revenue and
debtors. Expenditure of such nature incurred in earlier years and considered as part of project inventories under
Projects/ Contract work in progress upto March 31, 2009 has been carried forward as such. Such amount has not
been determined by the management in view of the practical difficulties involved, as explained. In the absence of
availability of these amounts relating to the period upto March 31, 2009, we are unable to comment on the impact
thereof on the carrying value of project inventories, revenue recognition and outstanding debtors and other
adjustments that may be required in the financial statements.
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Other Matters

Financial statements of one subsidiary company have been audited by us in which share of profit of the Group is Rs.
66.33 lacs.

We did not audit the financial statements of seven subsidiaries and four joint ventures whose financial statements reflect
total assets of Rs. 216195.75 lacs as at March 31, 2013, total revenues of Rs.18161.98 lacs and total cash flows of Rs.
927.81 lacs for the year then ended. These financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have
been furnished to us, and our opinion, in so far as it relates to the amounts included in respect of these subsidiaries and
joint ventures, is based solely on the report of the other auditors.

In respect of one joint venture company, whose consolidated financial statements reflect total assets of Rs 72162.00 lacs
as at March 31, 2013 and total revenues of Rs. 5980.63 lacs for the year then ended, the consolidated financial
statements have been drawn up from the management certified financial statements and have not been audited by their
auditors. However, standalone financial statements of this joint venture reflecting total assets & revenues of Rs 39332.23
lacs & Rs 4297.41 lacs respectively have been audited by their auditors. Our opinion is based on the report of the
auditors submitted to us.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and based on the
consideration of the reports of other auditors on the separate financial statements and other financial information of
subsidiaries and joint ventures as noted above, except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph, the Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a) In case of Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the Consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2013;

b) In case of Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the result of operations of the Group for the year ended on
that date; and

c) In case of Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the group for the year ended on that date.
Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to :

i.  Note No. 32 wherein the Company has claimed exemption of Rs. 3447.91 lacs upto March 31, 2013 under section
80 IA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 being tax profits arising out of sale of Industrial Park units, pending the notification
of the same by Central Board of Direct Taxes. Further the company has taken opinion from a senior counsel that its
application satisfies all the conditions specified in the said Scheme of Industrial Park. We have relied on management
contention. However, no exemption is claimed during the current year as there are no sales of industrial park units.

ii.  Note No. 33 where in the Company is carrying project inventory of Rs. 18718.98 lacs for one of its Group Housing
projects. The company had applied to the Authority for developing the project on the basis of revised Scheme
announced by the Authority for which approval has been received envisaging developing the project on a smaller
piece of land equivalent to the amount paid and surrender balance project land subject to certain conditions. Pending
final decision of the Authority in the matter, the management is of the view that there is no impairment in the value
of land/ project and we have relied on management contention.

However, our opinion is not qualified in respect of above matters.
For S.S.KOTHARI MEHTA & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN — 000756N

ARUN K.TULSIAN
Partner
Membership No. 89907
Date: 27th May, 2013
Place: New Delhi
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2013

(Rs. in lacs)
Notes As at As at
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
a. Share Capital 2 7,870.24 7,870.24
b. Reserves and Surplus 3 154,578.35 162,448.59 156,674.58 164,544.82
2. MINORITY INTEREST 16,539.95 13,660.28
3. NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
a. Long-Term Borrowings 4 62,418.91 66,468.78
b. Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 1.45 280.41
c. Other Long Term Liabilities 6 6,836.34 4,670.39
d. Long Term Provisions 7 1,783.86 71,040.56 1,647.54 73,067.12
4. CURRENT LIABILITIES
a. Short-Term Borrowings 8 30,538.20 32,718.94
b. Trade Payables 9 80,062.11 77,957.90
c. Other Current Liabilities 10 320,411.39 256,239.10
d. Short-Term Provisions 7 699.28 431,710.98 631.66 367,547.60
681,740.08 618,819.82
ASSETS
5. NON-CURRENT ASSETS
a. Fixed Assets
i. Tangible Assets 11 19,456.19 12,781.44
ii. Intangible Assets 170.17 145.67
iii. Capital Work-in-Progress 21,624.15 19,663.71
b. Goodwill on Consolidation 6,934.58 5,367.95
c. Non-current Investments 12 3,820.93 3,821.18
d. Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 5 - -
e. Long Term Loans & Advances 13 51,813.56 49,339.69
f.  Other Non-Current Assets 14 6,030.14 109,849.72 8,008.49 99,128.13
6. CURRENT ASSETS
a. Current Investments 15 1,073.52 -
b. Inventories 16 383,211.01 342,139.15
c. Trade Receivables 17 58,331.53 41,869.55
d. Cash and Cash Equivalents 18 8,357.10 7,618.04
e. Short-Term Loans and Advances 13 91,707.19 90,655.95
f.  Other Current Assets 19 29,210.01 37,409.00
571,890.36 519,691.69
681,740.08 618,819.82
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
Accompanying Notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For S.S. KOTHARI MEHTA & Co.
Chartered Accountants SUSHIL ANSAL PRANAV ANSAL ANIL KUMAR
Chairman Vice Chairman Joint Managing Director
& Managing Director & CEO
ARUN K. TULSIAN
Partner SURESH MENON LALIT RUSTAGI
Membership No. 89907 Vice President (Corporate Affairs) President (Finance & Accounts)
& Group Company Secretary & CFO

Date : 27th May, 2013
Place: New Delhi
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STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

For the year ended

(Rs. in lacs)

For the year ended

Notes March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
1. INCOME
a. Revenue from Operations 20 123,187.88 115,995.22
b. Other Income 21 911.18 1,251.12
Total Revenue 124,099.06 117,246.34
2. EXPENSES
a. (Increase)/Decrease in Stock in Trade 22 (257.67) 1,891.74
b. Cost of Construction 23 88,341.97 82,038.00
c. Employee Benefit Expense 24 5,643.78 5,195.52
d. Finance Cost 25 7,216.85 9,024.48
e. Depreciation & Amortization Expense 26 1,381.68 1,079.44
f. Other Expenses 27 18,684.92 16,530.52
Total Expenses 121,011.53 115,759.70
3. Profit before tax 3,087.53 1,486.64
4. Tax expense:
i. Current tax 2,890.26 1,694.01
ii. Deferred tax (278.96) 71.37
iii. Income tax pertaining to earlier years (55.93) (770.73)
2,555.37 994.65
5. Profit for the year from operations before minority interest 532.16 491.99
6. Adjustment on Consolidation - (14.19)
7. Minority Interest 56.40 (4.26)
8. Profit/(Loss) for the year 475.76 510.44
Earning per equity share:(Nominal value of Share Rs.5)
(Refer Note No0.42)
i. Basic 0.30 0.32
ii. Diluted 0.30 0.32
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
Accompanying Notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per report of even date For and on

For S.S. KOTHARI MEHTA & Co.

Chartered Accountants

ARUN K. TULSIAN

Partner
Membership No. 89907

Date : 27th May, 2013
Place: New Delhi

SUSHIL ANSAL
Chairman

SURESH MENON
Vice President (Corporate Affairs)
& Group Company Secretary

PRANAV ANSAL
Vice Chairman
& Managing Director

behalf of the Board

ANIL KUMAR
Joint Managing Director
& CEO

LALIT RUSTAGI
President (Finance & Accounts)
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2013

2012-13 2011-12
Rs. inlacs Rs. inlacs
A.Cash flow from Operating Activities:
Net profit before tax 3,087.53 1,486.64
Adjusted for:
i.  Depreciation 1,381.68 1,083.01
ii. Provision for Doubtful Debts 15.00 -
ii. Interest Expense 24,033.33 25,273.48
iv. InterestIncome (3,381.45) (3,435.87)
v. Amounts Written back (141.81) (527.63)
vi. Amounts written off 71.14 616.81
vii. (Profit)/Loss on sale of Long Term Investments (0.54) (3.17)
viii. Dividend Income 235.30 0.38
ix. Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 20.09 7.95
x. Profit on sale of Fixed Assets (239.48) (77.61)
- 21,993.26 - 22,937.35
Operating Profits before Working Capital Changes 25,080.79 24,423.99
Adjusted for:
i. Trade Payables & Others 69,995.25 62,939.75
ii. Inventories (41,071.85) (10,349.42)
iii. Trade and Other Receivables (8,262.98) 1,730.96
iv. Loans and Advances (1,938.63) (15,168.25)
18,721.79 39,153.04
Cash generated from Operations 43,802.58 63,577.03
Taxes Paid (2,759.90) (4,613.82)
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 41,042.68 58,963.21
B. Cash flow from Investing Activities:
i. Interestincome 290.90 679.43
ii. Divedendincome (235.30) (0.38)
ii. Sale of Fixed Assets 317.57 223.65
iv. Purchase of Fixed Assets (10,235.86) (21,386.66)
v. Sale of Investments 0.25 10.17
vi. Purchase of Investments g1,073.522 (3,700.50)
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (10,935.96) (24,174.29)
C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities:
i. Interest & Finance Charges (17,924.17) (22,065.86)
ii. Receipt/change from Share capital & Securities Premium - 1,724.38
iii. Increase in minority Interest 2,879.69 5,520.92
iv. Adjustments on Consolidation/Goodwill (4,048.26) (5,432.68)
v. Proceeds/ Repayment of Borrowings (10,588.94) (13,687.98)
vi. Dividend paid including Dividend Tax (0.11) (918.06)
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (29,681.79) (34,859.28)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 424.93 (70.36)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 13,586.56 13,656.92
Cash and cash equivalents at the closing of year* 14,011.49 13,586.56

* Includes Other Non Current Assets (Note-14)

Note:

1. Interest received from Banks on deposits is classified as Cash flow from Investing Activities.

2. The Cash flow Statement has been prepared under indirect method as per Accounting standard (AS-3) ‘Cash flow Statement'.
3. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/ rearranged wherever considered necessary.

As per report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

For S.S. KOTHARI MEHTA & Co.

Chartered Accountants SUSHIL ANSAL PRANAV ANSAL ANIL KUMAR
Chairman Vice Chairman Joint Managing Director

& Managing Director & CEO

ARUN K. TULSIAN

Partner SURESH MENON LALIT RUSTAGI

Membership No. 89907 Vice President (Corporate Affairs) President (Finance & Accounts)
& Group Company Secretary & CFO

Date : 27th May, 2013
Place: New Delhi
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NOTE-1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.

NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Ansal Properties and Infrastructure Ltd. (“APIL” or the “Company”), was incorporated in 1967. The Company’s
main business is real estate promotion and development in residential and commercial segment.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF ACCOUNTS

The Financial Statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the mandatory Accounting
Standards notified by the Central Government as per the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention, on the basis of going concern and on an accrual basis except as stated otherwise.

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the financial statements of APIL, its subsidiaries and joint ventures.
The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard
AS--21 on “Consolidated Financial Statements” and AS--27 on “Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures”,
notified by the Central Government under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

Subsidiary Companies are those in which APIL directly or indirectly, have an interest in more than one half of the
voting power or otherwise have power to exercise control over the operations. Subsidiaries are consolidated as
per Accounting Standard-21 from the date on which effective control is transferred to the Company until the date
of cessation of the parent-subsidiary relationship.

All material inter company transactions, balances and unrealized surplus and deficit on transactions between
group companies are eliminated. Separate disclosures are made of minority interest.

Investment in business entities over which the Company exercises joint control has been accounted for using
proportionate consolidation except where the control is considered to be temporary as per Accounting Standard-
27.

Minority interest in subsidiaries represents the minority shareholder’s proportionate share of net assets and the
net income of APIL's majority owned subsidiaries.

The excess of cost to the Parent Company of its investment in the subsidiary over the Parent Company’s portion
of equity of the subsidiary is recognized in the financial statements as Goodwill. The excess of Parent Company’s
portion of equity over the cost of investment as at the date of its investment is treated as Capital Reserve.

Consolidated financial statements normally include Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of
Profit and Loss, Consolidated statement of Cash Flows and Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
and explanatory statements that form an integral part thereof. The Consolidated Financial Statements are
presented, to the extent possible, in the same format and following the same accounting policies as that adopted
by the parent for its separate financial statements. However in the case of few subsidiaries, formats adopted for
preparing financial statements are different in certain respects. The financial information was regrouped to the
extent information was available with the Parent. However, accounting policies followed by one of the subsidiaries
are different from those followed by the Group in respect of the following:

Instead of 30% bench mark for revenue recognition, the revenue is recognized in stages based on percentage
of completion depending on costs incurred, total estimated costs determined by the management, physical
progress made, advances received from customers.

The Financial statements of the said subsidiaries have been consolidated as prepared by them and have not
been restated as per accounting policies followed by the parent company .

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding the book values
of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses after eliminating intra-group balances/transactions and
resulting unrealised profits in full. Financial interest in joint ventures has been accounted for under the
proportionate consolidation method.

USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles requires
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management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the
reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and
actions, actual results could differ from these estimates. Difference between the actual results and estimates are
recognized in the period in which the results are known / materialized.

E. FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase price and any cost
attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Some of the flats owned by the
Company which have been revalued are stated at revalued amounts less accumulated depreciation.

Intangible Assets are recognised on the basis of recognition criteria as set out in Accounting Standard — (AS-26)
“Intangible Assets”. Bought out softwares are recognised at cost of purchase.

F. INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued as under:-

i.  Building Materials, Stores, Spare Parts at weighted average cost

ii. Shuttering & Scaffolding Materials at depreciated cost

iii. Apartments / Houses / Shops/ Flats at lower of cost or net realization value

iv. Projects in Progress It represents land acquired for future development and

construction, and is stated at cost including the cost of land,
the related costs of acquisition, construction costs,
borrowing costs incurred to get the properties ready for their
intended use.

Cost is calculated on weighted average basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and costs required to make the sale.

G DEPRECIATION

i.  Depreciation on Plant and Machinery relating to Windmill is provided on Straight Line Method and in respect
of remaining fixed assets, on Written Down Value Method at the rates and in the manner prescribed in
Schedule —XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

i. Cost of Leasehold land is amortized over the period of lease.

iii. Assets costing up to Rs.5,000/- are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.

iv. Intangible Assets are amortized over the expected duration of benefits not exceeding ten years.
H. INVESTMENTS

Investment intended to be held for more than a year are classified as long term investments. All other investments
are classified as current investments. Current investments are stated at lower of cost and market/fair value. Long
term investments are stated at cost. Decline in value of long term investments is recognized, if considered other
than temporary.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

i The Company follows “Percentage of Completion Method” of accounting for contracts and constructed
residential, institutional and commercial properties. As per this method, the revenue is recognized in
proportion to the actual costs incurred as against the total estimated cost of the projects under execution
subject to actual cost being 30% or more of the total estimated cost.

Effective 1 April 2012, in accordance with the “Guidance Note on Accounting for Real Estate Transactions
(Revised 2012)” (Guidance note) all projects commencing on or after the said date or projects where
revenue is recognized for the first time on after the above date, construction revenue on such projects have
been recognized on percentage of completion method provided the following thresholds have been met in
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viii.

X.

addition to the existing conditions.
(@) All critical approvals necessary for the project commencement have been obtained.

(b) The expenditure incurred on construction and development cost (excluding land costs) is not less than
25% of the total estimated construction and development costs.

(c) At least 25% of the saleable project area is secured by agreements with buyers; and

(d) atleast 10% of the sale proceeds relating to agreements secured are realized at the reporting date in
respect of such contracts.

Income from know how fee is recognized as per the terms of the agreement with the recipient of know how.

The estimates relating to saleable area, sale value, estimated costs etc., are revised and updated periodically
by the management and necessary adjustments are made in the accounts in the year in which the estimates
are revised.

Indirect costs (Note no. 24, 25, 26 & 27) are treated as “Period Costs” and are charged to the Statement of
Profit & Loss in the year in which they are incurred.

Surrender of flats by buyers are valued at cost and accounted for as surrender of rights under ‘Cost of
Construction’ in the case of projects in progress and once sold, proceeds are treated as ‘Sales’.

For recognizing income and working out related cost of construction, in case of developed land, flats /
shops/ houses/ farms etc., major self contained residential township projects are divided into various schemes
such as plotted area, constructed houses and commercial area, malls etc.

Whereas all income and expenses are accounted for on accrual basis, interest on delayed payments by
customers against dues and holding charges, interest claims for delay in projects and assured returns to
customers are taken into account on realization or payment owing to practical difficulties and uncertainties
involved.

Income from Windmill is accounted for on the basis of power supplied to the Customer as per the terms of
the Power Purchase Agreement with the respective party.

Interest income on fixed deposit with banks is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the rates applicable.

Dividend income from investments is recognized when the Company’s right to receive payment is established.

ADVANCES TO SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND OTHERS FOR PURCHASE OF LAND

Advances given to subsidiary and land holding companies for acquiring land are initially classified as ‘Advances
for purchase of land’ under Loans & Advances. On obtaining the license for a land, the full cost of the land is
transferred to cost of land, an item of cost of construction, from ‘Advance against land'.

RETIREMENT AND OTHER BENEFITS

Contribution to the Provident Fund is charged to the revenue each year.

Provisions for Gratuity and leave encashment are made on the basis of actuarial valuation at the year-end
in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-15) ‘Employee Benefits’. The actuarial valuation is done as
per Projected Unit Credit Method (PUCM). Actuarial gains/ (losses) are immediately taken to Statement of
Profit & Loss in the year in which such gains or losses arise.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION / CONVERSION

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transactions. Gains
/ Losses arising due to fluctuations in the exchange rates are recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss in the
period in which they arise.

Gains / Losses on foreign exchange rate fluctuations relating to translation of monetary items at the year-end are
accounted for in the Statement of Profit & Loss.
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M. BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset are considered
as part of cost of that asset. In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-16) — “ Borrowing Costs”, a qualifying
asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. Other borrowing
costs are expensed as period costs.

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the projects are charged to the respective Project on the basis of
expenditure incurred net of customer collections.

N. TAXES ON INCOME

Income tax expense is accounted for in accordance with AS-22, “Accounting for Taxes on Income”, as stated
below:

i Provision for current tax is made based on taxable income for the year computed in accordance with
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

ii. Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the
difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of
reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

iii. Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right
exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities relate to the taxes on income levied by same governing taxation laws.

iv. Deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty of
realization. In the case of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward tax losses, deferred tax asset is
recognized, to the extent there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

0. SEGMENT POLICIES

The Company'’s reportable segments are identified based on activities/products, risk and reward structure,
organization structure and internal reporting systems.

P. ACCOUNTING FOR JOINT VENTURES

i Jointly controlled operations — The Company’s share of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are included
in the financial statements as revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities respectively.

ii. Jointly controlled entities — The Company’s investment in jointly controlled entities is reflected as investment
and accounted for in accordance with the Company’s accounting policy of Investments. (See Note No. 1(H)
above)

Q. IMPAIRMENT

At each Balance Sheet date, the management reviews the carrying amounts of fixed assets to determine whether
there is any indication that these assets suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss and necessary provisions are
made against such impairment. The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in
use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value at the
weighted average cost of capital. Reversal of impairment loss is recognized as income in the Statement of Profit
& Loss to the extent of impairment loss previously recognized.

R. LEASE
When the Company is the lessee

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased item,
are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of
Profit & Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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When the Company is the lessor

Assets subject to operating leases are included in fixed assets. Lease income is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Costs, including depreciation are recognised as an
expense in the Statement of Profit & Loss. Initial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs, etc. are
recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

S. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A provision is recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to
settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent liabilities are shown by way of note in the Notes to Accounts in respect of obligations where based on
the evidence available, their existence at the balance sheet date is considered not probable. Contingent assets
are neither recognized in the accounts nor disclosed.

T. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the
effects of all potential dilutive equity shares.

u. CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank, cash/ cheques in hand and fixed deposits with banks with
maturity period of three months or less.
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NOTE - 2
SHARE CAPITAL As at As at
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
AUTHORISED
I.  24,00,00,000 (Previous Year 24,00,00,000 ) Equity 12,000.00 12,000.00
Shares of Rs.5/- each
Il.  30,00,000 (Previous year 30,00,000) Preference 3,000.00 3,000.00
Shares of Rs.100/- each
15,000.00 15,000.00
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
15,74,04,876 (Previous Yeear 15,74,04,876 ) Equity 7,870.24 7,870.24
Shares of Rs. 5/- each fully paid up
7,870.24 7,870.24

a. Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting period

As at As at
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
No of Shares Rs. in lacs No of Shares Rs. in lacs
Balance At the beginning of the period 157,404,876 7,870.24 157,404,876 7,870.24
Movment during the year - - - -
Balance at the end of the period 157,404,876 7,870.24 157,404,876 7,870.24

b. Terms/rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs.5/- each. Each holder of Equity Shares is
entitled to one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of Equity
Shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company , after distribution of all preferential amounts. The
distribution will be in proportion to the number of Equity Shares held by the Shareholders.

c. Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, during the period of five years immediately preceeding the reporting

period i.e. March 31, 2013

1,50,07,125 lacs Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each and 5,67,50,550 lacs Equity Shares of Rs.5/-each have been issued
as Bonus Shares by capitalization of Share Premium/General Reserves during the Financial year 2005-06 and 2007-

08 repectively.

d. Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

As at As at
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Name of Shareholder No of Shares % Holding No of Shares % Holding
Mr. Sushil Ansal 13,870,669 8.81 13,994,189 8.89
Mr. Pranav Ansal 7,864,623 5.00 10,014,500 6.36
Merril Lynch Capital Market Espana S.A.S.V 10,468,895 6.65 10,696,242 6.80
Apna Ghar Properties Pvt. Limited. 8,340,764 5.30 7,637,764 4.85
Chiranjiv Investments Pvt. Limited. 9,069,015 5.76 7,500,000 4.76
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NOTE - 3 As at As at
RESERVES & SURPLUS March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Rs.in lacs Rs. in lacs

A. Capital Reserve*

Balance at the beginning of the year 182.95 179.91

Add : Adjustment on Consolidation 167.22 350.17 3.04 182.95
B. Securities Premium Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 102,572.49 100,848.11

Add: Adjustment on consolidation (1,266.12) 51.50

Less: Expenses incurred on issue of

Shares under QIP placement - -

Less: Expenses incurred on issue of Shares - 15.32

Less: Due to Change in Subsidiary Status - 101,306.37 (1,688.20) 102,572.49
C. Revaluation Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 279.40 294.11

Less: Reversed on assets sold 4.68

Less: Transferred to Statement of Profit & Loss 14.64 260.08 14.71 279.40
D. Debenture Redemption Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 205.00 2,100.00

Less: Transferred to Statement of 205.00 - 1,895.00 205.00

Profit & Loss /General reserve -
E. General Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 31,202.95 29,312.16

Add : Debenture Redemption Reserve written back 205.00 1,895.00

Add : Amount transferred from Revaluation Reserve -

on disposal of assets 4.68

Less: Adjustment on consolidation - 31,412.63 (4.21) 31,202.95
F. Surplus/(Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Balance at the beginning of the year 22,231.79 23,369.74

Add: Adjustment on consolidation (1,458.22) (1,648.28)

Add: Profit for the year 475.76 510.44

Amount available for appropriation 21,249.33 22,231.90
Less: Appropriations

a. Proposed Dividend 0.20 0.10

b. Dividend Distribution Tax 0.01 22,231.79

0.03 21,249.10

154,578.35

—————eeeee

* Includes forfeiture of warrants Rs. 160.50 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 160.50 lacs).
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NOTE- 4 (Rs. In lacs)
LONG-TERM BORROWINGS As at As at
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Non-Current Current Total Non-Current Current Total
Secured

(a) Debentures

i. 16.50% Redeemable Optionally
Convertible Debentures of Rs.100 each. - 819.66 819.66 - 819.66 819.66
(Refer Note No. a(i))

ii. 13% Redeemable Non Convertible
Debenture of Rs. 100 each. - 700.00 700.00 700.00 700.00
(Refer Note No. a(ii))

iii. 13% Redeemable Optionally Convertible
Debentures of Rs.100 each. - - - - 819.23 819.23
(Refer Note No. a(iii))

iv. 17% Secured Redeemable Optionally

Convertible Debentures of Rs. 100 each. 1,234.38 - 1,234.38 1,234.38 - 1,234.38
(Refer Note No. a(iv))
V. 20% Secured non convertible debentures  10,185.00 10,185.00

(Refer Note No. a(vi) & a(vii)
(b) Term Loans

i. Banks 20,290.53 9,640.00 29,930.53 21,962.86 10,738.20 32,701.06
ii. Banks - Vehicle Loans - 42.12 42.12 40.72 39.21 79.93
iii. Corporate Bodies -Equipment Loans 291.54 1451 306.05 1451 131.78 146.29
iv. Corporate Bodies/Financial Institutions 13,945.37 21,622.44 35,567.81 29,283.53 30,670.11 59,953.64
Sub Total 45,946.82 32,838.73  78,785.55 52,536.00 43,918.19 96,454.19

Unsecured

(a) Debentures

i. 16.50% Redeemable Optionally
Convertible Debentures of Rs. 100 each. - 375.96 375.96 - 612.64 612.64
(Refer Note No. a(i))

ii. 16% unsecured Compulsory Convertible
Debentures of Rs.100 each. 9,550.33 - 9,550.33 9,550.33 - 9,550.33
(Refer Note No. a(v))

(b) Deposits

i. From Shareholders 84.12 - 84.12 44.21 43.19 87.40
ii. From Public 6,829.76 13,166.08 19,995.84 4,338.24 6,165.05 10,503.29

Corporate Bodies 7.88 - 7.88 - - -
Sub Total 16,472.09 13,542.04 30,014.13 13,932.78 6,820.88 20,753.66
Total 62,418.91 46,380.77 108,799.68 66,468.78 50,739.07 117,207.85

Amount disclosed under the head “Other Current Liabilities” as :(Note No 10)
Current Maturities of Long-Term

Debts & Debentures - 45,680.77 45,680.77 - 47,787.54 47,787.54
Unpaid Matured Debentures - 700.00 700.00 - 2,951.53 2,951.53
Net Amount 62,418.91 - 62,418.91 66,468.78 - 66,468.78

For defaults in repayment of principal, Interest and redemption premium, Refer Note No. 34 of the financial statements.

Nature of Security and Terms of Repayment for Secured Borrowings
a. Debentures

i. 2,073,770 Debentures of face value of Rs.100 with the issue price of Rs.305 per debenture aggregating to Rs.6,325 lacs
carrying a coupon rate of 16.50% p.a, issued to HDFC Venture Trustee Company Limited on August 26,2008, were due for
redemption on February 27,2010. The redemption was subsequently extended upto October 31,2010 and upto May
31,2012. Out of total value of Debentures amounting to Rs.6,325 lacs, the Company has repaid Rs.4893 Lacs. Out of
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(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

balance outstanding Debentures of Rs.1,195.61 Lacs (Previous year Rs. 1,432.30 Lacs), Rs.819.66 lacs (Previous year
Rs. 819.66 lacs) have been classified as secured against the security of flats belonging to the Company.

700,000, Debentures of face value of Rs.100 with the issue price of Rs.100 per debenture aggregating to Rs.700 lacs
(Previous year Rs. 700 lacs) carrying a coupon rate of 13% p.a, issued to HDFC Venture Trustee Company Limited .

10,000,000 debentures of Rs.100 each aggregating to Rs.100 crores carrying coupon rate of 11.50% were issued to LIC
Mutual Fund on February 14,2008, These were restructured to be redeemed in 18 monthly instalments as per redemption
schedule therein starting from February 25,2009 with revised coupon rate of 13% p.a. and further in 8 monthly installments
as per redemption schedule therein starting from August 18,2011 with revised coupon rate of 17% p.a. The Debentures are
secured by legal mortgage of property in Gujarat and equitable mortgage by deposit of title deeds of land at Lucknow
owned by the Company. The outstanding balance due for payment as on March 31,2013 was Rs. NIL (Previous year Rs.
819.23 lacs).

24,99,609 Debentures of face value of 100 each carrying coupon rate of 17 % p. a on post tax basis, issued on August
5,2010 to ICICI Prudential Management Company . The Debentures have a moratorium period of 12 month untill which no
interest would be paid . The tenure of debentures shall be maximum of four year from the date of issue . The debentures are
secured by way of equitable mortgage on the current project land ,receivable in respect there of and the area / Building
construction thereon, first charge on the Unsold Units developed on the project land . Further equitable mortgage of
peripheral land (approx 20 acres) surrounding the project land.

1,94,90,470, 16% Compulsory Convertible Debenture (CCDs) of face Value of Rs. 100 each issued to Velford Venture
Limited , a Company organized under the laws of Cyprus . Payable on quarterly basis.

65, 20% Secured Non Convertible Debentures (NCD) of face value of Rs. 1,00,00,000.00 each issued to Grainwell Ventures
Limited. The Debentures are secured by way of (i) mortgage over land admeasuring 81.343 acres & 28.556 acres forming
part of the project property. (ii) Pledge over 6622 class A equity shares held by Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Limited &
3378 class A equity shares held by Caliber Properties Private Limited. (iii) Hypothecation over movable assets & rights of
the Company including all tangible movable fixed assets & any development rights. The debentures shall be redeemed in
accordance with Schedule VI of Debenture Subscription agreement within 7 years from the deemed date of allotment.

70, 20% Secured Non Convertible Debentures (NCD) of face value of Rs. 1,00,00,000.00 each issued to Grainwell Ventures
Limited. The Debentures are secured by way of (i) Hypothication of assets, contract receivables & monies, in accordance
with deed of hypothication. (ii) Mortgage & charge over entirety of the project land admeasuring 10.655 acres at Sector-110
Gurgaon. (iii) Pledge over all the shares & securities held by Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Limited. (iv) First & exclusive
charge on the bank account. The debentures shall be redeemed in accrondane with clause 10.4.1 of Debenture Subscription
Agreement after the expiry of a period of 400 days from the completion date but before the expiry of 84 months from the
completion date i.e. 27th September 2019.

Term Loans

The outstanding balance of Rs.55.34 lacs as on March 31,2013(Previous year Rs. 222.88 lacs), from banks/corporate
bodies against Vehicle / Equipment loans are secured by hypothecation of vehicles and equipments. The outstanding
balance as on March 31, 2013 is repayable in 19 monthly installments ranging from Rs. 0.29 lacs to Rs. 2.18 lacs.

The outstanding balance of Rs. NIL as on March 31,2013 (Previous year Rs. 715.22 lacs), out of sanctioned loan of
Rs.6,600 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property located at Jaipur, Jodhpur and
Ajmer. In addition, secured by exclusive charge on Project assets and receivables and by Personal Guarantee of two
Promoter Directors.

The outstanding balance of Rs. NIL as on March 31, 2013 (Previous year Rs. 1,200 lacs), out of sanctioned loan of Rs.
12,500 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property located at Panipat, Sonepat, Bijwasan
and Jaipur. In addition, secured by exclusive charge on Project assets and receivables and by Personal Guarantees of
two Promoter Directors.

The outstanding balance of Rs. 17,450.52 lacs as on March 31,2013 (Previous year Rs. 30,403.07 lacs), out of sanctioned
loan of Rs. 56,451.60 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property located at Lucknow,
Ansal Plaza (Khel Gaon New Delhi, Gurgaon and Greater Noida), Greater Noida, Sonepat, Badshahpur (Gurgaon). In
addition, secured by exclusive charge on Project assets and receivables and by Personal Guarantee of two Promoter
Directors. The outstanding balance as on March 31,2013 is repayable in 102 monthly/quarterly installments ranging from
Rs. 2.86 lacs to Rs.1,250 lacs.

The outstanding balance of Rs. 4,867.00 lacs as on March 31, 2013 (Previous year Rs. 9,278.39 lacs), out of sanctioned
loan of Rs. 13,000 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property located at Panipat,
Lucknow and Dadri (Uttar Pradesh) and units of Ansal Bhawan at New Delhi. In addition, secured by exclusive charge on
Project assets, receivables, Pledge of shares owned by Promoters and by Personal Guarantees of two Promoter Directors.
The outstanding balance as on March 31, 2013 is repayable in 12 monthly installments ranging from Rs.400 lacs to
Rs.466 lacs.
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The outstanding balance of Rs. 6,000 lacs as on March 31, 2013 (Previous year Rs. 6,925 lacs), out of sanctioned loan
of Rs.7,500 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property located at Lucknow. In addition,
secured by exclusive charge on three Group Housing Projects assets and receivables and by Personal Guarantees of two
Promoter Directors. The outstanding balance as on March 31, 2013 is repayable in 8 quarterly installments of Rs. 750
lacs each.

The outstanding balance of Rs. 2,800 lacs as on March 31, 2013 (Previous year Rs. 3,400 lacs), out of sanctioned loan
of Rs. 5,000 lacs is secured by way of exclusive charge on the machineries of Wind power Project located at Gujarat. In
addition, secured by exclusive charge on project receivables and documents and by Personal Guarantees of two Promoter
Directors. The outstanding balance as on March 31, 2013 is repayable in 13 quarterly installments ranging from Rs. 200
lacs to Rs. 250 lacs.

(viii) The outstanding balance of Rs. 4,100.00 lacs as on March 31, 2013 (Previous year Rs. 4,924.15 lacs), out of sanctioned

()

Q)

(i)

(xii)

loan of Rs. 5,000 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property located at Kurukshetra and
Mohali. In addition, secured by exclusive charge on Project assets and receivables and by Personal Guarantees of two
Promoter Directors. The outstanding balance as on March 31, 2013 is repayable in 8 quarterly installments ranging from
Rs. 400 lacs to Rs. 850 lacs.

The outstanding balance of Rs. 2,000.00 lacs as on March 31, 2013 (Previous year Rs. 2,500 lacs), out of sanctioned
loan of Rs. 2,500 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property located at Yamuna Nagar
and Mohali. In addition, secured by exclusive charge on Project assets and receivables and by Personal Guarantees of
two Promoter Directors. The outstanding balance as on March 31, 2013 is repayable in 8 quarterly installments ranging
from Rs. 200 lacs to Rs. 300 lacs.

The outstanding balance of Rs. 4,603.52 lacs as on March 31, 2013 (Previous year Rs. 12,097.43 lacs), out of sanctioned
loan of Rs.17,500 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property located at Agra, Sonepat
and Mohali. In addition, secured by exclusive charge on Project assets and receivables and by Personal Guarantees of
Promoter Director. The outstanding balance as on March 31, 2013 is repayable in 8 monthly installments ranging from
Rs. 550 lacs to Rs. 750 lacs.

The outstanding balance of Rs. 3,835.22 lacs as on March 31, 2012 (Previous year Rs. 4,218.75 lacs), out of sanctioned
loan of Rs.7,500 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property located at Lucknow. In
addition, secured by exclusive charge on Jaipur Phase-II Project receivables and by Personal Guarantees of two Promoter
Directors. The outstanding balance as on March 31, 2013 is repayable in 10 quarterly installments of Rs. 383.52 lacs
each.

The outstanding balance of Rs.1,500.00 lacs as on March 31, 2013 (Previous year Rs. 3,451.30 lacs), out of sanctioned
loan of Rs. 6,000 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property located at Sonepat. In
addition, secured by exclusive charge on Project receivables and assets and by Personal Guarantees of two Promoter
Directors. The outstanding balance as on March 31, 2013 is repayable in 3 quarterly installments of Rs. 500 lacs each.

(xiii) The outstanding balance of Rs.1,100.00 lacs as on March 31,2013(Previous year Rs. Nil), out of sanctioned loan of Rs.

(xiv)

(xv)

2,600 lacs is secured by way of mortgage of land admeasuring 19.79 acres situated at Sushant Golf Link City, Lucknow
alongwith proposed projects namely Jeewan Enclave and Media Enclave to be constructed on this land.The outstanding
balance as on March 31, 2013 is repayable in 10 quarterly installments of Rs. 110 lacs starting from October,2014.

The outstanding balance of Rs. 230 lacs as on March 31, 2013 (Previous year Rs. 230 lacs), out of sanctioned loan of
Rs.230 lacs is secured by lien over Fixed Deposits of the Company. The outstanding balance as on March 31, 2013 is
repayable in bullet payment of Rs.230 lacs.

The outstanding balance of Rs.11,638 lacs (Previous Year Rs. 7,474 Lacs) as on March 31, 2013 ,out of sanctioned loan
of Rs 39,340 lacs is secured by way of First charge on land, project assets , book debts and overall revenues. Further
secured by pledge of hundred percent of shareholding and Personal Guarantees of two Promoter Directors. Aggregate
amount of loans guaranteed by two Promoter Directors . It is repayable in 30 quarterly installments commencing from
September 30, 2011.

(xvi) The outstanding balance of Rs.291.54 lacs as on March 31,2013 (Previous year Rs. Nil), from banks/corporate bodies

against Vehicle / Equipment loans are secured by hypothecation of assets. Amount of Rs. 104.39 lach is payable is
payable within next 12 month.

The Interest on above term loans from banks and corporate bodies are linked to the respective Banks/ Institutions base
rates which are floating in nature. Interest rates during the year varied from 8.16% to 18.00% per annum.

c. Deposits

Deposits from Shareholder and Public carry interest rate from 11.50% to 12.50% and are repayable in one year to three years.
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NOTE - 5
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) As at Charge/ As at
March 31, 2013 (Credit) during March 31, 2012
Rs. in lacs the year Rs. in lacs
A. Deferred Tax Liabilitie
i. Impact of difference between tax depreciation and 706.24 (184.04) 890.28
depreciation/amortization charged for the financial
reporting
ii. Others 30.07 (1.32) 31.39
736.31 (185.36) 921.67

B. Deferred Tax Assets

i. Impact of expenditure charged to the statement of 462.56 (70.08) 392.48
profit and loss in the current year but allowed for tax on
payment basis

ii. Brought Forward Unabsorbed Loss 138.06 (19.54) 118.52
iii. Provision for Doubtful Debts and Advances 134.24 (3.98) 130.26
734.86 (93.60) 641.26
Net deferred tax assets 1.45 (278.96) 280.41
NOTE-6 As at As at
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
i. Trade Payables 512.44 506.22
ii. Advances from Customers 110.92 91.82
iii. Security Deposits received from Customers 4,900.48 2,759.85
iv. Advance against Project 1,312.50 1,312.50
6,836.34 4,670.39

NOTE-7 As at As at

PROVISIONS March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012

Long Term Short Term Long Term Short Term

Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs

A. Provision for Employee Benefits

i Gratuity (Refer Note No.44) 684.55 417.00 600.91 389.54
i. Leave Encashment (Refer Note No.44) 196.56 22.97 143.88 57.36
B. Other Provisions
i.  Stamp Duty 902.75 - 902.75 -
i. Proposed Dividend including

Dividend Distribution Tax - 0.23 - 0.11
iii.  Provision for Diminution in the Value of Investment - 5.62 - 5.62
iv.  Provision for Tax

(Net of advance tax paid Rs. 26,146 lacs - 253.46 - 179.03

(Previous year Rs.23,666 lacs))

1,783.86 699.28 1,647.54 631.66
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NOTE-8 As at As at
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
A Loans repayable on Demand-From Banks on
Cash Credit (Secured) 10,775.20 12,571.40
Working Capital Demand Loans 7,682.53 8,854.60
B Loan Repayable on Demand
Loans and Advances from related parties - 2,776.07
Security Deposits 636.30 377.58
Financial Institutions 8,505.15 5,376.63
Others 2,939.02 2,697.50
C Fixed Deposit From
Shareholder - -
Public - 65.16
30,538.20 32,718.94

Nature of Security

a.

The outstanding balance of Rs. 6,808.46 lacs as on March 31,2013 (Previous year Rs. 6,803.64 lacs), out of sanc-
tioned limit of Rs.6,735 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property located at Palam
Vihar, Sonepat, Panipat and Revolving Restaurant-Antriksh Bhawan of the company and one individual property. In
addition, secured by exclusive charge on Project assets and receivables and by Personal Guarantees of two Pro-
moter Directors.

The outstanding balance Rs. 3,396.65 lacs as on March 31,2013 (Previous year Rs. 5,184.93 lacs) , out of sanctioned
limit of Rs. 4,715 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property located at Panipat and
Badshahpur (Gurgaon) of the company. In addition, secured by exclusive charge on Project assets and receivables
and by Personal Guarantees of two Promoter Directors. The outstanding balance as on March 31,2013 is repayable
in 33 monthly installments ranging from Rs.100 lacs to Rs.200 lacs.

The outstanding balance Rs. 1,569.86 lacs as on March 31,2013 (Previous year Rs. 1,571.09 lacs), out of sanctioned
loan of Rs. 1,550 lacs is secured by way of first mortgage / charge on the immovable property located at Sonepat of
the company. In addition, secured by exclusive charge on Project assets and receivables of the company.

The outstanding balance of Rs. 5,694.70 lacs (Previous year Rs. 7,854.09 lacs) as on March,31 2013 is secured
against entire Magapolis project land at Dadri, Uttar Pradesh with construction thereon, both present and future, Sale
proceeds / receivable. Further secured by pledge of 54.9% equity share capital of the Ansal Hi-Tech Township Ltd. by
APIL, Parent company, corporate guarantee of Parent company, personal guarantee of Promotors. The rate of inter-
est is 15.755 p.a. repayable in quarterly installment by October 31, 2014.

The outstanding balance of Rs. 982.44 lacs (Previous year Rs. NIL) as on March,31 2013 is Secured against land of
Fairway Appartment and Sushant Square with construction theron, both present and future, sale proceeds/ receiv-
ables accuring from sold and unsold are of fairway and sushant square project, corporate guarantee of the parent
company and the personnel guarantee of the promoters along with certain other properties pledges by the parent
company. The rate of interest on Loan is 15% Per Annum. The loan is repayable in 12 equal quaterly installments
commencing from June 30, 2013.

The outstanding balance of Rs. 8,505.15 lacs (Previous year Rs. 5376.83 lacs) as on March,31 2013 is secured
against equitable mortagage of land in Sushant City Badshpur, at NH-1 Sonepat, at Megapolis Dadri, at Ansal Plaza
Greater Noida, at Megapolis project land at Dadri-Uttar Pradesh, at Ansal Plaza Gurgaon, at Ansal Plaza Andrew Ganj
New Delhi, at Palam Vihar Gurgaon, at Sushant Lok gurgaon, at Palam farms, at panipat and corporate guarantee by
APIL of 2,33,00,000 equity shares of APIL. with a condition that non dilution of equity holding without the prior ap-
proval of lender and also personal guarantee by Mr. Sushil Ansal (Director) & Mr. Pranav Ansal. 32% of sale scrip are
to be paid towards principal repayemnt in quarterly installment by December 31, 2014.

The Interest on above loans from banks are linked to the respective Banks base rates which are floating in nature.
Interest rates during the year varied from 15.50% to 16.25% per annum.
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NOTE-9 As at As at
TRADE PAYABLES March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs

Trade Payables #
80,062.11 77,957.90
80,062.11 77,957.90
# Includes due to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises(Refer Note No. 41) 232.14 12.04

(to the extent information is available with the Company)

# Include outstanding amount of Rs.510.03 Lacs against bills discounted from IDBI Bank Limited against sanctioned limit
of Rs.2500.00 lacs . This is secured primarily against accepted and Co-accepted bills of Exchange / PDC in respect of bills
drawn on the company . Further, it is collateral secured with Corporate Guarantee of Ansal Properties and Infrastructure

Limted (Holding Comapny) and Personal Guarantees of 2 promoters directors.

NOTE - 10 As at
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES March 31, 2013
Rs. in lacs
i Current Maturities of Long- Term Debt 45,680.77
ii. Interest Accrued but not due on Borrowings 1,967.24
iii. Interest Accrued and due on Borrowings 1,869.60
iv. Unpaid Matured Debentures* 700.00
V. Interest Accrued on Unpaid Debentures* 3,259.72
vi. Interest Accrued on Unpaid Matured Debentures* -
vii. Unpaid Dividend* 42.66
viii. Unpaid Matured Deposits* 117.09
ix. Interest Accrued and due on Unpaid Matured Deposits* 13.05
X.  Other Payables

a. Book Overdraft 3,928.70

b. Advances from Customers against
Flats/Shops/Houses/Plots etc. ** 251,042.57
c. Withholding and Other Taxes. 3,507.85
d. Accrued Salaries & benefits 413.97
e. Expense 894.47
f. Others 6,973.70
320,411.39

As at
March 31, 2012
Rs. in lacs
47,787.54
699.07
1,857.86
2,951.53
1,529.65
44,77
12.80
1.29

866.00

190,702.96
3,784.44
558.15
787.18
4,655.86

256,239.10

* There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to the Investor Education & Protection Fund.

** Represents advances adjustable against sale consideration of Plots/Flats/Houses net of debtors adjustable against sale

consideration of plots /Flats /House etc. and are generally not refundable.
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NOTE - 11
FIXED ASSETS
TANGIBLE ASSETS INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Land Land Office & Plant & Furniture Air Condition- Vehicle Total [Softwares - Goodwill Total Capital
Freehold (Lease Residential Machinery & Fixtures ing Plant Bought work in
Hold)  Premises Office & Air Condi- Out Progress
tioners
Cost or Valuation
At April 1, 2011 1,484.85 96.00 4,455.07 9,433.19 824.46 179.58 562.38 17,035.53 223.44 - 223.44 95.64
Additions 1,220.00 186.66 263.04 74.87 6.41 1,750.98 5.82 100.55 106.37 |27,793.78
Sales /Adjustment /Transfer - - 167.17 42.34 9.94 1.91 116.64  338.00 - - - 8,225.71
At March 31, 2012 1,484.85 96.00 5,507.90 9,577.51 1,077.56 252.54 452.15 18,448.51 229.26  100.55 329.81 |19,663.71
Additions 398.48 5,664.83 1,464.18 583.03 43.98 40.22 8,194.72 80.69 - 80.69 | 1,960.44
Sales /Adjustment /Transfer - - 114.38 15.14 10.12 - 68.73  208.37 - - - -
At March 31, 2013 1,883.33 96.00 11,058.35 11,026.55 1,650.47 296.52 423.64 26,434.86 309.95 100.55 410.50 |21,624.15
Depreciation
At April 1, 2011 - 1849 1,397.15 2,507.51 444.67 102.51 307.28 4,777.62 122.34 - 122.34 -
Charge for the year - 5.16 175.80 660.59 111.97 19.43 62.98 1,035.92 41.91 57.49 99.40 -
Sales /Adjustment /Transfer - - 30.54 20.89 5.36 1.02 88.65 146.47 - 37.60 37.60 -
At March 31, 2012 - 23.65 1554240 3,147.21 551.28 120.92 281.60 5,667.07 164.25 19.89 184.14 -
Charge for the year - 5.16 434.48 778.13 132.32 22.48 49.24 1,421.81 36.30 57.49 93.79 -
Sales /Adjustment /Transfer - - 34.34 13.55 5.58 - 56.73  110.20 - 37.60 37.60 -
At March 31, 2013 - 2881 194255 3,911.78 678.02 143.40 274.11 6,978.67 200.56 39.78  240.33 -
Net Block
At March 31, 2012 1,484.85 72.35 3,965.49 6,430.30 526.28 131.62 170.5512,781.44 65.01 80.66  145.67 |19,663.71
At March 31, 2013 1,883.33 67.19 9,115.80 7,114.76 972.45 153.12 149.53 19,456.19 109.40 60.77  170.17 |21,624.15
Note :

1. Cost of leasehold land is amortised over the period of lease i.e. 18.6 Years.

2. Additions during the year in gross block and depreciation includes Rs. 18.19 lacs and Rs. 0.36 lacs respectively, relating to Ansal Townships Infrastructure Limited Which became
subsidiary of the company with effect from Feb 11, 2013

3. Addition to capital work in progress included to Rs. 1,529.31 lacs ( previous year Rs. 924.37 lacs) finance cost capitalised during the year.

NOTE - 12
NON -CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Trade Investment (valued at Cost unless otherwise stated )

As at As at Face value As at As at
March 31,2013  March 31, 2012 of Rs. 10/- March 31,2013 March 31, 2012
Numbe of Number of each unless
Shares Shares otherwise (Rs.in Lacs) (Rs. in Lacs)
stated
(A) SHARES IN COMPANIES
Equity Shares -Unquoted :
TRADE

i Swede (India) Teletronics Limited 20,000 20,000 2.00 2.00
ii Pentagon Screw & Fastners Limited 5,000 5,000 0.50 0.50
i Televista Electronics Limited 775 775 100 3.12 3.12
iv. Ansal Housing & Estates Private Limited 100 100 1,000 1.00 1.00
\ Singa Real Estates Limited 9,500 9,500 9.60 9.60
vi  Winsum Overseas Private Limited - 2,500 - 0.25
vii  Time Square Mega City Projects Private Limited 187,500 187,500 18.75 18.75
viii  UEM Builders- Ansal API Contracts Private Limited 400,000 400,000 40.00 40.00
ix S D Buildwell Private Limited 2,600 2,600 0.26 0.26
X Pro Facilities Services Private Limited 400,000 400,000 40.00 40.00
Xi.  Star Estate Management Limited 24,750 24,750 100 37.75 37.75
xii. Ansal API Power Limited 22,500 22,500 2.25 2.25
xiii. Ansal API Affordable Homes Limited 22,500 22,500 2.25 2.25

(B) Equity shares in Subsidiary Companies - Trade
i Ansal Colours Engineering SEZ Limited* 10,200,000 10,200,000 2,562.75 2,562.75
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As at As at Face value As at As at
March 31,2013 March 31, 2012 of Rs. 10/- March 31,2013 March 31, 2012
Numbe of Number of each unless
Shares Shares otherwise (Rs.inLacs) (Rs.inLacs)
stated
(C) Equity shares in Joint Venture Companies- Trade
i Ansal Mittal Township Private Limited 255,000 255,000 25.50 25.50
ii.  Ansal Seagull SEZ Developers Limited* 500,000 500,000 50.00 50.00
iii. Ansal Phalak Infrastructure Private Limited
Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares 1 1 1,020.00 1,020.00
(D) In Partnership firm- Trade
Ansal Industrial Financial Corporation 0.20 0.20
(E) Others - Trade
HDFC Cancer Cure Fund 5.00 5.00
3,820.93 3,821.18
Cost of quoted investment E -
Market value of quoted investment - -
Cost of Unquoted investment 3,820.93 3,821.18
* Refer Note No. 37
NOTE-13
LOANS AND ADVANCES (unsecured considered good)
Non-current Current
As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012 March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
Security Deposits 707.02 223.55 5,317.05 5,246.53
B. Loans and Advances to related parties
i. Loans (Refer note No.49A & B)
Subsidiary Companies
Joint Venture Companies 1,789.16 3,251.15 - -
ii. Advances for Land
Subsidiary Companies - -
. Land Holding Companies 3,418.60 4,559.57 37,876.37 26,406.32
c. Collaborators and Others 14,307.22 29,477.36 17,303.34 32,861.95
iii. Other advances to related Parties
a. Subsidiary Companies - - - -
b. Contribution of Funds to Joint Ventures 15,640.89 7,216.24 2,682.57 1,287.42
C Others
i Advances recoverable in cash or in kind 124.96 89.86 11,542.40 4,978.33
ii. Other Loans and Advances considered good 15,825.71 4,521.96 0.06 20.15
iii. Considered Doubtful - 22.58 22.58
iv.  Provision for Doubtful Advances - - (22.58) (22.58)
v. Prepaid Expenses - - 202.73 229.42
vi. Advance to Suppliers/Contractors - - 14,847.74 18,738.17
vii. Advance to Employees - - 46.30 33.64
viii. Balances with Statutory Government Authorities - - 1,888.63 854.02
51,813.56 49,339.69 91,707.19 90,655.95
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NOTE - 14
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
As at As at
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
i.  Non-current Bank Balances (Refer Note No. 18) 5,654.39 5968.52
ii. Interest accrued on Fixed Deposits 369.37 366.22
iii. Others 6.38 1673.75
6,030.14 8,008.49
NOTE - 15
CURRENT INVESTMENTS
As at As at

Investment In Mutual Fund

March 31, 2013

March 31, 2012

i Reliance Mutual Fund 1,073.52 -
1,073.52 -
Current
NOTE - 16 As at As at
INVENTORIES March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
(As Taken, Valued and Certified by the Management) Rs.in lacs Rs. in lacs
i Building Materials, Stores & Spare Parts 8,703.43 2,657.17
ii. Flats/Shops/Houses/Farms/Developed Plots 15,222.28 14,665.70
iii. Projects/Contracts Work in Progress (Refer Note No. 23) 3,59,285.30 3,24,816.28
3,83,211.01 3,42,139.15
NOTE - 17
TRADE RECEIVABLES (Unsecured, considered good unlessotherwise stated) Current
As at As at
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Rs.in lacs Rs. in lacs
A. Outstanding for a period exceeding six months
i Considered Good 9,757.63 6,518.96
ii. Considered Doubtful 372.36 378.89
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts (372.36) (378.89)
B. Outstanding for a period less than six months
Considered Good 48,573.90 35,350.59
58,331.53 41,869.55
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NOTE - 18 Non-current Current
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012 March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
A. Cash and Cash Equivalents
i. Balance with Banks in Current Accounts * - - 6,773.99 6,037.43
ii. Cash in Hand ** - - 199.22 194.69
iii. Cheques in Hand - - 883.68 1,345.41
iv. Balance with Schedule Banks - - - -
v. In Fixed Deposit Accounts *** - - 414.25 -
- - 8,271.14 7,577.53
B. Other bank balances
i Dividend Account - - 42.66 40.51
ii. Deposits with Original Maturity - - 43.30 -
for less than 12 months
iii. Deposits with Original Maturity 751.22 319.60 - -
for more than 12 months
iv. Margin Money Deposits*** 4,903.17 5,309.48 - -
5,654.39 5,629.08 85.96 40.51
5,654 39%*** 5,629.08**** 8,357.10 7,618.04

* Includes Rs. 444.54 lacs (Previous year Rs.203.90 lacs) held towards Loan Escrow Accounts.
**Cash in hand includes imprest with staff for payment of stamp duties, registration charges etc.
*** Deposits under bank lien for issue of bank guarantees and loans taken from banks and corporate bodies.

**** Considered under non-current assets (Refer Note No. 14)

NOTE:-19
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

i. Unbilled Revenue

NOTE-20
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

A. SALES

i Sales - Real Estates

ii. Sales- Wind Mills

iii. Sale of Development Rights

B. OTHER OPERATING REVENUE

i Administration Charges

ii. Compensation/Sale of land from HUDA/others
in respect of land acquired in earlier years

iii.  Maintenance Charges

iv.  Rent Received (Gross)

V. Know-How Fees

vi.  Forfeitures

vii. Interest Received (Gross)
a. Deposits’ with Banks 462.51
b. On delayed Payment from Customers 2,624.87

viii. Other Receipts

146

For the year ended

March 31, 2013
Rs. in lacs

1,08,462.53
784.95

1,09,247.48

2,110.75
1,703.62

4,085.24
1,328.69
473.30
251.54

3,087.38
899.88

13,940.40

1,23,187.88

As at As at

March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
29,210.01 37,409.00
29,210.01 37,409.00

For the year ended
March 31, 2012
Rs. in lacs

1,01,137.69
858.51
1,209.47

1,03,205.67

1,826.52
1,480.58

3,560.94
1,405.65
529.53
245.03

445.38
2,348.16
- 2,793.54
947.76
12,789.55
1,15,995.22
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NOTE-21
OTHER INCOME

Interest Received (Gross)
a. Loans

b. On Income Tax Refund
c. Others

d. Other Receipts

ii. Prior period Income

iii.  Amounts Written Back

iv.  Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets

V. Profit on Sale of Long Term Investments
vi. Dividend on Current Investment

NOTE-22
(INCREASE)/DECREASE IN STOCK IN TRADE

i Stock at the Beginning of the Year
(Flats/Shops/Houses/Plots/Farm /
Traded Goods/others)

Add : Adjustment on Consolidation

ii. Less : Stock at Close of the Year
(Flats/Shops/Houses/Plots/Farm /
Traded Goods/others)

Add : Adjustment on Consolidation

NOTE - 23

For the year ended
March 31, 2013

Rs. in lacs
10.35 392.93
- 29.31
157.82 208.26
125.88 11.83

294.05

141.81

239.48

0.54

235.30

911.18

For the year ended
March 31, 2013

Rs. in lacs
14,665.70 16,479.53
1,128.02 15,793.72 1,205.93
15,222.28 14,665.70
829.11 16,051.39 1,128.02
(257.67)

COST OF CONSTRUCTION/PROJECTS/WORK IN PROGRESS

A. Balance at the beginning of the year

B. Incurred during the year:
i. ~ On Account of Acquisition/(elimination )
of Subsidiary Company
ii. Land
iii. Cost of Development Rights
iv. Materials Consumed
v. Salaries, Wages & Other Amenities
to Employees
vi.  Surrender of Rights
vii. Expenses through Collaborators
viii. Expenses to Contractors
ix.  External /Infrastructure
Development Charges
X.  Architects Fees
xi.  Miscellaneous Expenses
xii.  License/Scrutiny /Conversion Charges
xiii. Depreciation
Xiv. Interest on Loans

For the year ended
March 31, 2013

Rs.in lacs
3,24,816.28 3,14,048.61
14,692.30 6,875.31
17,126.86 28,148.76
2,078.26 1,295.48
9,538.03 7,337.72
2,357.77 2,165.37
5,976.06 4,314.57
4,676.50 9,260.01
31,288.84 32,802.12
18,665.82 3,596.55
2,068.02 2,237.76
3,250.02 4,064.99
2,582.59 4,420.07
3.06 3.58
15,388.55 15,563.66

4,54,508.96
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For the year ended
March 31, 2012
Rs. in lacs

642.33

527.63
77.61
3.17
0.38

1,251.12

For the year ended
March 31, 2012
Rs. in lacs

17,685.46

15,793.72
1,891.74

For the year ended
March 31, 2012
Rs.in lacs

4,36,134.56
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For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs
Less:
xv  Cost of Construction Charged to 88,341.97 82,038.00
Statement of Profit & Loss
xvi Expenditure relating to project transferred 6,881.69 17,405.18
to other centres
xvii Projects expenditure written off - 397.09
xviii Trunk Infrastructure Cost - 11,478.01
95,223.66 1,11,318.28
C. Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 3,59,285.30 3,24,816.28

NOTE-24
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

i Salaries, Wages, Allowances & Commission

ii. Contribution to Gratuity, Provident and Other Funds

iii. Staff Welfare Expenses

NOTE-25

FINANCE COST

i Interest on

a. Public Deposits
b. Debentures

c. Term Loans

d. Others

Less: Interest on borrowed funds
charged to cost of Construction
Less: Interest on borrowed funds
charged to cost of CWIP
il Bank Guarantee Commission

1,674.59
1,212.52
16,372.73
4,773.49

(15,388.55)

(1,529.51)
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For the year ended
March 31, 2013
Rs.in lacs

5,025.93
513.53
104.32

5,643.78

For the year ended
March 31, 2013
Rs.in lacs

24,033.33

7,115.27

101.58
7,216.85

For the year ended
March 31, 2012
Rs.in lacs

4,430.58
507.75
257.19

5,195.52

For the year ended
March 31, 2012

Rs.in lacs
1,183.56
1,098.78
19,687.43
3,303.71
25,273.48
(15,563.66)

(924.37) 8,785.45

239.03

9,024.48
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NOTE-26

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

Rs.in lacs

i.  Depreciation of Tangible assets 1,421.81
ii.  Amortization of Intangible assets 93.79
1,515.60

Less: Transferred from Revaluation Reserve/Assets sold 14.63
Less: Charge to work in progress 3.10
Less : Elimination of depreciation on goodwill 116.19
Charged to Statement of Profit and Loss 1,381.68

NOTE-27 For the year ended
March 31, 2013
OTHER EXPENSES Rs.in lacs
i. Rent 429.00
ii. Lease Rental, Hire & Other Charges 381.92
iii. Rates & Taxes 243.76
iv.  Advertisement & Publicity 3,243.02
v. Discounts & Rebates 1,136.82
vi. Payment to Auditors (Refer to Note No 43) 114.78
vii. Repairs and Maintenance

a. Machinery 357.12

b. Building 140.42

c. House keeping 647.36
d. Others 1,062.08 2,206.98
viii. Directors’ Meeting Fees 13.80
ix.  Travelling & Conveyance 1,020.15
X. Prior period Expenses 24.16
xi.  Stationery & Printing 195.75
xii. Postage, Telegrams, Telephone & Telex 151.67
xiii. Legal & Professional Charges 1,304.00
Xiv. Insurance 71.56
xv.  Electricity Expenses 2,046.32
xvi. Amounts Written Off 71.14
xvii. Provision for Doubtful Debts , Advances & Others 15.00
xviii. Brokerage & Commission 3,876.06
xix. Loss on unlicenced land acquired by HUDA 383.93
xX. Loss on Sale of Fixed assets 20.09
xxi. Miscellaneous Expenses 1,735.01
18,684.92

For the year ended
March 31, 2013
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969.88

For the year ended
March 31, 2012
Rs.in lacs

1,035.92
99.40

1,135.32

14.71
3.57
37.60

1,079.44

For the year ended
March 31, 2012
Rs.in lacs

416.41
365.43
151.28
3,480.50
822.26
109.08

386.97

239.57

377.52
1,973.94
9.70
1,173.09
35.30
197.46
150.11
1,000.80
40.50
1,713.95
616.81

3,013.93

7.95
1,252.02

16,530.52
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28. Contingent Liabilities:

Sl. Particulars As at March 31, 2013 As at March 31, 2012
No. Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
(i) Claims by customers /ex-employees for
interest, damages etc.(to the extent
quantified) (See foot note i) 1,525.64 1,940.34
(i) Claims by local Authorities for Ground Rent 115.65 94.60
/ House Tax / ESIC / NDMC/Others
(iii) Income Tax demand disputed by the
Company. (See foot note ii & iii)
a) On completion of regular assessment 4,058.71 1,155.82
b) On completion of block assessment 1,884.00 1,884.00
(iv) Guarantees given by the Company to
Banks/Financial Institutions/ Others for 23,014.38 28,506.56
loans taken by other Group Companies.
(v) Service Tax / Sales Tax Demand disputed 1,268.64* 883.66
by the Company

* Out of this amount, sum of Rs. 17.80 lacs (Previous year Rs. 15.30 lacs) has already been deposited.

NOTES:-
i The management is of the opinion that in majority of cases claims will be successfully resisted or settled out of
court on payment of nominal compensation.

ii. As regards Income tax demands of Rs.4,049.03 lacs (previous year Rs. 1,155.82 lacs) disputed by the Company,
similar demands have been set aside by the Appellate Authorities in most of the cases in the past. Further company
has deposited advance tax net of provision of income tax to the tune of Rs. 1,228.28 lacs against such demand.

iii. In respect of block assessment for the year April 1, 1989 to February 12, 2000, for cross appeals filed by the
Company and the Tax department, Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) has given full relief to the Company and
rejected department’s grounds of appeal and tax claim of Rs. 4,409 lacs. The Tax department has gone for further
reference to the High Court. The Company, based on an arbitration award, had accounted for income of Rs. 4,200
lacs in the year 2002-03 and paid/provided income tax accordingly. The contingent liability not provided in the
accounts in respect of block assessments is estimated at Rs. 1,884 lacs. The Company has been legally advised
that it has a good case to succeed in the High Court.

29. Capital and other commitments

(Rs. in lacs)
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on capital account and not provided for
(net of advances) 3,276.19 1,538.28
Other Commitments NIL NIL

30.  With regard to accounting for borrowing costs likely to be incurred in future, the Company is following the same
accounting policy as consistently followed in the past, since having regard to the uncertainty of means of financing
the project and the relevant cash flow in future, it is not possible to arrive at a precise estimate of the borrowing
costs likely to be incurred in future in relation to each specific project.

31. Policies have been consistently followed in the past in the preparation of accounts duly audited and accepted in
respect of (a) project specific advertisement costs, (b) administration and payroll expenses incurred for marketing
staff, (c) brokerage paid to dealers, (d) interest paid to customers on refund of customer advances on delayed
project. The Company has switched over to new accounting policies in respect of each of these items by charging
off to Statement of Profit & Loss, as against hitherto policy of considering them as part of project cost. The new
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32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

accounting policies have been adopted w.e.f. April 01, 2009. Such amount incurred upto March 31, 2009 and
included as part of project inventory cannot be ascertained due to practical difficulties.

The Company has claimed exemption of Rs. 3,447.91 lacs upto March 31, 2012 (previous year Rs. 3,447.91 lacs)
under section 80 IA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 being tax profits arising out of sale of Industrial Park units,
pending the notification of the same by Central Board of Direct Taxes (CBDT) based on the opinion from a senior
counsel that its application satisfies all the conditions specified in the said Scheme of Industrial Park. However, no
exemption is claimed during the current year as there are no sales of industrial park units during the year.

The Company is carrying project inventory of Rs.18,718.98 lacs (previous year Rs. 16,833.04 lacs) for Group
Housing Project in Greater Noida. Due to downward trend in the market, the Greater Noida Industrial Development
Authority (GNIDA) announced a Scheme whereby the developers have option to accept project on a smaller
piece of land equivalent to the amount paid and surrender balance project land subject to certain conditions. The
Company had applied to the Authority for developing the project on the basis of revised scheme announced by the
authority for which approval has been received envisaging developing the project on a smaller piece of land
equivalent to the amount paid and surrender balance project land subject to certain conditions. Pending final
decision of the Authority in the matter, the management is of the view that there is no impairment in the value of
the land/ project.

Generally the Company is regular in repayments of dues to banks and financial institutions. However, there were
few delays during the year which have been made good.Following delays exist as on March 31, 2013 :

Outstanding Delays as at Balance Sheet date

Particulars Period of Delay
1-90* 91 - 180 181 - 320 320 +
Days Days Days
Term Loans from Banks
- Principal 1,350.00 - - -
- Principal 3,034.19 819.23 - 1,432.00
- Interest 186.30 - - -
- Interest 469.79 411.18 181.50 -
Term Loans from Financial Institutions
- Principal 3,936.36 - - -
- Principal 3310.34 2543.91 - -
- Interest 659.60 - - -
- Interest 17.81 617.21 - -

Figure in italics indicate previous year figures.
* Since paid Rs. 1593.92 lacs

The Group’s Loans and advances include amounts paid against land representing payment towards cost of land
acquired/ to be acquired by the Group under collaboration/other arrangements on behalf of its subsidiaries&
certain other companies. The lands acquired are registered in the name of the subsidiaries & certain other companies
but under possession and control of respective holding companies and the ultimate holding Company.

The Subsidiary Company Ansal Hi-Tech Townships Limited (AHTL) has given advances aggregating to NIL (previous
yearRs. 5,873 lacs) to group companies for purchase of land parcels. The company has entered into agreement
with these companies for purchase of land parcels. These balances have got settled during the current year.

In the matter of a Petition filed by the erstwhile joint venture partner before the Hon’ble Company Law Board
{CLB} u/s 397 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, further two Applications have been
filed by them before the CLB on the 20th April, 2012 praying, inter alia, for providing all the reports on valuation of
assets of Ansal Colours Engineering SEZ Limited {AnsalColours}, the subsidiary company, available with, among
others, the Company, and, not to transfer shares of Ansal Colours, which are subject matter of the Petition, to the
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38.

b)

39.

40.

41.

third parties during its pendency. Arguments are in process in respect of these Applications and the Petition
pending before the CLB.

Prior Period Income/ Expenses

a) Prior Period Income / Expenses accounted for in the Statement of Profit & Loss are given below:

(Rs. in lacs)
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
Expenses 23.35 41.75
Income - -
Net Adjustments 23.35 41.75

The expenses and incomes comprise of various items of operational expenses and incomes mainly rent
expenses, reversal of forfeiture income, electricity charges, interest received, rent received and others arising
and recognized during the year owing to errors/omissions in the preparation of financial statements of earlier
years for these items.

Cost of construction includes sales cancelled/surrenders of Rs.4,038.40 lacs (previous year Rs. 2,500.38 lacs)
related to sale made in the earlier years. The cost of sales amounting to Rs. 1,761.58 lacs (previous year Rs.
1,148.12 lacs) has been included in the closing stock. The net impact is loss of Rs.2,276.82 lacs (previous year of
Rs. 1,352.26 lacs) charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Segment Reporting

a) Having regard to integrated nature of real estate development business of the Company, there is only one
reportable primary segment ‘Real Estate Development’ in view of which the requirement of “Segment
Reporting” pursuant to Accounting Standards (AS-17) are not applicable.

b)  The Company’s windmill power project, in terms of revenue and assets employed, is not a reportable segment
as per the Accounting Standard AS-17 on Segment Reporting.

Leases

The Company has taken heavy vehicles earth/moving equipment on non-cancelable operating lease. The future
minimum lease payments in respect of the same are as under:

(Rs. in lacs)
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
Not later than one year 131.35 168.38
More than one year but not later than five years 6.23 58.16
More than five years 29.08 14.40

Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006 to the extent of information available
with the company:

(Rs. in lacs)
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
The principal amount and the interest due thereon 232.14 12.04

remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of
each accounting year

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of - -
section 16, of the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise
Development Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed
day during each accounting year
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Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
The amount of interest due and payable for the period - -
of delay in making payment (which have been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the year) but without
adding the interest specified under Micro Small and
Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006.
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid - -
at the end of each accounting year; and
The amount of further interest remaining due and-
payable even in the succeeding years, until such date
when the interest dues as above are actually paid to
the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as
a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro
Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006
Total 232.14 12.04
42. Earnings per Share
Basic as well as diluted earnings per share calculated in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard
20- “Earnings Per Share” are given hereunder :-
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
Net Profit after Tax (Rs. in lacs) 475.76 510.44
Weighted average number of equity shares 157,404,876 157,404,876
outstanding during the year
Number of equity shares during the year for 157,404,876 157,404,876
computing diluted earnings per share
Nominal value of the share (Rs.) 5.00 5.00
Basic earnings per share(Rs.) 0.30 0.32
Diluted earnings per share(Rs.) 0.30 0.32
43. Payment to Auditors*
(Rs. in lacs)
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
Audit fee 60.11 59.99
Limited Review / quarterly audit 45.67 44.29
Tax audit fee 1.46 1.50
For Certification / Other services 5.21 1.48
Out of Pocket Expenses 2.33 1.82
Total 114.78 109.08
*Previous year figures are inclusive of service tax.
44.  Gratuity and Leave Encashment

Gratuity (being partly administered by a Trust) is computed as 15 days salary, for every completed year of service
or part thereof and is payable on retirement/termination/resignation. The Gratuity plan for the Company is a
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defined benefit scheme where annual contributions as per actuarial valuation are charged to the Statement of

Profit & Loss.

The Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme whereby the Company deposits an amount determined as
a fixed percentage of basic pay with the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner.

The Company also has a leave encashment scheme with defined benefits for its employees. The Company
makes provision of such liability in the books of accounts on the basis of year end actuarial valuation. No fund has
been created for this scheme. For summarizing the components of net benefit expense recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss and the funded status and amounts recognized in the balance sheet for the respective plans,

the details are as under:
Statement of Profit and Loss

Net employee benefit expense

2012-13 2011-12

Particulars Gratuity Leave |Gratuity Leave

Encashment Encashment
Current Service cost 132.65 56.80 | 101.54 49.29
Interest cost 79.22 15.92 72.82 15.87
Expected return on plan assets (4.48) - | (1.80) -
Net Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year (15.79) 2.28 64.72 12.83
Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss 191.61 75.00 | 237.27 77.99
Balance Sheet
Details of Plan Assets/ (Liabilities) for Gratuity and Leave Encashment

(Rs. in lacs)
As at As at
31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012

Particulars Gratuity Leave | Gratuity Leave

Encashment Encashment
Defined benefit obligation 1,142.88 211.59 | 989.56 198.75
Fair value of plan assets 69.93 - 31.43 -
Less: Un-recognised past service cost - - - -
Plan Asset/(Liability) 1,070.65) (211.59) |(958.13) (198.75)
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows :

(Rs. in lacs)
2012-13 2011-12

Particulars Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave

Encashment Encashment
Opening defined benefit obligation 990.07 198.72 854.50 186.44
Interest cost 79.22 15.92 72.82 15.87
Current service cost 132.65 56.80 101.54 49.29
Benefit paid (67.88)* (62.13) |(116.36)% (65.69)
Actuarial (gains)/losses on obligation 8.82 2.28 77.07 12.83
Closing defined benefit obligation 1,142.88 211.59 989.56 198.75

* The amount of Rs.4.51 lacs was paid outside the trust fund which is included in the above benefit paid
$ The amount of Rs.43.34 lacs was paid outside the trust fund which is included in the above benefit paid
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46.

Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:

(Rs. in lacs)
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
Opening fair value of plan assets 41.54 22.49
Expected return 29.98 14.16
Contribution during the year 61.77 62.77
Benefit paid (63.36) (72.94)
Actuarial gains/(losses) - -
Closing fair value of plan assets 69.93 26.48

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations for the Company’s plans are shown below:

(in %)
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
Discount rate 8.00 8.50
Expected rate of return on plan assets 8.00 8.00
Expected salary increase 5.50 6.00

The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation, takes account of

promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

Contribution to Defined benefits:

inflation, seniority,

(Rs. in lacs)
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
Provident fund 313.23 273.50
a) Expenditure in Foreign Currency
(Rs. in lacs)
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
Traveling Expenses 60.77 48.28
Payment to contractor /cost of lifts 320.46 133.71
Repair & Maintenance - 1.52
Professional fee / Brokerage - 14.26
Advertisement 49.06 12.85
Architect’s Fee 142.97 229.57
Membership fees 1.62 1.31
Refund to Customers - 412
b) Earnings in Foreign Currency
(Rs. in lacs)
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
Sale of Flats/Plots Farms etc. 91.91 115.91

One of the joint venturer, Ansal Landmark Township Private Limited (ALTPL) was developing a real estate project
over land admeasuring 246.65 acres at Karnal. ALTPL has entered into a Business Transfer Agreement dated 2nd
April'’2012 with Ansal Land Mark (Karnal) Township Private Limited in pursuance of which it has transferred all the
assets and liabilities to Ansal Land Mark (Karnal) Township Private Limited. The Consideration payable for the
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47.

48.
49.

sale and transfer of the business is the networth of the business of ALTPL as per the financial statements which
stand at Rs. 4,500 lacs. The assumed assets & liabilities transferred by the ALTPL amounts to Rs 4,305 lacs
resulting into surplus of Rs. 95 lacs.

One of the joint venturer, Ansal Landmark Township Private Limited (ALTPL) has entered into an agreement with
ICICI Prudential Asset Management Company Limited for developing group housing project at Sushant Aquapolis
Project. As per the terms of the agreement with them, the project has to be executed in the new SPV i.e. Ansal
Urban Condominiums Private Limited.

In terms of the agreement, ALTPL has transferred all the assets and liabilities related to Group Housing Project in
Sushant Aquapolis to Ansal Urban Condominiums Private Limited.

Further as per terms and conditions, the returns to investors on their investments are as under:

a. Investors’ investment of INR 720 million within a period of 3.5 years.

b. Investors’ return of such that it has earned an IRR of 17% annually on post tax basis (independently to
each of the two investors)

C. Subsequently entire balance surplus shall be distributed in favour of the Developers(60%) and
Investors(40%) till the Investor achieves an overall IRR of 21% on post tax basis. To clarify, after delivering
an IRR of 17% to the investors.

Subsequently all cash flows will be distributed to the developers.
Obligation is to provide 17% return and the balance is to be provided only in case of upside is available.

The company does not have any foreign currency exposure as at the balance sheet date.

Consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of APIL, its subsidiaries and Joint ventures
listed below:

A)Subsidiaries

S. No Name of the company Country of Percentage of

incorporation ownership

as on

March 31, 2013

1 Delhi Towers Limited, and its 100% subsidiary India 100.00%
Ansal Condominium Limited
2 Ansal IT City and Parks Limited India 66.23%
3 Ansal API Infrastructure Limited India 100.00%
(formerly Ansal-Urban Infrastructure Limited)

4 Star Facilities Management Limited India 100.00%

5 Charismatic Infratech Private Limited India 100.00%

6 Ansal SEZ Projects Limited , and its 100% Subsidiary India 90.00%

i) Haridham Colonizers Limited India 100.00%

7 AnsalColours Engineering SEZ Limited** India 51.00%

8 Ansal Hi-Tech Townships Limited, and its 100% Subsidiaries India 54.83%
l. Aabad Real Estates Limited India
I. Auspicious Infracon Limited India
Il. Anchor Infra Projects Limited India
V. Bendictory Realtors Limited India
V. Caspian Infrastructre Limited India
VI. Celestial Realtors Limited India
VILI. Chaste Realtors Limited India
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S. No Name of the company Country of | Percentage of

incorporation ownership

as on

March 31, 2013
VIII. Cornea Properties Limited India
IX. Cohesive Constructions Limited India
X. Creative Infradevelopers Limited India
XI. Decent Infratech Limited India
XII. Diligent Realtors Limited India
XIII. Divinity Real Estates Limited India
XIV. Einstein Realtors Limited India
XV. Emphatic Realtors Limited India
XVI. Harapa Real Estates Limited India
XVIL. Inderlok Buildwill Limited India
XVIII. Kapila Buildcon Limited India
XIX. Kutumbakam Realtors Limited India
XX. Kshitiz Realtech Limited India
XXI. Lunar Realtors Limited India
XXILI. Marwar Infrastructure Limited India
XXIII. Muqgaddar Realtors Limited India
XXIV. Paradise Realty Limited India
XXV. Parvardigaar Realtors Limited India
XXVI. Pindari Properties Limited India
XXVII. | Plateau Realtors Limited India
XXVIII. | Pivotal Realtors Limited India
XXIX. Retina Properties Limited India
XXX. Shohrat Realtors Limited India
XXXI. Sidhivinayak Infracon Limited India
XXXIl. | Superlative Realtors Limited India
XXXIIl. | Sarvodayalnfratech Limited India
XXXIV. | Taqdeer Realtors Limited India
XXXV. | Thames Real Estates Limited India
XXXVI. | Medi Tree Infrastructure Limited India
XXXVII.| Phalak Infracon Private Limited India
XXXVIII| Rudrapriya Realtors Limited India
XXXIX. | Twinkle Infraprojects Limited India
XL. Sparkle Realtech Private Limited India
XLI. Awadh Realtors Limited India
XLII. Affluent Realtors Private Limited India
XLIII. Ablaze Buildcon Private Limited India
XLIV. Quest Realtors Private Limited India
XLV. Euphoric Properties Private Limited India

9 Ansal Townships Infrastructure Limited and its 100% Subsidiaries*** India 57.57 %

i) Sukhdham Colonisers Limited India
i) Dreams Infracon Limited India
iii) Effulgent Realtors Limited India
iv) Mangal Murthi Realtors Limited India

** Not consolidated
*** Subsidiary wef. Feb 11, 2013
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B) Joint ventures

S. No Name of the company Country of Percentage of
incorporation ownership

as on

March 31, 2013

1 Ansal Landmark Townships Private Limited (Consolidated) India 49.38%
2 Green Max Estates Private Limited India 50.00%
3 Ansal Mittal Township Private Limited** India 50.00%
4 Ansal Lotus Melange Projects Private Limited India 50.00%
5 Ansal Seagull SEZ Developers Limited** India 50.00%
6 UEM-Builders Ansal API Contracts Private Limited** India 40.00%
7 Ansal Phalak Infrastructure Private Limited India 49.00%
8 Ansal Township Infrastructure Limited*** India 57.57

** Not Consolidated
*** Joint venture upto Feb 11, 2013

50. The Company’s share in the assets, liabilities, income and expenses of its joint ventures as at March 31, 2013 is

as under:
(Rs. In lacs)

S. No. | Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
| Assets
1 Fixed Assets (Net) — Tangible Assets 82.05 78.66
2 Non-Current Investments - -
3 Current Investments - -
4 Current Assets 61,976.75 73,143.19
5 Non-Current Assets 3,044.43 3,078.06
6 Deferred Tax Asset 6.70 6.65
1l Liabilities
1 Reserves & Surplus 3,433,12 11,565.27
2 Long Term Borrowings 19,567.99 15,242.48
3 Short Term Borrowings 356.53 8,303.84
4 Current Liabilities and Provisions 39,582.41 39,102.59
5 Non-Current Liabilities and Provisions 139.06 114.50
1 Income 5,205.29 9,166.63
\Y Expenses 5,120.56 9,190.49
\% Tax Expense 99.64 93.71
Vi Contingent Liabilities 576.91 268.75
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51.

A)

Related Party Transactions

Name of related parties and description of relationship:

i) Name of Subsidiary
(For details refer to Note 49 A)

i) Interests in Joint Ventures:
(For details refer to Note 49 B)

iii) Associates

The following are the enterprises where common control exists:-

S. No. Associates

1 Amba Bhawani Properties Private Limited

2 Ansal Colonisers & Developers Private Limited

3 Ansal Housing & Estates Private Limited

4 Ambience Hospitality Private Limited

5 Ansal Infrastructure Projects Limited

6 Ansal Projects & Developers Limited

7 Apna Ghar Properties Private Limited

8 Badrinath Properties Private Limited

9 Bajrang Realtors Private Limited

10 Chamunda Properties Private Limited

11 Chandi Properties Private Limited

12 Chiranjiv Investments Private Limited

13 Kalka Properties Private Limited

14 Naurang Investment & Financial Services Private Limited

15 New Line Properties & Consultants Private Limited

16 Plaza Software Private Limited

17 Prime Golf Ranking Private Limited

18 Prime Maxi Promotion Service Private Limited
(Formerly Prime Maxi Mall Management Private Limited)

19 Sampark Hotels Private Limited

20 Satrunjaya Darshan Construction Company Private Limited

21 Singa Real Estates Limited

22 Delhi Towers & Estates Private Limited

23 Sithir Housing & Constructions Private Limited

24 Ansal Retail Properties Private Limited

25 Orchid Realtech Private Limited

26 Zameer Realtors Private Limited

27 Ansal Infrastructure Developers Limited

28 Ansal Township Developers Limited

29 Augustan Infrastructure Private Limited

30 Chakradhari Properties Private Limited

31 Durga Buildtech Private Limited

32 Gauri Realtors Private Limited

33 Girija Shankar Properties Private Limited
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34 Katra Buildtech Private Limited

35 Katra Real Estates Private Limited

36 Katra Realtors Private Limited

37 Pragati Techno Build Private Limited

38 Satnam Buildtech Private Limited

39 Ubiquity Realtors Private Limited

40 Vishnu Real Estates Private Limited

41 Yamnotri Properties Private Limited

42 Eternity Real Estates Private Limited

43 Lotus Infratech Private Limited

44 Pervasive Properties Private Limited

45 Sarvatra Realtors Private Limited

46 Sopanam Realtors Private Limited

47 Sputnik Realtors Private Limited

48 Sarvottam Realtors Private Limited

49 Ansal Multiproducts (SEZ) Limited

50 API India Realty Private Limited

51 Ansal - Urban Infrastructure Developers Limited
52 Arunodaya Infraprojects Private Limited
53 Banyan Infratech Private Limited

54 Blessing Real Estates Private Limited
55 Blossom Townships Private Limited

56 Canyon Realtors Private Limited

57 Darwin Realtors Limited

58 Colorado Properties Private Limited

59 Galaxy Infracon Limited

60 Indigo Infratech Private Limited

61 Jupiter Township Limited

62 Lord Krishna Infraprojects Limited

63 Magus Realtech Private Limited

64 Mercury Infratech Private Limited

65 Niagara Realtors Private Limited

66 Parisar Realtors Private Limited

67 Dharti Realtors Private Limited

68 Saubhagya Real Estates Private Limited
69 Sushant Realtors Private Limited

70 JMV Ecoteck Developers Limited

71 Ansal Urban Township Developers Private Limited
72 Kabini Real Estates Private Limited

73 Caliber Properties Private Limited

74 Ansal API Logistics Limited

75 BrajaDham Construction Private Limited
76 Ecobase Land Developers Private Limited
77 Ishatvam Developers Private Limited

78 Sanraj Associates Private Limited

79 Utsav Hospitality & Clubs Private Limited
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30 Knowledge Tree Infrastructure Limited
81 Sushil Ansal Foundation

82 Kusumanjali Foundation

83 Westbury Hotels Private Limited

84 Icon Buildcon Private Limited

85 Bhagirathi Realtors Private Limited

86 Prithvi Buildtech Private Limited

87 Rudraprayag Realtors Private Limited
88 Vasundhra Realtors Private Limited
89 Sky Scraper Infraprojects Private Limited
90 Alaknanda Realtors Private Limited
91 Abhilasha Buildcon Private Limited

92 Decorous Realtors Private Limited

93 SFML Hi Tech Facilities Management Private Limited
94 Upasana Buildtech Private Limited

95 Bhumika Infracon Private Limited

96 Highrise Buildtech Private Limited

97 Pertinent Realtors Private Limited

98 Accurex Properties Private Limited

99 G S Fincap Limited

100 Capital Club Private Limited

101 Saraswati Buildwell Private Limited
102 Star Estates Management Limited
103 Ansal API Power Limited

104 Ansal API| Affordable Homes Limited
105 Kedarnath Infratech Private Limited
106 Bedrock Realtors Private Limited

iv)  Associates in which there is “significant influence”

pd
©

Associates

Ansal Theatres &Clubotels Private Limited

Discreet Realtors Private Limited

Aesthete Realtors Private Limited

Chandra Maulishwar Properties Private Limited

Efficacious Realtors Private Limited

Rainbow Infratech Private Limited

Ansal Urban Condomonium Private Limited

Heritage Infratech Private Limited

OO |N|Oo|O||WIN|F WDV

Ecoland Developers Private Limited

=
o

Aptitude Real Estates Private Limited

[N
[N

Manikaran Realtors Private Limited

[EY
N

Vakrtunda Realtors Private Limited

A
w

Scenic Real Estates Private Limited
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v) Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives:
Name Designation Relative Relation
Mr. Sushil Ansal Chairman Dr.(Mrs.) Kusum Ansal Wife
Mr. Pranav Ansal Son
Mrs. Alpana Kirloskar Daughter
Mrs. Archana Luthra Daughter
Mr. Deepak Ansal Brother
Mr. Gopal Ansal Brother
Mrs. Indra Puri Sister
Mrs. Meenkshi Verma Sister
Mr. Pranav Ansal Vice Chairman Mr. Sushil Ansal Father
& Managing Director Dr.(Mrs.) Kusum Ansal Mother
Mrs. Sheetal Ansal Wife
Mr. Ayush Ansal Son
Ms. Anushka Ansal Daughter
Mrs. Archana Luthra Sister
Mrs. Alpana Kirloskar Sister
Mr. Anil Kumar Joint Managing Mrs. Seema Kumar Wife
Director & CEO Mr. Maghav Kumar Son
Ms. Nikita Daughter
Ms. Sanya Daughter
Mr. Ashwani Kumar Brother
Mr. Ashok Kumar Brother
Mrs. Asha Nandwani Sister
Mr.Vijay Jindal Joint Managing Director Mrs. Rekha Jindal Wife
Mr. Nikhil Jindal Son
Mr. Rishi Jindal Son
Ms. Mitali Jindal Daughter
Mr. Kimat Rai Brother
Mr. Jaswant Rai Brother
Mr. Raj Kishor Gupta Brother
Mrs. Satya Devi Sister
Mrs. Santa Gupta Sister
Mrs. Vijay Lakshmi Sister
vi)  Enterprises in which parties having significant influence in Joint Venture Companies/ their
relatives exercise significant influence
Brahmpurta Buildcon Private Limited
vii) Joint Ventures (of Joint Venture Companies)
OCL India Ltd., Lotus Township Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd., Silverglades Investments Private Limited.
viii) Parties having significant influence in Joint Venture Companies
Shri Gaurav Dalmia
ix) Relatives of parties having significant influence in Joint Venture Companies

Shri Mridu Hari Dalmia, Smt Abha Dalmia, M/s Mridu Hari Dalmia (HUF)
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Ansal Propertiers & Infrastructure Limited
Regd. Office : 115, Ansal Bhawan, 16, Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi - 110001

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the attendance counter)

Folio No. / DP ID
Client ID

No. of Shares held

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 46" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Friday, the 27th September,
2013 at 11:00 A.M at FICCI Auditorium, Tansen Marg, New Delhi-110 001.

Name of the Shareholder
and the joint holder(s)
(In Block Letters)

Address

Name of the Proxy

I/We certify that I/We am/are registered shareholder(s)/proxy for the registered shareholder of the Company.
1.

(Signature of Proxy/s) (Signature of the Shareholder/s)

Building lifestyles since 1967

Ansal Propertiers & Infrastructure Limited
Regd. Office : 115, Ansal Bhawan, 16, Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi - 110001

PROXY FORM
Folio No. / DP ID
Client ID
No. of Shares held
.................................................................................................... RO
being a member / members of the above named Company, hereby appiont Mr./Ms
e /.(.).;;;'}69}5@}&&9'6}'%;iii}'{§'éiié{{')i{é'r"n'){r'.'/'Mg"
............................................................................................ RID. e s

........................................................................................................... to vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 46"
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Friday, the 27th September, 2013 at 11:00 A.M at FICCI Auditorium,
Tansen Marg, New Delhi-110 001.

1. 1.
Affix
2. Revenue 2.
Stamp
3. of Re. 1/- 3.
(Signature of Proxy/s) (Signature of the Shareholder/s)
Signed this..........oooiiiii day Of .o 2013

Note : The Proxy Form duly completed must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than FORTY EIGHT HOURS before the
time fixed for holding the aforesaid Meeting.
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SUSHANTY

df5dL API

CELEBRITY GREENS CELEBRITY GARDEN
Premium “Residential . Apaortments “Premium residential cApartments

~

4 .
@/pﬁnly Approved under rules of Ministry of

Environment, Govt. of India

Approved by the controlling authority
and the Govt.of India

ESS| dy mr
@hﬁ 15 years EIA clearance granted by EIA Board @ges-ﬂ

. . created by the Govt. of India . .
\ Actual construction picture \ Actual construction picture

U.P. Pollution Control
Board accorded the permission

CELEBRITY MEADOWS PARADISE CRYSTAL

Unmatched SIy/e @E/egance Pl‘omoted & / Exclusive affordable apartments \
Developed under —T
U.P. Govt. Hi-tech R —
township policy
seSSI Ready for )
Qmm 1.5 years @ssessm“
Actual construction picture K Actual construction picture j

Sushant Golf City Aesthetically Designed World Class Features

* 18 hole international standard championship golf course designed o Tourist Leisure Zone o Community Centres
by Dr. Martin Hawtree, U.K. 9 hole already operational e 5 Star &Budget Hotels o Health Centres
o Beautifully landscaped green rotary at the entrance and e Sports Complex o Institutions/Schools
landscape designed by KTGY Inter Associates Ltd., Thailand © Mahesh Bhupati Tennis Academy e Facility Plots E.
e Power connection provided by the company © Royal Palms Golf Country Club e Hospitals =
o Separate business/commercial zone ® |.T./Bio-tech Park N
2
n
A few of the operational facilities in Sushant Golf City, Lucknow Allahabad Bank Opening Shortly

(oming soon
World Class Medicity

Coming
soon
Actual picture . i
" " - Possession of Houses & Plots offered to more than 1950 families
Best Price - Joint venture between G.D. Goenka Public School Maple Town & Country Club

Bharti and Walmart (Operational) (Operational)

Actual picture

Ansal Institute of Technology &
Management (Operational)

"1 sq.mtr. = 10.764 sq.ft *1 Acre




BOOK POST

If undelivered, please return to:
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ANSAL PROPERTIES & INFRASTRUCTURE LTD.
115, Ansal Bhawan, 16, Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi-110001
Tel: +91-11-23353550 (24 lines), +91-11-23717854
www.ansalapi.com | SMS ‘API’ to 57575



Format of covering letter of the annual audit report to be fi

FORM B

L.

Name of Company:

Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Litd.
115, Ansal Bhawan, 16 K.G. Marg,
New Delhi — 110001,

Joint Managing Director & CEQ

Mr. Lalit Rustagi
President (Finance & Accounts) and CFO

M/s. 8.8, Kothari Mehta & Co.
Auditor of the company

Mr. D.N. Davar
Audit Committee Chairman

2. Annual financial statement for the year | March 31, 2013
ended

3. Type of Audit qualification Qualification in the main Audit Report & Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 (CARO) and Emphasis
of Matter,

4. Frequency of qualification Point No. (a) and (b) under basis for Qualified Opinion
in main Audit Report & point no. 11 in CARO & point
no. (i) and (ii) regarding Emphasis of Matter are
continuing since March 31, 2010.

5. Draw attention to relevant notes in the Kindly refer note no. 29, 30, 31, 32, 33 of the Financial
annual  financial  statement and | Statements for the year ended March 31, 2013.
management  response to  the
qualification in the directors report: Kindly refer Para 14 (i), (ii), (iii) & (iv) of Directors’

report in response to qualifications and other remarks in
Auditors’ Report.

6. Additional comments from the board/ | NIL
audit committee chair :

7. To be signed by —

Mr. Anil Kumar

led with the stock exchange




